
 
 

 

Horace Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, March 14, 2023 – 6:00 pm 

Fire Hall Event Center – 413 Main Street, Horace, North Dakota 

 
 

1. Declare Quorum 
 

2. Regular Agenda 
 

3. Approve the February 28, 2023, Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
 

4. 856 Harvest Circle Variance Request | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 
a. Variance 

i. Public Hearing 
ii. Discussion & Action 
 

5. Horace Elementary School Expansion | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 
a. Design Review 

i. Discussion & Action 
 

6. Horace Elementary School Playground Site Plan Modification | Jace Hellman, Community Development 
Director 
a. Design Review 

i. Discussion & Action 
 

7. 9800 Industrial Drive – Phase 2 | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 
a. Design Review 

i. Discussion & Action 
 

8. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda March 14, 2023 



 

 
 

 

 

HORACE PLANNING and ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
February 28, 2023 | 6 p.m. 

Horace Fire Hall Event Center | 413 Main Street, Horace ND 58047 
 
 

Present: Planning and Zoning Commissioners, Amy Beaton (Via Phone), Julie Hochhalter, Russell Sahr and Doug 
Wendel; and Community Development Director Jace Hellman 
 
Due to Chair Beaton calling into the meeting, Vice Chair Hochhalter ran the meeting. 

 
Vice Chair Hochhalter called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Agenda Item 1: Declare Quorum 
 
Agenda Item 2: Regular Agenda 
Commissioner Wendel moved to approve the Regular Agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Sahr. All in favor, none 
opposed. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Agenda Item 3: Approve the February 14, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
Commissioner Sahr moved to approve the minutes from February 14, 2023. Seconded by Chair Beaton. All in favor, 
none opposed. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Agenda Item 4: 7675 Jacks Way – Rezone and Conditional Use Permit | Jace Hellman, Community Development 
Director 
Mr. Hellman presented the application for Rezone and Conditional Use Permit. Mr. Hellman explained that a portion 
of this property was zoned C-1 prior to the replat approval of Lakeview Heights 5th Addition, and that at the time of 
the application for rezone and plat were approved for Lakeview Heights 5th Addition, the entire property was zoned 
C-2. Mr. Hellman noted that a Conditional Use Permit was required in both the C-2 and C-1 zones, however the C-2 
zoning district did not allow conditional use permits to be approved within 200 feet of a residential district. Mr. 
Hellman went on to say that the reason for requiring a conditional use permit is to ensure that the surrounding 
properties would be not impacted by the proposed use. 
 
Vice Chair Hochhalter opened the public hearing for both the rezone and conditional use permit at 6:04 PM. 
 
Commissioner Wendel as what the properties across the street were designated as. Mr. Hellman explained that the 
properties were designated as Community Focus, and with that designation we could expect commercial and higher 
density residential. Commissioner Sahr mentioned that much of that property was now owned by one developer. 
Commissioner Wendel asked when the new land use ordinance was in place, how will it affect this conditional use 
permit. Mr. Hellman explained that the new ordinance would still require a conditional use permit. Additionally, Mr. 
Hellman added that the upcoming ordinance amendment would not impact the decision of this proposal, as it is 
required to be approved under the standards of the current ordinance. Commissioner Wendel asked if the access 
onto 76th Ave S would be a right in only. Mr. Hellman mentioned that that was the decision provided by the County 
when Lakeview Heights 5th Addition went through the approval process. 
 
Vice Chair Hochhalter closed the public hearing for both the rezone and conditional use permit at 6:16 PM. 
 
Commissioner Sahr moved to approve the rezone as presented for 7675 Jacks Way. Seconded by Commissioner 
Wendel. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried 4-0. 
 

JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 3



 

 
 

 

Commissioner Sahr moved to approve the conditional use permit for 7675 Jacks Way with the condition that 
landscaping be provided to screen the car wash stacking area and dress up the corner. Seconded by Commissioner 
Wendel. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Agenda Item 5: Rivers Edge 2nd Addition – Plat Amendment | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director 
Mr. Hellman presented the proposed modifications to the approved Rivers Edge 2nd Addition plat. Mr. Hellman 
discussed the changes page by page with the commission. As discussed in the meeting, the changes included the 
expansion of HOA lots, the addition of an HOA lot, the renaming of a street stub from 78th to 77th, removal of excess 
Right of Way along Memory Lane, and the reduction of buildable lots.  
 
Commissioner Wendel moved to recommend approval of the proposed plat modification for Rivers Edge 2nd 
Addition. Seconded by Commissioner Sahr. All in favor, none opposed. Motion Carried 4-0. 
 
 
Agenda Item 6: Adjournment at 6:34 p.m. 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
 



 CITY OF HORACE: 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Horace Commission Staff Report  
  

Entitlements 
Requested: 

Subdivision Zone Change 
Design 
Review 

Conditional Use Variance Lot Spilt Other 

Title:  
856 Harvest Circle 
Variance Request 

Commission 
Date: 

March 14, 
2023 

Application 
Number: 

CD-2023-02 

Parcel 
Number:  

15025800060000 Staff Contact:  
Jace Hellman 

Owner(s):  Black Butte Development LLC Applicant(s) Marlene & Deny Dahl 

Applicant 
Contact 

MKDahl@q.com Representative 
Dale 

Hammerschmidt 
Representative 

Contact 
Dale@hammerschmidt 

construction.com 

Purpose 

The applicant requests a variance from Horace City Code section 17.5.6, Subsection 5 (b), which requires a 
minimum rear yard setback within the R-3 zoning district to be thirty (30) feet. The request is to allow a 
portion of the rear of the house to extend four (4) feet into the setback to allow for additional four (4) feet to 
be added to the house to allow the tv room to be wider for ADA purposes for the owners. 

Statement of Fact 

Future Land Use Map Classification  The property is currently designated as Community Focus Area 

Existing Land Use Vacant – Future Single-Family Home 

Current Zoning Medium Density Residential (R-3) 

Area Size  0.22 acres 

Adjacent Zoning Districts North: PF (Public Facilities); East: R-4 (Medium Density Residential); 
South:  R-3 (Medium Density Residential); West: R-4 (Medium Density 
Residential) 

Land Dedication Requirements None (Existing Residential Subdivision) 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

The proposed application does not propose to change the current zoning district classification of the property 
in question. The property was zoned in accordance with the approval the Arrowwood 3rd Addition. Staff would 
note that the R-3 zoning district classification is not consistent with the City’s Future Land Use Map, which 
designates the property as a Community Focus Area. 

Discussion and Observation 

The applicant requests a variance from Horace City Code section 17.5.6, Subsection 5 (b), which requires a 
minimum rear yard setback within the R-3 zoning district to be thirty (30) feet. This request, if approved would 
allow the applicant to construct an addition four feet on to a portion of the proposed single-family dwelling to 
accommodate a wider tv room to allow more maneuverability within the dwelling.  
 

JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 4



2 

 

 

 

 

Attachments 

1. Variance Application 

2. Vicinity Map 

3. Proposed Site Plan 

The applicant’s representative has stated that the special condition and circumstance that exists is that the 
soon-to-be owners of the property are elderly, and that the request would allow for additional space in one 
room to allow for the homeowners to navigate more easily.  
 
Following review of the application and site, staff is unable to identify the unnecessary hardship, such as site 
and topographical constraints, property shape or location, that is specific to this property and that would 
require the proposed structure to encroach in the required rear yard setback. In staff’s opinion, there are no 
special conditions and/or circumstances which are peculiar to this property and that are not applicable to other 
lots that are zoned R-3, both in direct vicinity of this property, and throughout the City as well. For those 
reasons, staff is not able to recommend that Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of the 
proposed variance application. 
 
Additionally, staff would note that Arrowwood 3rd Addition is not available to build in or pull permits in at this 
time. Construction of the development is currently underway. As a result, the applicants do not currently own 
the property that the variance is being requested for. 

Recommendation 

To accept the findings and recommendations of the staff report and recommend denial of the 856 Harvest 
Circle Variance to the City Council.  













Maust Way

R
e

d
R

iv
e

r
V

a
ll

e
y

&
W

e
s

te
rn

Southwood Dr

S
o
u
th
w
o
o
d
D
r

M
a
u
s
t
W
a
y

Harvest Cir

Willow Court
Park

R
e

d
R

iv
e

r
V

a
ll

e
y

&
W

e
s

te
rn

Liberty Ln
Liberty Ln

H
a
rv
e
s
t
C
ir

H
a
rv
e
s
t
C
ir

W
illo

w
C
t

Liberty Ln

856 Harvest Circle
Variance Application
Vicinity Map

Esri Community Maps Contributors, County of Cass, ND, State of North Dakota, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft,
Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,
USDA, Fargo, North Dakota, Maxar, Microsoft

´





ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

Project No.:

MECHANICAL ENGINEERELECTRICAL ENGINEER

MBN ENGINEERING

503 7TH STREET NORTH, SUITE200

FARGO, ND 58102
TELEPHONE NO.: (701) 478-6336

MARTIN MECHANICAL DESIGN

1201 25TH AVE N

FARGO, ND 58102
TELEPHONE NO.: (701) 293-7957

GENERAL NOTES REFERENCE TAG INFORMATION

INDEX OF DRAWINGSABBREVIATIONS RENDERINGS

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
O

.

2
0

2
3
 Y

H
R

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
, 
L

T
D

.

@ AT

L ANGLE

A.B. ANCHOR BOLT

AC ACOUSTIC

A/C AIR CONDITIONER(ING)

AC.BD. ACOUSTICAL CEILING BOARD

ACRY ACRYLIC

A.D. ACCESS DOOR

ADJ ADJUSTABLE

A.F.F. ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

ALT ALTERNATE

ALUM ALUMINUM

ANCH ANCHOR

ANOD ANODIZED

A.P. ACCESS PANEL

APPROX. APPROXIMATE

ARCH ARCHITECT / ARCHITECTURAL

ATTEN ATTENUATION

BD. BOARD / BEAD

BITUM BITUMINOUS

BLKT BLANKET

BLDG BUILDING

BLK BLOCK

BLKG BLOCKING

BM BEAM

B.M. BENCH MARK

BOT BOTTOM

BRG BEARING

BRKT BRACKET

BSTM BASEMENT

BTW BETWEEN

BUR BUILT-UP ROOFING

C CHANNEL

CAB CABINET

CPT CARPET

CSNG CASING

C.B. CHALKBOARD / CATCH BASIN

C.C.J. CONSTRUCTION CONTROL JOINT

CEM CEMENT

CER CERAMIC

C.F.M. CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE

C & G CURB & GUTTER

C.H. COAT HOOK

C.J. CONTROL JOINT

CL CENTER LINE

CLG CEILING

CLR CLEAR

C.M.U. CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

C.O. CLEAN OUT

COL COLUMN

COMP COMPOSITION

CONC CONCRETE

CONN CONNECT

CONST CONSTRUCTION

CONT CONTINUOUS

CONTR CONTRACTOR

CORR CORRIDOR

CSMT CASEMENT

C.T. CERAMIC TILE

CTR COUNTER / CENTER

CTSK COUNTERSINK (SUNK)

CUST CUSTODIAN

DBL DOUBLE

D.F. DRINKING FOUNTAIN

DH DOUBLEHUNG

DIA DIAMETER

DIM DIMENSION

DIV 15 DIVISION 15 - MECHANICAL

DIV 16 DIVISION 16 - ELECTRICAL

D.L. DEAD LOAD

DN DOWN

DO DITTO (THE SAME)

DR DOOR

DRWG / DWG DRAWING

DS DOWNSPOUT

D.T. DOUBLE TEE / DRAIN TILE

DTL DETAIL

DW DISHWASHER

DWL DOWEL

E EAST

EA EACH

E.J. EXPANSION JOINT

ELEC ELECTRICAL

ELEV ELEVATION / ELEVATOR

EM EMERGENCY

ENTR ENTRANCE

EQ EQUAL

EQUIP EQUIPMENT

E.T.T. EPOXY TERRAZZO TILE

E.W. EACH WAY

EXIST EXISTING

EXP EXPANSION / EXPOSED

EXT EXTERIOR

F.D. FLOOR DRAIN

FDN FOUNDATION

F.F. FINISH FLOOR

F.H. FLAT HEAD

FIN FINISH

FIXT FIXTURE

FLEX FLEXIBLE

FLG FLASHING / FLANGE

FLR FLOOR

F.O. FINISHED OPENING

F.P. FIRE PROTECTION

F.R. FIRE RETARDANT

FRP FIBER REINFORCED PANEL

F.S. FLOOR SINK

FT FOOT / FEET

FTG FOOTING

FURR FURRING

FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

GA GAUGE

GALV GALVANIZED

G.B. GRAB BAR

G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GEN GENERAL

GL GLASS

GLZD GLAZED

GRND GROUND

GR GRILLE

GYP BD GYPSUM BOARD

GYP GYPSUM

GCMU GLAZED FACE CMU

H HIGH

H.C. HOLLOW CORE

H.D. HEAVY DUTY

HDBD HARDBOARD

HDCP HANDICAP

HDR HEADER

HDWD HARDWOOD

H.M. HOLLOW METAL

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

HP HORSEPOWER

HR HOUR

HT HEIGHT

HTR HEATER

HVAC HEATING, VENTILATING, &

AIR CONDITIONING

H.W. HOT WATER

I.D. INSIDE DIAMETER

I.J. ISOLATION JOINT

INSUL INSULATION / INSULATED / INSULATING

INT INTERIOR / INTERNAL

JST JOIST

JT JOINT

K.D. KNOCKDOWN

LAM LAMINATE / LAMINATED

LAV LAVATORY

LB / # POUND

L.H. LEFT HAND

LOC LOCATION

LONGIT LONGITUDINAL

LT LIGHT

MAS MASONRY

MAT MATERIAL

MAX MAXIMUM

M.B. MOP BASIN / MARKER BOARD

M.C. METAL CHANNEL

M.D.O. MEDIUM DENSITY OVERLAID

MECH MECHANICAL

MEMB MEMBRANE

MFR MANUFACTURER

MH MANHOLE

MK MARK

MIL MILLIMETER

MIN. MINIMUM

MISC MISCELLANEOUS

MNT MOUNTED

M.O. MASONRY OPENING

MTL METAL

MULL MULLION

N NORTH

NAP NAPKIN

N.I.C. NOT IN CONTRACT

NO / # NUMBER

NOM NOMINAL

N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE

O.A. OVERALL LENGTH

OBSC OBSCURE

O.C. ON CENTER

O.D. OUTSIDE DIAMETER

O.F. OUTSIDE FACE

O.F.C.I. OWNER FURNISHED,

CONTRACTOR INSTALLED

O.F.O.I. OWNER FURNISHED,

OWNER INSTALLED

OH OVERHEAD

OPNG OPENING

OPP OPPOSITE

PART PARTITION / PARTIAL

P.C. PRECAST CONCRETE

P.G.B. PAINTED GYP. BD.

P.I. POSITION INDICATOR

PL PLATE/PLASTIC

PLAS PLASTER

P.L. PLASTIC LAMINATE

PLYWD PLYWOOD

POL POLISHED

POLY POLYETHYLENE

PORT PORTLAND

PR PAIR

PREF PREFINISHED

PROP PROPERTY

P.S.F. POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

P.S.I. POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

PT PAINT

PTD PAINTED

PVC POLYVINYLCHLORIDE

QTR QUARTER

QTZ QUARTZ

R RISER / RADIUS / RUBBER

R.A. RETURN AIR

R.B. RUBBER BASE

R.D. ROOF DRAIN

REC RECESSED

RECPT RECEPTACLE

REF REFERENCE

REFR REFRIGERATOR

REFL REFLECTED

REG REGISTER

REINF REINFORCING

REQD REQUIRED

RET RETURN

REV REVISED

RFG ROOFING

R.H. RIGHT HAND

R.I. ROUGH-IN

R.L. RAIN LEADER

RM. ROOM

RND/O ROUND

R.O. ROUGH OPENING

R.S. ROUGH SAWN

R & S ROD & SHELF

RTG RATING

S SOUTH

S.A. SUPPLY AIR

SAN SANITARY

S.C. SOLID CORE

SCHED SCHEDULE

S.D. SEE DETAIL

SECT SECTION

S.F. SQUARE FEET

SGL SINGLE

SHTHG SHEATHING

SHT SHEET

SIM SIMILAR

S.N.D. SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL

SPECS SPECIFICATIONS

SQ SQUARE

S.S. STAINLESS STEEL / SERVICE SINK

STAG STAGGERED

STD STANDARD

STL STEEL

STOR STORAGE

STRUCT STRUCTURAL

SUSP SUSPENDED

T TILE / TREAD

T.B. TACK BOARD

T.O.C. TOP OF CURB

TELE TELEPHONE

TEMP TEMPERATURE

T & G TONGUE & GROOVE

THLD THRESHOLD

THRU THROUGH

T.O.B. TOP OF BEAM

T.O.F. TOP OF FOOTING

T.O.FLR. TOP OF FLOOR

TOIL TOILET

T.O.J. TOP OF JOIST

T.P. TOILET PARTITION

T.P.H. TOILET PAPER HOLDER

TRANS TRANSVERSE

TUB TUBULAR

TYP TYPICAL

UG UNDERGROUND

UNEX UNEXCAVATED

UNFIN UNFINISHED

U.O.N. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

UR URINAL

U.S. URINAL SCREEN

UNPT UNPAINTED

V VERIFY / VOLT

V.C.T. VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

VEN VENEER

VERT VERTICAL

VOL VOLUME

V.S.F. VINYL SHEET FLOORING

V.W.C. VINYL WALL COVERING

W WIDE / WEST

W/ WITH

W.C. WATER CLOSET

WD WOOD

WDW WINDOW

W/O WITHOUT

WOM WOMEN

W.P. WATERPROOFING / WEATHERPROOFING

WSCT WAINSCOT

WT WEIGHT

W.W.F. WELDED WIRE FABRIC

Y YARD

STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS 

INDICATED ON ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS ARE SHOWN FOR 
CLARIFICATION AND COORDINATION. REFER TO 

STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, AND ELECTRICAL SHEETS 
RESPECTIVELY FOR ACTUAL REQUIREMENTS.

C
 

10 26 00.01

(TYPE 1)

10 44 00.01

DRAWING TITLE 

REFERENCE TAG

DRAWING  CUT-LINE

SECTION REFERENCE NUMBER

SECTION CUT LINE

SECTION SHEET REFERENCE NUMBER 

(A250, A270, ETC.)

CALLOUT REFERENCE NUMBER

CALLOUT SHEET REFERENCE

ELEVATION DRAWING NUMBER

DIRECTION OF ELEVATION

ELEVATION SHEET REFERENCE 

NUMBER (A600, ETC,)

NAME OF LEVEL

ELEVATION HEIGHT

ELEVATION MARKER

GRID MARKER

GRID LINE

DIRECTION OF SECTION

XXX

XXX

SEE WALL SCHEDULE

SEE DOOR SCHEDULE

SEE WINDOW 

ELEVATIONS

CORNER GUARD

WALL BRACKET FIRE 

EXTINGUISHER
FE

WALL TYPES:

WINDOW TYPE:

ROOM:

DOOR NUMBER:

ROOM NAME

DETAIL DRAWING REFERENCE TAG COLUMN GRID LINE REFERENCE TAG

DETAIL DRAWING BORDER INFORMATION

BUILDING / WALL SECTION REF. TAGS

ELEVATION HEIGHT REFERENCE TAG

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

ELEVATION (EXTERIOR) REFERENCE TAG

GRID REFERENCE NUMBER

ELEVATION (INTERIOR) REFERENCE TAG

10 44 00.02
FIRE EXTINGUISHER

CABINET
FEC

FD
FLOOR DRAIN -

SEE MECHANICAL

GYPSUM BOARD

CONTROL JOINT

09 21 16.04

X

W-X

XXX

X

X

X X

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

1'-0" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLANXX

XXX

ELEVATION DRAWING NUMBER

DIRECTION OF ELEVATION

ELEVATION SHEET REFERENCE 

NUMBER (A200, ETC,)

X

XX

XXX CALLOUT BOUNDARY

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL MECHANICAL FLOOR AND 

ROOF OPENINGS

ALL CONTRACTORS COORDINATE ALL ARCHITECTURAL, 

MECHANICAL, AND ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION WORK.

VERIFY FIELD CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF 

EACH PORTION OF THE WORK.

4.

5.

3.

2.

1.

THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLIMENTARY AND WHAT 

IS REQUIRED BY ONE SHALL BE AS BINDING AS IF REQUIRED BY 
ALL: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL PORTIONS OF 

THE WORK AS DESCRIBED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT FOR RESOLUTION OF ALL 
DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

DOORS AND CASED OPENINGS INDICATED ADJACENT TO WALL 

INTERSECTIONS SHALL BE LOCATED WITH THE EDGE OF FINISH 
OPENING SIX INCHES FROM THE ADJACENT WALL UNLESS 

OTHERWISE INDICATED.  ALL OTHER DOORS AND CASED 

OPENINGS SHALL BE CENTERED BETWEEN NEAREST ADJACENT 
WALL INTERSECTIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE DIMENSIONED.

SEE MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE 

WORK.

6.

7.

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND

CIVIL ENGINEER STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

SOLIEN & LARSON ENGINEERING P.C.

3330 FIECHTNER DRIVE S.

FARGO, ND 58103
TELEPHONE NO.: (701) 235-5593

MBN ENGINEERING

503 7TH STREET NORTH, SUITE 200

FARGO, ND 58102
TELEPHONE NO.: (701) 478-6336

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA
WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

202210-04

2
0
2
2
1
0
-0

4

N
O

R
T

H
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 A

N
D

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 H

O
R

A
C

E
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

H
O

R
A

C
E

, 
N

O
R

T
H

 D
A

K
O

T
A

W
E

S
T

 F
A

R
G

O
 P

U
B

L
IC

S
C

H
O

O
L

S

COVER COVER SHEET

ARCHITECTURAL

CODE CODE SHEET

CIVIL

C100 EXISTING CONDITIONS / DEMOLITION PLAN

C200 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C300 UTILITY PLAN

C400 GRADING PLAN

C500 PAVING PLAN

C600 JOINTING PLAN

C700 DETAILS

C701 DETAILS

LANDSCAPING

L100 LANDSCAPE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL

A000 MOUNTING HEIGHTS

A001 SCHEDULES

A002 WINDOW & DOOR DETAILS

A100 DEMOLITION PLAN

A120 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A190 ROOF PLAN / FLOORING PLAN

A200 BUILDING ELEVATIONS / SECTIONS

A270 WALL SECTIONS

A271 WALL SECTIONS

A400 FIRST FLOOR RCP

A600 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ARCHITECTURAL

A1 ALTERNATE 1

A2 ALTERNATE 1

A3 ALTERNATE 1

STRUCTURAL

S100 FOUNDATION PLAN

S101 ALTERNATE FOUNDATION PLAN

S300 ROOF FRAMING PLAN

S301 ALTERNATE ROOF FRAMING PLAN

S400 SECTIONS & DETAILS

S410 SECTIONS & DETAILS

MECHANICAL

M000 MECHANICAL COVER SHEET

M001 MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PLAN

M300 HVAC PLAN - MAIN LEVEL - NORTH ADDITION

M301 HVAC PLAN - ROOF PLAN - NORTH ADDITION

M302 HVAC PLAN - NM / CONFERENCE & MEDIA CENTER

M303 HVAC PLAN - ENLARGED PLANS

M400 HVAC PIPING PLAN - MAIN LEVEL - NORTH ADDITION

M401 HVAC PIPING PLAN - ROOM 272 & FLOW DIAGRAM

M500 MECHANICAL DETAILS

M501 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES

M600 CONTROLS

M601 CONTROLS

P000 PLUMBING COVER SHEET

P100 SANITARY PLAN - UNDERGROUND - NORTH ADDITION & NM / CONFERENCE

P101 SANITARY PLAN - MAIN LEVEL - NORTH ADDITION & NM / CONFERENCE

P102 SANITARY PLAN - ROOF - NORTH ADDITION

P103 SANITARY PLAN - WASTE & VENT DIAGRAMS

P200 DOMESTIC WATER PLAN - MAIN LEVEL - NORTH ADDITION & NM / CONFERENCE

P201 DOMESTIC WATER PLAN - HOT & COLD WATER DIAGRAMS

P500 PLUMBING DETAILS

P501 PLUMBING SCHEDULES

FIRE PROTECTION

FP100 FIRE PROTECTION PLAN - MAIN LEVEL - NORTH ADDITION & NM / CONFERENCE

ELECTRICAL

E001 ELECTRICALSYMBOL LEGEND

E002 SITE PLAN - ELECTRICAL

E003 OVERALL BUILDING PLAN - ELECTRICAL

E100 FLOORPLAN - ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION

E200 FLOORPLAN – LIGHTING

E300 FLOORPLAN – POWER

E400 FLOORPLAN – SYSTEMS

E500 FLOORPLAN - SAFETY AND SECURITY

E600 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES AND ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM

E700 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

E701 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

E702 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

BASE BID

ALTERNATE

JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 5



X

X

X

NAME: - ADDITION & REMODELING HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

OWNER: - WEST FARGO SCHOOL DISTRICT

ADDRESS: - 110 3RD AVE N
HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

NoYes

New Building

Addition

Sprinkled for One Hour Construction

REQUIRED FIRE RESISTANCE 

RATINGS

Exterior Walls:

Fire Walls:

Fire Barriers:

Stair Shaft Enclosures:

Fire Partitions

Smoke Barriers:

Smoke Partitions:

Attic Space

HOURS: LOCATION:

Structure:

TOTAL SQUARE FEET:

Corridors:

ALLOWABLE AREA & HEIGHT CALCULATIONS

ACTUAL FLOOR AREA - Area A

APPLICABLE CODES:

2022 IBC

PROJECT INFORMATION

JURISDICTION:

HORACE,  NORTH DAKOTA

E - EDUCATIONAL

1

IIB

Occupancy Classifications:

Type of Construction:

Number of Stories:

2 HR.

NA

YES

Roof Access:

70,432 S.F.

TOTAL OCCUPANTS: 2,163 OCCUPANTS 

NA

NA

0

0

1 HR.

14,500 S.F.

43,500 S.F.

643 L.F.

46% = 6,670 S.F.

461 L.F.

50,170  S.F. - Per Floor

Base Allowable Floor Area (None Sprinkled):

Base Area with Sprinklers:

Area Increase for Frontage:

Area Perimeter: Frontage Facing Public Way:

Total Allowable Floor Area:

AREA A - EXISTING

14,500 S.F.

1,255 L.F.

58% = 8,410 S.F.

1,051 L.F.

51,910 S.F. - Per Floor

Area Increase for Frontage:

Area Perimeter: Frontage Facing Public way:

Total Allowable Floor Area:

AREA B - EXISTING AND NEW CONSTRUCTION

First Floor SECOND FLOORFIRST FLOOR

16,530 S.F. 1,800 S.F.51,852 S.F.

PLUMBING FIXTURE COUNTS:

WATER CLOSETS:  1 PER 50 MALES, 1 PER 30 FEMALES

1081 MEN / 50 = 21 TOILETS REQUIRED | 42 PROVIDED

1081 FEMALE / 30 = 36 TOILETS REQUIRED | 42 PROVIDED

LAVS: 1 PER 40

2,163 / 40 = 54 LAVS REQUIRED | PROVIDED: 60 LAVS

DRINKING FOUNTAINS: 1 PER 150

2,163 / 150 = 15 REQUIRED | PROVIDED: 22 - LOCATIONS WITH BOTTLE FILLER COUNTED AS 3

SERVICE SINKS: 1 REQUIRED | 3 PROVIDED

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

ADDITION OF CLASSROOM WING ONTO EXISTING 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL. STEEL FRAME WITH STEEL 

STUDS, SLAB ON GRADE AT CLASSROOMS, CMU 
AT MECHANICAL. 

X

NA

NA

SEE PLAN

Base Allowable Floor Area (None Sprinkled):

4'-0" FROM 2 HR.

EGRESS OCCUPANT LOADS: SEE CODE PLAN

43,500 S.F.

Base Area with Sprinklers:

ACTUAL FLOOR AREA - Area B

Second Floor

250 S.F.

BUILDING HEIGHTS:

     EXISTING LUNCHROOM / GYM - 22'-8"

     EXISTING METAL BUILDING GYM (TO PEAK) - 32'-0"
     NEW COMMONS AREA - 24'-5"

2 HOUR FIRE WALL WITH 90 MINUTE

OPENINGS

EXISTING 2 HOUR CONSTRUCTION

1 HOUR WRAPPING ON ALL BEAMS 

AND COLUMNS WITHIN SHADED 
AREA.

40

LF=20

40

LF=20

40

LF=20

40

LF=20

41

LF=20

41

LF=20

1

LF=300

19

LF=20 10

LF=20

1

LF=150

1

LF=100

41

LF=20

43

LF=20

41

LF=20

43

LF=20

10

LF=20

10

LF=20

10

LF=20

7

LF=20

2

LF=20

1

LF=150

1

LF=150

STACK AREA - 1,238 SF

12 OCC

READING AREA - 1,867 SF

37 OCC

TOTAL -

49 OCC

2

LF=150

2

LF=150

1

LF=100

25

LF=20

7

LF=20

1

LF=100

41

LF=20

43

LF=20

41

LF=20

43

LF=20

43

LF=20

1

LF=300
1

LF=300

1

LF=200

1

LF=300

1

LF=300

1

LF=300

1

LF=200

1

LF=200

1

LF=200

39

LF=20

39

LF=20

39

LF=20

39

LF=20

40

LF=20

40

LF=20

41

LF=20

38

LF=20

40

LF=20

47

LF=20

26

LF=20

27

LF=20

28

LF=20

1

LF=50

2

LF=150

1

LF=50

19

LF=15

291 SF

CONFERENCE

57 SF

NURSING

MOTHERS

1

LF=50

1

LF=150

1

LF=150

2

LF=150

1

LF=50

8

LF=20

8

LF=20

8

LF=20

3

LF=150

5

LF=150

1

LF=150

3

LF=150

4

LF=150

1

LF=100

38

LF=20

38

LF=20

39

LF=20

40

LF=20

39

LF=20

2

LF=100

EXISTING 2 HOUR 

FIRE WALL

NEW 2 HOUR FIRE WALL

799 SF

CLASSROOM

286 + 108 EXISTING = 394 OCCUPANTS 

59.1" REQUIRED
64" ACTUAL WIDTH

108 OCC.

10

LF=20

234 SF

SMALL

GROUP

212 SF

SMALL

GROUP
382 SF

SMALL

GROUP

104 SF

P.E. OFFICE

70 SF

JAN.

203 SF

BREAK OUT

282 SF

MECH.

AREA B

AREA A

207 OCCUPANTS

31" REQUIRED
32" ACTUAL WIDTH

2 OCCUPANTS

.3" REQUIRED
34" ACTUAL WIDTH

11 OCCUPANTS

1.65" REQUIRED
68" ACTUAL WIDTH

6 OCCUPANTS

.6" REQUIRED
68" ACTUAL WIDTH

213 OCCUPANTS

32" REQUIRED
32" ACTUAL WIDTH

425 OCCUPANTS

64" REQUIRED
64" ACTUAL WIDTH

163 OCCUPANTS

25" REQUIRED
32" ACTUAL WIDTH

117 OCCUPANTS

18" REQUIRED
32" ACTUAL WIDTH

355 OCCUPANTS

53" REQUIRED
64" ACTUAL WIDTH

41 OCCUPANTS

41 OCCUPANTS

12 OCCUPANTS

2
5

1
 O

C
C

U
P

A
N

T
S

92 OCCUPANTS

EXISTING 2 HOUR 

FIRE WALL

AREA A

AREA A

AREA B

183 SF

RESTROOM

AREA BNORTH ADDITION

10 44 00.01

7
2

'-
0

" 
T

O
 F

E
C

69'-0" TO FEC

270 OCCUPANTS

54" REQUIRED
64" ACTUAL WIDTH

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

TABLE AREA

250 OCC

10 44 00.01

1 HOUR LID ON BOTTOM OF JOISTS

1 HOUR LID ON BOTTOM OF JOISTS

1 HOUR WRAPPING ON ALL 

SUPPORTING BEAMS AND COLUMNS 
WITHIN SHADED AREA

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

CODE

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

CODE SHEET

10 44 00.01 FIRE EXTINGUISHER WITH CABINET

X INDICATES OWNER NUMBER ON EXTERIOR DOORS

1/16" = 1'-0"CODE

B6 FLOOR PLAN - CODE PLAN

No. Description Date



DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS DS

T

EM

S

SS SS

S
S

S

S

11
9

1212

4

9 19

10 10

REMOVE & SALVAGE
EXISTING LIGHT POLE
(SEE ELECTRICAL)

REMOVE EXISTING 220SF
LANDSCAPING AND SHRUBS

GENERAL NOTES

2022 YHR CONSULTING, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:2210 - 04

NORTH ADDITION HORACE
ELEMENTARY

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

C

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

02/15/23

C100
EXISTING CONDITIONS

DEMOLITION PLAN

SCALE: 1 INCH = 40 FEET
40200 80

S

E

N

W

SYMBOL LEGEND:
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

DS

S

T

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINE

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING TELEPHONE LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE
EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC LINE

EXISTING WOOD FENCE LINE

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING PVC INLET

EXISTING CLEAN OUT

EXITING DOWN SPOUT

EXISTING HYDRANT / BENCHMARK

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING TREE

PLAN NOTES:

BENCHMARKS:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND
LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS
DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES
MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT
IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT
TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE
ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH
DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY SEVEN (7) DAYS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL
PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)
PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL PAVEMENT MARKED FOR DEMOLITION SHALL BE FULL DEPTH
SAW CUT PRIOR TO REMOVAL.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

BM-2: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ±420' NORTH OF THE
INTERSECTION OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE
ROAD ON THE WEST SIDE OF FRONTAGE ROAD.
ELEVATION = 921.21 (NAVD88)

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION
OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE ROAD ON THE SOUTH
SIDE OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH.
ELEVATION = 919.20 (NAVD88)

REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK

REMOVE EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINESS

REMOVE & SALVAGE EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

REMOVE & SALVAGE LIGHT POLE & BASE
(COORDINATE W/ ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR)

REMOVE/STRIP TOPOSOIL FOR NEW SIDEWALK

S

REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

EXISTING STORM FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING GATE VALVE

REMOVE & SALVAGE EXISTING TREE (SEE LANDSCAPING PLAN)

REMOVE & SALVAGE EXISTING SHRUB (SEE LANDSCAPING PLAN)

EXISTING SHRUB

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE S.E.   14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE RUD'S ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC (END POINT UNKOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (END POINT UNKOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC (END POINT UNKOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 915.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 915.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-BALL HOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=919.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGN BASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRONIC SIGN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST / CASS COUNTY HWY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 910.44 8" N/SW/W  INV E 910.54 6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 917.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR26

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR26 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV E 912.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV S 912.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV N 911.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV E 911.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F. 919.08 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 912.95 (12" HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV S 912.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV N 912.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV E 911.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV W 911.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV N 910.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV E 910.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV SW 910.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SDR35

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 910.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV S 912.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV NW W 912.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 915.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV S 912.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV W 912.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COORD. W/ MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLASS II RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV S 908.85 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15" HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV N 908.85 (15" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 911.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 911.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 911.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 910.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 911.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"x10" SEWER WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 912.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 913.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 913.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV NE 910.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV SW 910.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 916.14 (24" HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 915.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ST INLET #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR26

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

T

EM

S

S

SF

SF SF

SFSF

S
F

S
F

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

W
W

F.F.
919.08

SF

SF

SF

W

S

INSTALL 150CY
RIP-RAP W/ GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
AND STEEL EDGING AT OUTSIDE PERIMETER

10.0'

20
.0
'12
.0
'

27.8
'

SF

NEW SILT FENCE

NEW SILT FENCE

TERMINATE SILT FENCE

TERMINATE SILT FENCE

GENERAL NOTES

2022 YHR CONSULTING, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:2210 - 04

NORTH ADDITION HORACE
ELEMENTARY

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

C

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

02/15/23

C200
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

SCALE: 1 INCH = 40 FEET
40200 80

S

E

N

W

SYMBOL LEGEND:
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING WOOD FENCE LINE

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE

PLAN NOTES:

BENCHMARKS:

BM-2: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ±420' NORTH OF THE
INTERSECTION OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE
ROAD ON THE WEST SIDE OF FRONTAGE ROAD.

ELEVATION = 921.21 (NAVD88)

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND
LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS
DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES
MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT
IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT
TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE
ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH
DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY SEVEN (7) DAYS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL
PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)
PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL PAVEMENT MARKED FOR DEMOLITION SHALL BE FULL DEPTH
SAW CUT PRIOR TO REMOVAL.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION
OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE ROAD ON THE SOUTH
SIDE OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH.

ELEVATION = 919.20 (NAVD88)

NEW SILT FENCESF

NEW INLET PROTECTION
SF

NEW SIGN

NEW FIRE HYDRANT

NEW GATE VALVEW

W

SALVAGED SANITARY MANHOLES

DS

S

T

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING PVC INLET

EXISTING CLEAN OUT

EXITING DOWN SPOUT

EXISTING HYDRANT / BENCHMARK

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING STORM FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING GATE VALVE

EXISTING SHRUB

NEW RIP RAP

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SALVAGED LIGHT POLE (SEE ELECTRICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE S.E.   14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE RUD'S ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-BALL HOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=919.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGN BASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRONIC SIGN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
340.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST / CASS COUNTY HWY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 917.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F. 919.08 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COORD. W/ MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15" HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"x10" SEWER WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ST INLET #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

T

EM

S

S

W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W

508LF-6" DR18 C900 FUSIBLE PVC WM
W/ TRACER WIRE

(DIRECTIONAL BORED)

CROSSING INFO:
10" PVC ST INV 914.40±

6" PVC WM T.O.P. 909.50

CROSSING INFO:
10" HDPE ST INV 912.69±
6" PVC WM T.O.P. 909.50

CROSSING INFO:
10" HDPE ST INV 914.39±
6" PVC WM T.O.P. 909.50

CROSSING INFO:
12" HDPE ST INV 912.26±
6" PVC WM T.O.P. 908.60

8"-45° BEND
INV 912.64

INSTALL SALVAGED SAN MH #1 (48")
PROVIDE NEW SEALS & I/I BARRIER
RIM 917.75 (BASE BID)
RIM 918.00 (ALTERNATE G-1)
INV S 912.80 (8" PVC)
INV E 912.80 (8" PVC)

5LF - 8" SDR26 PVC SAN @ 1.0%
INSTALL 8"X6" REDUCER
10LF-6" SDR26 PVC SAN @ 1.0%
INV 913.00
(COORD. W/ MECH.)

CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" PVC WM
6" GATE VALVE AND BOX.
(FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND ELEVATION)

FIRE HYDRANT
6" GATE VALVE & BOX

10LF 6" DR18 C900 PVC WM
6"-90° BEND

T.O.P. 910.00
F.G. ELEVATION 918.00

F.F.
919.08

W

S

CONNECT TO EXISTING 8" PVC SAN
8"-45° BEND
INV 912.50±
(FIELD VERIFY ELEVATION)

6" 90° BEND
T.O.P. 910.00

55LF-6" DR18
C900 PVC WM

36LF-8" SDR26
PVC SAN @ 0.40%

41LF-8"-SDR26
PVC SAN @ 0.40%

ST ST ST

8" SCH40 PVC ST
8" SCH40 ADAPTOR
INV 913.90
(COORD. W/ MECH.)

149LF-8" HDPE
ST @ 2.0%

CONNECT TO EXISTING
15" HDPE
15"x8" INSERTA-TEE
INV 910.04±
(FIELD VERIFY ELEV.
& LOCATION)

4
.
0
'

5
.
6
'

5.0'

GENERAL NOTES

2022 YHR CONSULTING, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:2210 - 04

NORTH ADDITION HORACE
ELEMENTARY

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

C

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

02/15/23

C300
UTILITY PLAN

SCALE: 1 INCH = 40 FEET
40200 80

S

E

N

W

SYMBOL LEGEND:
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING WOOD FENCE LINE

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE

PLAN NOTES:

BENCHMARKS:

BM-2: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ±420' NORTH OF THE
INTERSECTION OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE
ROAD ON THE WEST SIDE OF FRONTAGE ROAD.

ELEVATION = 921.21 (NAVD88)

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND
LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS
DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES
MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT
IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT
TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE
ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH
DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY SEVEN (7) DAYS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL
PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)
PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL PAVEMENT MARKED FOR DEMOLITION SHALL BE FULL DEPTH
SAW CUT PRIOR TO REMOVAL.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION
OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE ROAD ON THE SOUTH
SIDE OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH.

ELEVATION = 919.20 (NAVD88)

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINE

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING TELEPHONE LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC LINE

NEW WATERMAIN LINE

NEW SANITARY SEWER LINE

SALVAGED SANITARY MANHOLES

NEW STORM SEWER LINE

W

S

NEW ACCESSIBLE SIGN

NEW FIRE HYDRANT

NEW GATE VALVEW

W

DS

S

T

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING PVC INLET

EXISTING CLEAN OUT

EXITING DOWN SPOUT

EXISTING HYDRANT / BENCHMARK

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING STORM FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING GATE VALVE

ST

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SALVAGED LIGHT POLE (SEE ELECTRICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE S.E.   14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE RUD'S ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC (END POINT UNKOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (END POINT UNKOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC (END POINT UNKOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 915.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 915.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-BALL HOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=919.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGN BASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRONIC SIGN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
340.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST / CASS COUNTY HWY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 910.44 8" N/SW/W  INV E 910.54 6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 917.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR26

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV N 911.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV E 911.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F. 919.08 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 912.95 (12" HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV S 912.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV N 912.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV E 911.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV W 911.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV N 910.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV E 910.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV SW 910.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SDR35

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 910.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV S 912.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV NW W 912.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 915.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV S 912.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV W 912.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COORD. W/ MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CLASS II RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV S 908.85 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15" HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV N 908.85 (15" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 911.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 911.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 911.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 910.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 911.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"x10" SEWER WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 912.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 913.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 913.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV NE 910.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV SW 910.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 916.14 (24" HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 915.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ST INLET #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR26

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

T

918.60TP

918.58FG

918.00SW

917.55ME

915.60SW
915.25TP

915.60SW
915.25TP

918.58FG
918.83FG

917.90ME

917.95ME

918.58FG

917.20SW

915.35SW

915.35SW
915.70SW

915.25SW
915.25TP915.25SW

915.25TP
915.60SW
915.25TP

915.60SW
915.25TP

915.70SW

915.70SW

915.70SW

917.30SW

915.60SW
915.25TP

915.00ME

915.10TP

915.70SW

W
W

917.75RIM

F.F.
919.08

W

S

918.45SW

918.45SW

918.00SW
917.85SW

918.15ME

917.88SW

917.25TC
916.75G

916.75SW

916.70SW

916.75TC
916.25G

916.30TC
916.30G

917.50TC
917.00G

916.91TC
916.91G

917.00TC
917.00G

917.05TC
917.05G

916.60SW

918.60ME

919.20ME

918.61ME918.85SW

918.70SW

917.85SW

917.85ME
TC

917.40TC
917.40G

917.10SW
916.75TP

917.20SW
916.85TP

910.73ME

912.20ME

912.42ME

913.47ME

917.00ME

916.00ME

917.54ME

919.00ME

919.00TP

919.00TP

915.00ME

915.00ME
915.00ME

916.00ME

916.35ME

917.00ME

917.40ME

917.85TC
917.35G

917.76ME 917.61ME

918.60SW

917.75SW
917.40TP

918.95ME

916.00ME

916.75SW

917.10ME

918.55SW

918.20SW

918.05SW

1.
25
%

1.25%

1.25%

1.25%

4.25%

4.0% 1.56%

1
.
5
6
%

0
.
7
0
%

0
.
7
0
%

5.91%

2.0%

11.15%

24
.8
5%

32.8%

35.0%

912.94ME

SEE DETAIL 'A'
FOR ALTERNATE G-1
GRADING PLAN

DS

DS

W
W

F.F.
919.08

S

NEW ADDITION
(ALTERNATE G-1)

919.00TP

919.00TP

918.75TP

918.75TP

918.70SW

918.70SW

917.30TP

917.20TP

917.90ME
917.95ME

918.58FG

918.00RIM

918.00SW
917.85SW917.00ME

916.00ME

916.00ME

5.0%

1
.
8
9
%

0
.
9
1
%

918.58FG
918.25SW918.10SW

GENERAL NOTES

2022 YHR CONSULTING, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:2210 - 04

NORTH ADDITION HORACE
ELEMENTARY

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

C

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

02/15/23

C400
GRADING PLAN

SCALE: 1 INCH = 40 FEET
40200 80

S

E

N

W

SYMBOL LEGEND:
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING WOOD FENCE LINE

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE

PLAN NOTES:

BENCHMARKS:

BM-2: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ±420' NORTH OF THE
INTERSECTION OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE
ROAD ON THE WEST SIDE OF FRONTAGE ROAD.

ELEVATION = 921.21 (NAVD88)

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND
LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS
DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES
MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT
IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT
TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE
ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH
DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY SEVEN (7) DAYS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL
PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)
PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL PAVEMENT MARKED FOR DEMOLITION SHALL BE FULL DEPTH
SAW CUT PRIOR TO REMOVAL.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION
OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE ROAD ON THE SOUTH
SIDE OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH.

ELEVATION = 919.20 (NAVD88)

NEW RIM ELEVATION

NEW SIDEWALK ELEVATION

900.00RIM

900.00SW

NEW TOP OF PAVMENT ELEVATION

NEW GUTTER ELEVATION

NEW TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

900.00TP

900.00G

900.00TC

NEW ACCESSIBLE SIGN

NEW FIRE HYDRANT

NEW GATE VALVEW

W

SALVAGED SANITARY MANHOLES

MATCH EXISTING ELEVATION900.00ME

DS

S

T

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING PVC INLET

EXISTING CLEAN OUT

EXITING DOWN SPOUT

EXISTING HYDRANT / BENCHMARK

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING STORM FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING GATE VALVE

EXISTING SHRUB

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

1.0% NEW SLOPE & DIRECTION OF FLOW

SALVAGED LIGHT POLE (SEE ELECTRICAL)

DETAIL 'A' - ALTERNATE G-1 GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=919.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRONIC SIGN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST / CASS COUNTY HWY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F. 919.08 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COORD. W/ MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15" HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"x10" SEWER WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
919.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
915.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ST INLET #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
918.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ST INLET #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

T

EM

S

S

11
9

1212

4

9 19

10 10

TG

R4
8.
0'

R28.0'

2020.0'

9.0'

8.0'

W
W

R6
.0
'

9LF-DROP CURB W/
6' FLARES &

9LF DETECTABLE PANEL
(6/C701)

F.F.
919.08

W

S

25LF-DROP CURB W/
6' FLARES &

8LF-DETECTABLE PANEL
(7/C701)

8LF-DROP CURB W/
3' FLARES & 8LF
DETECTABLE PANEL
(7/C701)

8.
0'

8
.
0
'

8.0'

8
.
0
'

1
2
.
9
'

1
0
.
8
'

5.0'

INSTALL NEW
ACCESSIBLE SIGN

DROP CURB
LAST 6'

8
.
7
'

INSTALL CONCRETE
TRANSITION BETWEEN
EXISTING CURB AND
NEW SIDEWALK TO ACCOUNT
FOR GRADE DROP

SIX (6) 2'x8'
PEDESTRIAN BARS

OMIT 180 S.F. CONCRETE
SIDEWALK UNDER
ALTERNATE G-1

RAMP SIDEWALK
DOWN TO LANDING

STOOP/SIDEWALK
CONNECTION (5/C701)

ALTERNATE G-1

INSTALL 1" EXPANSION
MATERIAL BETWEEN
SIDEWALK AND EXTERIOR
WALL OF BUILDING
(4/C701)

GENERAL NOTES

2022 YHR CONSULTING, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:2210 - 04

NORTH ADDITION HORACE
ELEMENTARY

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

C

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

02/15/23

C500
PAVING PLAN

SCALE: 1 INCH = 40 FEET
40200 80

S

E

N

W

SYMBOL LEGEND:
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING WOOD FENCE LINE

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE

PLAN NOTES:

BENCHMARKS:

BM-2: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ±420' NORTH OF THE
INTERSECTION OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE
ROAD ON THE WEST SIDE OF FRONTAGE ROAD.

ELEVATION = 921.21 (NAVD88)

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND
LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS
DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES
MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT
IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT
TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE
ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH
DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY SEVEN (7) DAYS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL
PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)
PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL PAVEMENT MARKED FOR DEMOLITION SHALL BE FULL DEPTH
SAW CUT PRIOR TO REMOVAL.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION
OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE ROAD ON THE SOUTH
SIDE OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH.

ELEVATION = 919.20 (NAVD88)

NEW 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NEW 6" REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NEW SIGN

NEW THICKENED EDGE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NEW FIRE HYDRANT

NEW GATE VALVEW

W

NEW TYPE 1 STANDARD CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

SALVAGED SANITARY MANHOLES

DS

S

T

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING PVC INLET

EXISTING CLEAN OUT

EXITING DOWN SPOUT

EXISTING HYDRANT / BENCHMARK

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING STORM FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING GATE VALVE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SALVAGED LIGHT POLE (SEE ELECTRICAL)

PARKING COUNTS
1. EXISTING PARKING STALLS = 96 STALLS (4 ACCESSIBLE)

2. NEW ADDITION
CODE REQ: ELEMENTARY AND JUNIOR HIGH = 1 SPACE PER
TEACHER ON THE LARGEST SHIFT, PLUS ONE (1) SPACE PER
FIFTEEN (15) STUDENTS.

TEACHERS = 75 (75 X 1) = 75 SPACES
STUDENTS = 576 (576 / 15) = 38.4 OR 39 SPACES
TOTAL REQUIRED = 114 SPACES

TOTAL PROVIDED = 116 SPACES (5 ACCESSIBLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE S.E.   14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE RUD'S ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-BALL HOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=919.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGN BASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRONIC SIGN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
340.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST / CASS COUNTY HWY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 917.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F. 919.08 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COORD. W/ MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"x10" SEWER WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ST INLET #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS
DS

DS

T

EM

S

S

3@12.7'8@12.0'

9
@
1
2
.
0
'

W
W

F.F.
919.08

JOINTING PATTERN
4'X4' TYP.

W

S

JOINTING PATTERN
4'X4' TYP.

I

I

I

I

MATCH TO EXISTING
JOINTING PATTERN

GENERAL NOTES

2022 YHR CONSULTING, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:2210 - 04

NORTH ADDITION HORACE
ELEMENTARY

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

C

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

02/15/23

C600
JOINTING PLAN

SCALE: 1 INCH = 40 FEET
40200 80

S

E

N

W

SYMBOL LEGEND:
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING WOOD FENCE LINE

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE

PLAN NOTES:

BENCHMARKS:

BM-2: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ±420' NORTH OF THE
INTERSECTION OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE
ROAD ON THE WEST SIDE OF FRONTAGE ROAD.

ELEVATION = 921.21 (NAVD88)

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF HORACE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND
LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS
DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES
MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT
IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT
TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE
ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH
DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY SEVEN (7) DAYS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL
PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)
PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF HORACE PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL PAVEMENT MARKED FOR DEMOLITION SHALL BE FULL DEPTH
SAW CUT PRIOR TO REMOVAL.

8. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

BM-1: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION
OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH AND FRONTAGE ROAD ON THE SOUTH
SIDE OF 1ST AVENUE NORTH.

ELEVATION = 919.20 (NAVD88)

NEW ISOLATION JOINTI

NEW SIGN

NEW FIRE HYDRANT

NEW GATE VALVEW

W

SALVAGED SANITARY MANHOLES

DS

S

T

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING PVC INLET

EXISTING CLEAN OUT

EXITING DOWN SPOUT

EXISTING HYDRANT / BENCHMARK

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING STORM FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING GATE VALVE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SALVAGED LIGHT POLE (SEE ELECTRICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE S.E.   14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE RUD'S ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC (END POINT UNKOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (END POINT UNKOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC (END POINT UNKOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-BALL HOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=919.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGN BASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRONIC SIGN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
340.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST / CASS COUNTY HWY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 910.44 8" N/SW/W  INV E 910.54 6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 917.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR26

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV N 911.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV E 911.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F. 919.08 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COORD. W/ MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15" HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x10" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"x10" SEWER WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ST INLET #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 909.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR26

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



GUTTER

STREET

2' DEEP

1' - 2' DEEP

1' DEEP

3' - 4' DEEP

BACK OF CURB

9" FIBER ROLL

BACK OF CURB

5 CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

BARRIER
FENCEEXISTING

GROUND

MAY BE UP
TO 4' DEEP

CLEAN OUT @
80% OF CAPACITY

BARRIER FENCE
(NEED NOT BE
SILT FENCE)

9" FIBER ROLLS MAX
4.0' SPACING FOR
STAKES

SECTION A-A

PLAN VIEW

24' 
(MIN

.)

50' (MIN.)

NOTE:

4 CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

NOTES:
1. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE THE TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, AND THE SITE SHALL BE
RESTORED TO IT'S PREVIOUS CONDITION.

2.ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A MANNER TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF
SEDIMENT ONTO PAVED SURFACES.

3. THE LOCATION OF TEMPORARY ENTRANCES SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. IF NOT
SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE LOCATIONS WITH THE
ENGINEER.

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
TO BE 6" (MIN. DEPTH) OF 1" TO 2"
CRUSHED ROCK, CRUSHED CONCRETE
OR WOOD MATERIAL (5" OR LESS
PARTICLE SIZE) ON TOP OF
ENGINEERING FABRIC

RADIUS AS
REQUIRED

TEMPORARY ROCK
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

EXISTING PAVED
ROAD

TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER
CURB & GUTTER

TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER EXISTING CURB &
GUTTER SHOULD BE LOCATED AT HIGH
POINTS IN THE STREET (IF POSSIBLE) TO
MAINTAIN STREET DRAINAGE

CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY RAMP
USING CRUSHED CONCRETE OR
RECYCLED ASPHALT (CLAY SHALL
NOT BE ALLOWED)

PVC PIPE
IF NEEDED ENGINEERING

FABRIC

6" MIN.

4'-6' DIA.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (OUTSIDE)

DROP INLET
WITH GRATE

NOTES:

3'
 M
AX
. 
SP
AC
IN
G

2 INLET PROTECTION DETAIL (GRASS)
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

1. INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED OR
REPLACED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER.

2. MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES MAY BE SUBSTITUTED, SUBJECT
TO THE ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

3. WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE
SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE INLET. ANY
MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED
IMMEDIATELY.

4.FABRIC SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ONE CONTINUOUS PIECE
WRAPPED AROUND POSTS. OVERLAPPED ACROSS THE LAST GAP,
ITS ENDS SECURELY FASTENED TO SEPARATE POSTS.

METAL FENCE POST

WIRE MESH REINFORCEMENT (INSIDE)

FABRIC TO EXTEND
6" BELOW EXISTING

GRADE

3 SILT FENCE DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

T
-
P
O
S
T

STANDARD MACHINE SLICED

DIRECTION OF FLOW

2
.
0
'
 
(
M
I
N
.
)

5.0' POSTS @ 6.0' MAX
SPACING. MAY BE
ALTERNATED ON GRADES LESS
THAN 2.0%

PLASTIC ZIP TIES
(50 LB. TENSILE)
LOCATED IN TOP 8" POST LENGTH, 5 FT. MIN.

AT 6 FT. MAX. SPACING

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, 36" WIDTHDIRECTION OF
RUNOFF FLOW

2
'
-
0
"
 
M
I
N
.
 
P
O
S
T

E
M
B
E
D
M
E
N
T

MACHINE SLICE
8"-12" DEPTH (PLUS
6" FLAP)

WOVEN MONOFILAMENT
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
SLICED INTO GROUND

NOTE:

PLUG

1/2" PLYWOOD

30°
MAX.

TABLE OF REQUIRED BEARING AREAS

4"

8"

10"

12"

16"

18"

2' SQ.

3' SQ.

5' SQ.

8' SQ.

11' SQ.

20' SQ.

25' SQ. 14' SQ.

11' SQ.

6' SQ.

4' SQ.

3' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ. 2' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ.

3' SQ.

3' SQ.

6' SQ.

7' SQ. 4' SQ.

4' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ.

2' SQ. 2' SQ.

3' SQ.

4' SQ.

6' SQ.

8' SQ.

15' SQ.

18' SQ.

SIZE OF
PIPE 90° BEND 45° BEND 22 1/2° 11 1/4° TEE

  6 WATER MAIN THRUST BLOCKING DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

NOTE:
CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE POURED AGAINST
UNDISTURBED EARTH. BELLS AND BOLTS TO BE
KEPT FREE OF CONCRETE.

6"

TEE & PLUG BLOCKING SHOWN,
TAPPING SLEEVE BLOCKING
SIMILIAR
NOTE:
ALL FITTINGS TO BE WRAPPED
IN POLYETHYLENE (8 MIL MIN.)

THRUST
BLOCKNEW WATER

MAIN

PLYWOOD
CUT TO
SIZE OF
BEARING
SURFACE

CONCRETE BLOCK
(4" x 6" x 12")

THIS BEARING AREA
BASED ON PIPE DIA.
OPPOSITE

THRUST
BLOCK

BEDDING
SAND

1/2" PLYWOOD

CONCRETE BLOCK
(4"x6"x12")

NEW WATER
MAIN

CONCRETE BLOCK
(4" x 6" x 12")

THRUST
BLOCK

1
2
"

D
4
"

A
G
G
R
E
G
A
T
E

B
E
D
D
I
N
G

D
1'
MIN.

1'
MIN.

SUBGRADE

10 AGGREGATE BEDDING DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

INITIAL COMPACTION AT
MIDPOINT OF PIPE WITH
MECHANICAL TAMPER.

SLOPE AS REQUIRED
BY OSHA

PVC, PE, & CS PIPE

NOTE:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BACKFILL ALL

UTILITY TRENCHES INSIDE CITY OF
HORACE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH
ND CLASS III AGGREGATE BASE TO
SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS.

INLET GRATE

INLET FRAME

LIFT STRAPS

OVERFLOW HOLES

LIFT STRAPS

2
.
0
'
 
C
O
N
T
A
I
N
M
E
N
T

A
R
E
A

REINFORCED CORNERS

MAINTENANCE:

INSTALLATION:

1 INLET PROTECTION DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

· REMOVE THE INLET GRATE.

· STAND THE GRATE UPRIGHT.  INSTALL THE GRATE BETWEEN
THE LIFT STRAPS.

· PLACE THE BAG IN THE INLET & LOWER THE BAG AND
GRATE USING THE LIFT STRAPS.

· CHECK BAG REGULARLY & AFTER RAIN EVENTS.  IF
THE BAG IS FILLED WITH 1/3 OF ITS CAPACITY WITH
SEDIMENT, EMPTY THE BAG.

· REMOVE DEBRIS AROUND THE INLET GRATE PRIOR TO
REMOVING BAG.

· USE THE LIFT HANDLES TO REMOVE THE BAG AND USE
THE HANDLES ON THE  BOTTOM TO EMPTY BAG.

FLEXSTORM OR
APPROVED EQUAL

2
2
"

8
'
-
1
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

C
O
V
E
R

8
'
0
"
 
M
I
N
.

2"

8 WATEROUS HYDRANT DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

6" TEE

HYDRANT
LEAD PIPE

WATEROUS FIRE HYDRANT
OR APPROVED EQUAL

1/2"
PLYWOOD
BEARING
SUFACE

CONCRETE
BLOCK

DRAINAGE
ROCK

6" GATE
VALVE

WATEROUS FIRE HYDRANT
OR APPROVED EQUAL

2 1/2" HOSE CONNECTION
(NATIONAL STANDARD THREADS)

4 1/2" PUMPER NOZZLE
(NATIONAL STANDARD THREADS)

GROUND LINE16" TRAFFIC FLANGE
BREAK-OFF SECTION

DRAINAGE
ROCK

CONCRETE
BLOCK

HYDRANT
LEAD PIPE

6" GATE
VALVE

HYDRANT
LEAD
PIPE

6" TEE

1/2" PLYWOOD
BEARING SURFACE

NOTE:
1. OPERATING & CAP NUTS: CITY

OF WEST FARGO STANDARDS.
2. BOLTS BELOW GROUND TO BE

STAINLESS STEEL.
3. LOWER STANDPIPE OF ALL

HYDRANTS SHALL BE WRAPPED
WITH POLYETHYLENE FILM.

POLYETHYLENE FILM

18" MIN.

7
'

2
'

11 HYDRANT MARKER DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

2 LB./FT. "U" CHANNEL
(MINIMUM)

ENGINEERING GRADE
REFLECTIVE SHEETING
(4"X7"X 0.063" ALUMINUM)

RED HYDRANT SYMBOL
W/WHITE BACKGROUND

TWO SIGNS  (MOUNTED
BACK TO BACK)

2" TO 12" DIA. 14" TO 36" DIA.

RESTRAINER

SERRATIONSPIPE PIPE SERRATIONS

RESTRAINER

PVC PIPE

GATE VALVE
TEE

PVC PIPE

TYPICAL INSTALLATIONS

L

L

6"
8"
10"
12"
16"

19'
25'
31'
36'
47'

8'
11'
13'
15'
20'

4'
5'
6'
8'
10'

2'
3'
3'
4'
5'

2'
13'
23'
33'
52'

35'
45'
55'
65'
84'

6"
8"
10"
12"
16"

SIZE

15'/8'
19'/11'
23'/13'
27'/15'
35'/20'

7'/4'
9'/5'
11'/6'
13'/8'
17'/10'

RESTRAINED LENGTHS OF PVC PIPE

7 RESTRAINT DEVICE FOR PVC PIPE BELL JOINTS DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

22 1/2° VERT.
OFFSET* (L)

· RESTRAINING DEVICES SHALL MEET OR
EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F 1694

· APPROVED TYPES ARE UNIFLANGE
PVC PIPE RESTRAINTS & EEBA
IRON SERIES 2000 PV

· ALL METAL FITTINGS AND RESTRAINING
DEVICES TO BE WRAPPED IN POLYETHLENE
PLASTIC (8 MIL MIN.)

* RECOMMENDED RESTRAINED LENGTHS FOR TEES ARE FOR THE
BRANCH OUTLET AND ASSUME A MINIMUM 10 FT. SECTION OF
PIPE ATTACHED TO EACH SIDE OF THE RUN. RESTRAINT DEVICES
ARE ALSO REQUIRED ON BOTH RUN JOINTS OF THE TEE ITSELF.

* FIRST NUMBER IS THE RECOMMENDED RESTRAINED LENGTH ON
EACH SIDE OF THE DOWN BEND, THE SECOND NUMBER IS THE
LENGTH FOR EACH SIDE OF THE UP BEND.

NOTE:
ADDITIONAL LENGTH OF PIPE TO
BE RESTRAINED ON EACH SIDE
OF ANY RESTRAINED FITTINGS
(SEE TABLE)

RESTRAINING
ROD RESTRAINING

ROD

HYDRANT
RISER

45° VERT. OFFSET*
(L)

VALVE/
DEAD-
END(L)

SIZE ON
SIZE

TEE(L)*

11.25°
BEND
(L)

22.5°
BEND
(L)

45°
BEND
(L)

90°
BEND
(L)

NOM.
PIPE
SIZE

COMPACTED MATERIAL
FINISHED GRADE

STANDARD
GATE VALVE
ADJUSTABLE

BOX

PROVIDE STEM EXTENSION
WITH OPERATING NUT IF
INVERT OF WATERMAIN IS
GREATER THAN 10 FEET
DEEP

STANDARD GATE
VALVE NUT

STANDARD GATE
VALVE

COMPACTED FILL
PER CITY OF MOORHEAD
STANDARD PLATE

PIPE BEDDING GRAVEL
TO MIN. 3" ABOVE PIPE,

GASKET

WATERMAIN PIPE

CONCRETE BLOCK
UNDISTURBED EARTH

C
O
V
E
R
 
P
E
R
 
P
L
A
N

9 GATE VALVE WITH EXTENSION AND SUPPORT DETAIL
C700 NOT-TO-SCALE

GENERAL NOTES

2022 YHR CONSULTING, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:2210 - 04

NORTH ADDITION HORACE
ELEMENTARY

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

C

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

02/15/23

C700
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



6
"

2 6" REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

#4 BARS @ 24"
O.C. E.W.

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

VARIABLE

4
"

2" ND CLASS 5

12" SCARIFY & 
RECOMPACT SUBGRADE 
TO 95% STANDARD 
PROCTOR DENSITY

#4 BARS @ 24" O.C. E.W.

1 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

6" ND CLASS 5
AGGREGATE BASE

12" SCARIFY &
RECOMPACT SUBGRADE
TO 95% STANDARD
PROCTOR DENSITY

1
-1

8"
 
-
 
1
-1

4
"

3
8"

1/2" ROD BACK-UP MATERIAL 

SAWED JOINT FACE

RECESS SEALANT 1/4"-3/8"
BELOW PAVEMENT

INITIAL SAWCUT (REFER TO
DIMENSION TABLE) 6"-10"
THICK PCC = T/4

1/4"-3/8" MIN.
SEALANT DEPTH

12 TYPE 'H' DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

6
"

  9 TYPE 'H' CONSTRUCTION JOINT DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

6
"

NON-EXTRUDING PREMOLDED
COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL

8 TYPE 'I' ISOLATION JOINT DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

3
"

6
"

#4 x 30" DEF.
BARS @ 24" O.C.

10 TYPE 'C' TIED CONSTRUCTION JOINT DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

1
-1

8
"
 
-
 
1
-1

4"

3
8"

SAWED JOINT FACE

RECESS SEALANT
1/4"-3/8"
BELOW PAVEMENT

1/4"-3/8" MIN.
SEALANT DEPTH

1/2" ROD BACK-UP
MATERIAL

13 TYPE 'C' DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

3
4
"
 
±
 1

8
"

3
4"

BOND BREAKER MATERIAL 

RECESS SEALANT
1/4"-3/8"
BELOW PAVEMENT

NON-EXTRUDING PREMOLDED
COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL

 11 TYPE 'I' DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

#4 x 30" DEF.
BARS @ 24" O.C.

  3 THICKENED EDGE CONCRETE DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

8.0'

1
2
"

1.0'

4
"

2" ND CLASS 5

12" SCARIFY & 
RECOMPACT SUBGRADE 
TO 95% STANDARD 
PROCTOR DENSITY

#4 BARS @ 24" O.C. E.W.

3.0'4.0'

6" REINFORCED

6
"

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

 14 ACCESSIBILITY SYMBOL DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

6"

5" TYP

18"

10"4"

26"

5"R

12"

20"

9.0°

1
1
"

18
"R

24"

2
4
"

13"R

4"

1'-6 3/4"

BLUE HIGHWAY PAINT
BACKGROUND - 2
COATS (TYPICAL)

INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF
ACCESSIBILITY APPLIED TO THE
CENTER OF EACH REQUIRED
ACCESSIBLE SPACE WITH BLUE PAINT
BACKGROUND AND WHITE PAINT FOR
SYMBOL AND PERIMETER EDGE

5" WIDE WHITE STRIPING -
2 COATS  (TYPICAL)

(TYPICAL)

L L

4"

24"

14 ACCESSIBLE STRIPING DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

NOTES:
1. L = DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

CENTER OF STRIPE TO CENTER OF
STRIPE.

2. STRIPING ADJACENT TO ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SHALL BE BLUE.

3. DIMENSION ACCESSIBLE SYMBOLS AS PER
INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF
ACCESSIBILITY DETAIL.

4" SOLID LINE,
BLUE-PAINT (TYPICAL)

5
'

FINISH GROUND LINE

20 ACCESSIBLITY SIGN DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

R7-8(MODIFIED) 12"x18"

R7-8AP PLAQUE 12"X6" (INCLUDE
'VAN ACCESSIBLE' PLAQUE WHEN
ADJACENT TO 8 FT OR WIDER
STRIPED ACCESS AISLE.)

R7-8NDP PLAQUE 12"X12"

NOTES:
1. SHEETING SHALL BE ENGINEER GRADE.

2. SIGN PLATE SHALL BE 80 GAUGE ALUMINUM.

3. SIGNS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

SIGN ASSEMBLY DETAIL

AGGREGATE BASE 

  5 4" SIDEWALK TIE-IN (AT STOOP) DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

1
0
"

12"

4
"

NEW 4" SIDEWALK

18"

5
"

31 2"

L3x3x14" CONTINUOUS ANGLE
IRON (GALVANIZED) W/
1
2"∅x5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 12" O.C.
(IF SIDEWALK ABUTS STOOP
ON ALL SIDES, CONTINUE
REINFORCEMENT FOR ALL
SIDES OF THE STOOP

(SEE DETAIL)

6
"

NEW STOOP (SEE
STRUCTURAL PLANS
FOR DETAILS)

1 2"
18" REINFORCING

SLEEVE

5" TO 6"

A
N
C
H
O
R
 
U
N
I
T
 
(
4
8
"
)

SIGN
ANCHOR

GROUND
LINE

SIGN
POST

(2) 38 " DIA.
BOLT W/
WASHER &
LOCKWASHER

BOLT STOP
5TH HOLE DOWN

SIGN POST
SIGN ANCHOR

18" REINFORCING SLEEVE

SIGN SIZE

12" WIDTH SIGNS
18" WIDTH SIGNS
& 24"x24" SIGNS

LARGER THAN 24"x24"

POST ANCHOR SLEEVE

1.50"

1.75"

2.00"

2.00"

2.00"1.75"

2.25"

2.25"

2.50"

 19 SIGN ANCHOR BLVD INSTALLATION DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

NOTE: REINFORCING SLEEVE
TO BE USED ON ALL SIGNS

AGGREGATE BASE

  4 4" SIDEWALK ALONG BUILDING DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

4
"

NEW 4" SIDEWALK
(SEE PLANS)

1" NON-EXTRUDING PRE-MOLDED
COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL

FACE OF
BUILDING

NEW FOUNDATION WALL
(SEE STRUCTURAL
PLANS FOR DETAILS)

6 ADA RAMP DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

PARALLEL ISOMETRIC VIEW

0.0
8 F

T./
FT.

 SL
OPE

 MA
X.

0.0
5 F

T./
FT.

 SL
OPE

 PR
EFE

RRE
D

0.0
8 F

T./
FT.

 SL
OPE

 MA
X.

0.0
5 F

T./
FT.

 SL
OPE

 PR
EFE

RRE
D

0.02 FT./FT. MAX.

CROSS SLOPE

FRONT FACE OF CURB

ELEVATION

SEE PLANS
6'-3"

(6" CURB @ 0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE)

4'-2"
(4" CURB @ 0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE)

6'-3"
(6" CURB @ 0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE)

4'-2"
(4" CURB @ 0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE)

0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE ON FLARED SIDE, (IF
EXISTING CONDITIONS DO NOT PERMIT, CONTRACTOR
MAY USE 0.10 FT./FT. - 0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE)

ROUND ALL SLOPED
INTERSECTIONS

ADA DETECTABLE CAST
IRON WARNING PANEL
(SEE PLANS FOR LENGTHS)

BACK OF CURB

REINFORCE CURB PER
CURB REPLACEMENT

DETAIL

12'

VARIES

PAR LANDING

1/2" EXPANSION
MATERIAL

5'-0"
MIN

1

3 4

7

13

No. 4 EPOXY COATED DOWEL BARS
18" LONG AT 24" MAX SPACING

16

No. 4 EPOXY COATED TIE BARS
18" LONG AT 24" MAX SPACING

16

NOTES:
1. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE (PAR) LANDING TO BE POURED BEFORE AND INDEPENDENT TO THE

PEDESTRIAN CURB RAMP.
2. WHEN ABUTTING EXISTING CONCRETE THAT EXCEEDS A 2% CROSS SLOPE THEN A TRANSITION OF NO MORE

THAN 0.5% SLOPE CORRECTION PER FOOT TO BE USED.
3. ALL TRUNCATED DOMES MUST BE COATED CAST IRON AND BE A NDDOT APPROVED PRODUCT.
4. ALL TRUNCATED DOMES MUST HAVE FACTORY INSTALLED WEEP HOLES TO ENSURE PROPER BEDDING.
5. TRUNCATED DOMES MUST BE INSTALLED WITHIN 3" OF THE EDGE OF THE CONCRETE ON BOTH SIDES.
6. THE CUTTING OF TRUNCATED DOME PANELS IS NOT ALLOWED.
7. ALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK TO BE 4" THICK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
8. JOINT SPACING MUST NOT EXCEED 5' IN ANY DIRECTION SAWED OR TOOLED.
9. REINFORCEMENT SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 24" IN ANY DIRECTION AND BE SUPPORTED MID-DEPTH ON REBAR

RISER CHAIRS EVERY 4' ON CENTER .
10. REINFORCING MUST BE PLACED 4" OF BOTH SIDES OF ALL JOINTS TOOLED OR SAWED.
11. ALL PATHS AT OR WIDER THAN 8' SHALL HAVE A LONGITUDINAL SAWED JOINT DOWN THE CENTER.
12. ALL REINFORCEMENT, AGGREGATE BASE, AND JOINTS SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO CONSTRUCTION.
13. ALL TIE BARS AND DOWELS SHALL BE EPOXY COATED. ONE END OF ALL DOWEL BARS TO BE GREASED.
14. ALL REINFORCEMENT WITHIN THE PEDESTRIAN RAMP SHALL BE EPOXY COATED.
15. WHERE EPOXY COATED REBAR IS REQUIRED IT SHALL HAVE  NO VISIBLE DINGS, SCRATCHES, OR OTHER

EXPOSED METAL.
16. ALL REBAR, SUPPORTING CHAIRS, AND FRAMEWORK SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO CONSTRUCTION.
17. TOOLED JOINTS MUST NOT EXCEED 14" IN WIDTH, MUST HAVE A 14" RADIUS BEVEL AND BE 14 THE SLAB THICKNESS

IN DEPTH.
18. SAWED JOINTS MUST NOT EXCEED 14" IN WIDTH, BE 14 THE SLAB THICKNESS IN DEPTH AND BE SAW CUT WITHIN 24

HOURS OF CONCRETE PLACEMENT.
19. 12" PRE-FORMED JOINT FILLER MATERIAL, AASHTO M-213 (CELLULAR FIBER BIT. FELT)
22.   LIMITS OF REMOVALS SHALL BE SHOWN IN THE PLANS OR AS DETERMINED IN THE
        FIELD BY THE ENGINEER.  ALL EXCAVATED AND REMOVED MATERIAL SHALL BE
        CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONSTRUCTION OF NEW SIDEWALK AND IS THE
        RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL EXCAVATED
        MATERIALS, INCLUDING BITUMINOUS AND CONCRETE.

17

B

17

7 PERPENDICULAR ADA RAMP DETAIL
C701 NOT-TO-SCALE

GENERAL NOTES

2022 YHR CONSULTING, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:2210 - 04

NORTH ADDITION HORACE
ELEMENTARY

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

C

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

02/15/23

C701
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNAUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
$100 FEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANDATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



EXISTING BUILDING

BASE BID - 
ADDITION

RETENTION BASIN-
SEE CIVIL

EXISTING 
PLAYGROUND

32 92 00.02

32 92 00.01

32 92 00.01

32 92 00.01

32 92 00.01

10-TY, IHD, HPB

L100
A 1

L100
A 1

L100
C 1

L100
C 1

7- RELOCATED PLANTS 32 92 00.01

DASHED LINE "LIMITS 
OF CONSTRUCTION"

B.O.

B.O.

MAPLE

MAPLE

DASHED LINE "LIMITS 
OF CONSTRUCTION"

ALTERNATE 1

BASE BID 
LANDSCAPING

32 93 00.0132 93 00.01

12-TY, IHD, HPB

32 93 00.01

32 93 00.01

6'-
0"

6'-
0"

6'-
0"

5'-
6"

5'-
6"

9-TY, IHD, HPB
BASE BID LANDSCAPING

REMOVE AND REPLANT

REP
LA

NTE
D TR

EE
S

REPLANTED TREES

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

3-TY, IHD AND 4 
RELOCATED PLANTS

32 93 00.01

TREES 

BHS
CS
NS

M
BO
AM

PLANTS
IHD
TY
HPB

PLANTING SCHEDULE
TYPICAL - PROVIDE 5'-0" DIAMETER 
MULCH BED AT ALL TREES

SIZE / ROOT

6'
6'
6'

2" CAL. / BB
2" CAL. / BB
2" CAL. / BB

#2 CONT. 
#2 CONT. 
#2  CONT.

PLANT 
COUNTPLANT SIZEPLANT TYPE

NEW TREES / PLANTS

BLACK HILLS SPRUCE
COLORADO SPRUCE
NORWAY SPRUCE

MAPLE
BUR OAK
AMUR MAPLE

IVORY HALO DOGWOOD
TAUTON YEW
HELMOND PILLAR BARBERRY

SEE 
PLANS

PLANT UNIT COUNT - NORTH ADDITION

TOTAL SITE (WITHIN PROPERTY LINES) = 348,460 S.F.
348,460 / 43,560 = 7.99 ACRES

BUILDING AREA = 60,000 = 67,738
PAVED AREAS = 101,017
GREEN FIELDS = 12,745
PLAYGROUNDS = 12,200
TOTAL = 193,700

AREA NEEDING PLANTINGS:
 348,460 - 193,700 = 154, 760 X 4 / 1000 = 620 PLANT UNITS REQ'D

EXISTING PLANT UNITS ON SITE = 90 - 11 REMOVED FOR 
RELOCATION = 79 UNITS EXISTING
BOULEVARD TREES = 920 - 9 REMOVED FOR RELOCATION (90 
UNITS) = 830 UNITS EXISTING

NEW PLANT UNIT COUNT 
TREES = 40 UNITS + 9 RELOCATED (90 UNITS) = 130 UNITS
PLANTS = 75 UNITS  + 11 RELOCATED = 86 UNITS

TOTAL PLANT UNITS ON SITE = 1,125 UNITS

HPB

TY

IHD

PLANT UNITS:
9 PLANTS = 9 UNITS

32 93 00.01

HPB

IHD

PLANT UNITS:
10 PLANTS = 10 UNITS

HPB

HPB

TY

TY

IHD

IHD

HPB

HPB

HPB

32 93 00.01

32 93 00.01

5'-
0"

5'-0"

32 92 00.01

32 92 00.02

INDICATES

INDICATES

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

L100

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

 1" = 30'-0"L100
A 3 SITE PLAN

NOTE 1 - PROVIDE 5'-0" DIAMETER MULCH BED AT ALL TREES.

NOTE 2 - COORDINATE WITH CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR EXTENT OF 
SEEDING TO BE DONE.

32 92 00.01 SOD
32 92 00.02 HYDROSEED
32 93 00.01 MULCH & EDGING (ROCK)

 1/8" = 1'-0"L100
A 1 PLANTING PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"L100
C 1 PLANTING PLAN

No. Description Date



CLR 
FLOOR 
SPACE

MIN
2'-6"

M
AX

2'-
0"

M
IN

4'-
0"

MIN
2'-6"

NOTE:
If a drinking fountain is located on an 
accessible path, you may need to 
create an alcove so that the drinking 
fountain does not project into the 
corridor more than 4".

3'-0" MIN IF
RECESS IS
GREATER
THAN 2'-0"

HC

TO
 S

PO
UT

ACCESSIBLE DRINKING 
FOUNTAIN/WATER COOLER

CONTROL

3'-
0"

 M
AX

CL

MIN
2'-8"

9"
 M

IN

TOE SPACE
6" MAX

M
IN

2'-
3"

3'-
0"

 M
AX

KNEESPACE
8" MIN

5" MAXMIN
1'-3"

TO
 S

PO
UT

FINISHED 
FLOOR LINE

IF RECESS DEPTH
IS GREATER THAN 24"

FACE OF 
WALL FINISH

PIPING SHALL BE INSULATED 
OR OTHERWISE CONFIGURED 

TO PREVENT AGAINST 
CONTACT

FABRICATED 
ENCLOSURE OPTION

FINISHED 
FLOOR LINE

ACCESSIBLE LAVATORYACCESSIBLE LAVATORY

2'-6" MIN

3'-0" MIN

9"
 M

IN

8" MIN KNEE SPACE

M
IN

2'-
3"

TO
 R

IM
 O

F 
SI

NK
2'-

10
" M

AX

TO
 R

IM
2'-

10
" M

AX

27
" M

IN

1'-2 15/16" MIN

MIRROR 
WITH NO 

SHELF

CL

EQEQ

11" MIN
17" MIN

6" MAX TOE SPACE

ACCESSIBLE 
WATER CLOSET

HARD, SMOOTH & 
WASHABLE SURFACE
ON WALLS AT
TOILETS / URINALS

FINISHED 
FLOOR LINE

ACCESSIBLE WATER CLOSET

BED PAN WASHER
OPTION MAY NOT
INTERRUPT LENGTH OF 
GRAB BAR

M
IN2"

CL

CL

MIN
2'-0"1'-0"

4"
 M

IN
 A

BO
VE

 H
IG

HE
STMIN. DIMENSIONS

HARD SURFACE
ON WALLS AT
TOILETS / URINALS

4" MIN BEYOND

CL

7" - 9"TO
 T

OP
33

" -
 3

5"

4'-6" MIN
39" - 41"

MAX
1'-0"

4"
 M

IN
 A

BO
VE

 H
IG

HE
ST

4" MIN BEYOND

CL
EA

R 
M

IN
1 

1/
2"

WALL MOUNTED 
ACCESSORY

WALL MOUNTED 
ACCESSORY

W
AL

L 
M

OU
NT

ED
 A

CC
ES

SO
RY

W
AL

L 
M

OU
NT

ED
 A

CC
ES

SO
RY

OF FIRST ROLL

1'-
6"

39
" -

 4
1"

FLUSH CONTROL ON 
WIDE SIDE

ACCESSIBLE URINAL

1'-
5"

 M
AX

3'-
8"

 M
AX

CL

NOTE: 
HEIGHT DIMENSIONS 
TO RIM OF URINAL

1'-
5"

 M
AX

1'-1 1/2" MIN

WALL MOUNTED
ACCESSIBLE 

TOILET

FINISHED 
FACE OF
WALL

 F
LU

SH
 C

ON
TR

OL
3'-

0"
 M

AX

TO
P 

OF
 S

EA
T

1'-
5"

FINISHED 
FLOOR LINE

ACCESSIBLE
PAPER TOWEL 

CONTAINER

ACCESSIBLE PAPER TOWEL
CONTAINER / WASTE

RECEPTACLE

4'-
0"

 M
AX

4'-
0"

 M
AX

TO
 H

IG
HE

ST
 

OP
ER

AB
LE

 
PA

RT

TO
 H

IG
HE

ST
 

OP
ER

AB
LE

 
PA

RT

FINISHED 
FLOOR LINE

FOLD-DOWN 
CHANGING 
STATION

SHOWER FOLDING 
SEAT

FACE OF
FINISHED 
WALL

1'-
6" 2'-

10
"

FIRE EXTINGUISHER 
CABINET

4'-
0"

 M
AX

TO
 H

IG
HE

ST
OP

ER
AB

LE
PA

RT

DOOR ACTUATOR PUSH 
PLATE

TO
P

3'-
0"

 M
AX

BO
TT

OM
2'-

6"
 M

IN

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A000

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MOUNTING HEIGHTS

 1/4" = 1'-0"A000
D12 TYPICAL SINK AND DRINKING FOUNTAIN MOUNTING HEIGHTS

 1/4" = 1'-0"A000
H12 TYPICAL TOILET ROOM MOUNTING HEIGHTS

 1/4" = 1'-0"A000
A12 TYPICAL ACCESORY MOUNTING HEIGHTS

No. Description Date



A B C

ALUMINUM SOLID 
CORE 
WOOD

SOLID 
CORE 
WOOD

SE
E 

SC
HE

D.
5"

10
"

5" 5"
SEE SCHED.

SE
E 

SC
HE

D.

SEE SCHED.

SE
E 

SC
HE

D.

SEE SCHED.
6"4"

6"
2'-

0"

AL-1 HM-1 HM-2

ALUMINUM HOLLOW 
METAL

HOLLOW 
METAL

2" 4"

SEE SCHED. SEE SCHED.

D10
A002

D4
A002

AL-2

ALUMINUM

9'-
8"

3'-2" 1'-8" 3'-2"

8'-0"

8'-
8"

7'-
0"

2'-
8"

8'-0"

3'-2" 1'-8" 3'-2"

1'-
8"

7'-
0"

4" 4"

ALUMINUM
W1

D14
A002

A10
A002

@ CORNER

G14
A002

8'-0"

2'-10" 2'-4" 2'-10"
1'-

4"
8'-

4"

K10
A002

K14
A002

A1 3 5/8" METAL STUD AT 16'' O.C, 5/8'' 
GYP. EA. SIDE W/ BATT INSULATION.

A2 6" METAL STUD AT 16'' O.C, 5/8'' 
GYP. EA. SIDE W/ BATT INSULATION.

B2

B3 6" METAL STUD, 5/8" GYP. ONE SIDE 
ONLY.

3 5/8" METAL STUD, 5/8'' GYP. ONE 
SIDE ONLY.

B1 1 5/8" METAL STUD, 5/8'' GYP. ONE 
SIDE ONLY.

FB1 FIRE BARRIER WALL: 2 1/2" STEEL 
C-H STUDS BETWEEN PANELS.  1/2" 
GYP. EA. SIDE.

FB1: UL #U415 - 2 HR.

FB2 ONE HOUR WALL MEMBRANE:3 5/8" 
METAL STUD W/ 2 LAYERS OF 5/8" 
GYP. ONE SIDE ONLY

FB2: UL #U301 - 1 HR.

M1 6" METAL STUD AT 16'' O.C, 5/8'' 
GYP. ONE SIDE W/ BATT 
INSULATION. RESILIENT CHANNEL 
AND 5/8" GYP. BOARD OTHER SIDE 

WALL SEPARATING MECH. AND CLASSRM

A1

A2

B1

B2

B3

FB1

FB2

M1

08 80 00.01
08 80 00.03

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A001

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SCHEDULES
 1/4" = 1'-0"A001

A12 DOOR ELEVATIONS
 1/4" = 1'-0"A001

A4 FRAME ELEVATIONS
 1/4" = 1'-0"A001

A9 WINDOW ELEVATIONS
 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A001

A14 WALL TYPES

08 80 00.01 1" INSULATED TEMPERED GLASS AT
VESTIBULES

08 80 00.03 1/4" TEMPERED GLASS

DOOR SCHEDULE - BASE BID

VG
FIRE

RATING
DOOR FRAME

GLASS TYPE
HARDWARE

COMMENTS #OPENING/LEAF SIZE SINGLE DOUBLE TYPE ELEV. DETAIL HANGING LOCK/LATCH TRIM/PROTECTANT CLOSING STOP/HOLD SEALING
200 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL --- STANDARD CLASROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 200
211 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X B HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL --- STANDARD FACULTY RESTROOM --- --- WALL SMOKE 211
258 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 258
259 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X B HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 259
260 90 MIN. 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X B HM-2 THROATED DRYWALL --- STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 6" ALUMINUM THRESHOLD 260

261A --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 261A
261B --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 261B
262A --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 262A
262B --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 262B
263 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 263

265A --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X A AL-1 STANDARD ALUMINUM 00 80 00.01 BY 08 11 16 RIM-2 / PULL-2 --- TYPE-7 --- BY 08 11 16 ELECTRIC HARDWARE GROUP #2/ CR/ PS/ AO 265A
265B --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X A AL-1 STANDARD ALUMINUM 00 80 00.01 BY 08 11 16 RIM-2 / PULL-2 --- TYPE-7 --- BY 08 11 16 ELECTRIC HARDWARE GROUP #3/ PS 265B
265C --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X A AL-2 STANDARD ALUMINUM 00 80 00.01 BY 08 11 16 PUSH-1 / PULL-1 --- TYPE-7 --- BY 08 11 16 AUTOMATIC DOOR 265C
265D --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X A AL-2 STANDARD ALUMINUM 00 80 00.01 BY 08 11 16 PUSH-1 / PULL-1 --- TYPE-7 --- BY 08 11 16 265D
266 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 266

267A --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 267A
267B --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 267B
268 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X B HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL --- STANDARD CORRIDOR --- --- WALL SMOKE 268
269 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X B HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL --- STANDARD FACULTY RESTROOM --- --- WALL SMOKE/DS 269

270A --- 2'-6" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X B HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL --- STANDARD CORRIDOR --- --- WALL SMOKE/DS 270A
270B --- 2'-6" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X B HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL --- STANDARD CORRIDOR --- --- WALL SMOKE/DS 270B
270C --- 2'-6" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X B HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL --- STANDARD CORRIDOR --- --- WALL SMOKE/DS 270C
270D --- 2'-6" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X B HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL --- STANDARD CORRIDOR --- --- WALL SMOKE/DS 270D
272 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 272
273 --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASSROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE 273

ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

# NAME FLOOR BASE
WALLS

COMMENTS #NORTH SOUTH EAST WEST
109 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 ALTERNATE #2 109
110 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 ALTERNATE #2 110
125 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 ALTERNATE #2 125
126 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 ALTERNATE #2 126
127 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 ALTERNATE #2 127
128 SPED CPT #1 RUBBER VWC#1 VWC#1 VWC#1 VWC#1 ALTERNATE #2 128
134 SE CPT #1 RUBBER VWC#1 VWC#1 VWC#1 VWC#1 ALTERNATE #2 134
135 RD CPT #1 RUBBER VWC#1 VWC#1 VWC#1 VWC#1 ALTERNATE #2 135
136 SG CPT #1 RUBBER VWC#1 VWC#1 VWC#1 VWC#1 ALTERNATE #2 136
171 ART CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 ALTERNATE #2 171
181 MUSIC CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 ALTERNATE #2 181
182 MUSIC CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 VWC #1, PAINT #1 ALTERNATE #2 182
211 NURSING MOTHERS CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1 VWC#1 VWC#1 VWC#1 WITHIN EXISTING BUILDING 211
250 SMALL GROUP CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 WITHIN EXISTING BUILDING 250
251 SMALL GROUP CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 WITHIN EXISTING BUILDING 251
258 SMALL GROUP CPT#1 RUBBER VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 258
259 JAN. SEALED CONC. RUBBER FRP, PAINT #1 FRP, PAINT #1 FRP, PAINT #1 FRP, PAINT #1 FRP TO 4'-0" A.F.F. - PAINT ABOVE 259
260 P.E. OFFICE CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 260
261 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #2 VWC #1, PAINT #2 VWC #1, PAINT #2 VWC #1, PAINT #2 261
262 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #3 VWC #1, PAINT #3 VWC #1, PAINT #3 VWC #1, PAINT #3 262
263 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #2 VWC #1, PAINT #2 VWC #1, PAINT #2 VWC #1, PAINT #2 263
264 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #3 VWC #1, PAINT #3 VWC #1, PAINT #3 VWC #1, PAINT #3 ALTERNATE #1 264
265 VESTIBULE CPT #7 RUBBER VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 265
266 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #2 VWC #1, PAINT #2 VWC #1, PAINT #2 VWC #1, PAINT #2 266
267 CLASSROOM CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1, PAINT #3 VWC #1, PAINT #3 VWC #1, PAINT #3 VWC #1, PAINT #3 267
268 MECH. SEALED CONC. RUBBER PAINT #1 PAINT #1 PAINT #1 PAINT #1 268
269 TOILET PORC. TILE CT CT #1, PAINT #1 CT #1, PAINT #1 CT #1, PAINT #1 CT #1, PAINT #1 4'-6" HIGH WALL TILE 269
270 RESTROOM PORC. TILE CT CT #1,2,3,4,5,6 CT #1 CT #1 CT #1 SEE INT. ELEV FOR TILE PATTERN 270

270A STALL PORC. TILE CT CT #1 CT #1 CT #1 CT #1 270A
270B STALL PORC. TILE CT CT #1 CT #1 CT #1 CT #1 270B
270C STALL PORC. TILE CT CT #1 CT #1 CT #1 CT #1 270C
270D STALL PORC. TILE CT CT #1 CT #1 CT #1 CT #1 270D
271 BREAK OUT CPT #1,2,3 RUBBER - VWC #2 VWC #2 - SEE INT. ELEV FOR VWC LOCATIONS, SEE FLOORING PLAN FOR CPT.

PATTERN
271

272 SMALL GROUP CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 272
273 SMALL GROUP CPT #1 RUBBER VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 VWC #1 273

H252 HALLWAY CPT #1, 5, 6 RUBBER - - VWC #1 VWC #1 WITHIN EXISTING BUILDING - SEE INT. ELEV FOR VWC LOCATIONS, SEE
FLOORING PLAN FOR CPT. PATTERN

H252

H271 HALLWAY CPT #1,2,3 RUBBER VWC #1, #2, #3 VWC #1, #2, #3 VWC #1, #2, #3 VWC #1, #2, #3 SEE INT. ELEV FOR VWC LOCATIONS, SEE FLOORING PLAN FOR CPT.
PATTERN

H271

No. Description Date

DOOR SCHEDULE - ALTERNATE 1

VG
FIRE

RATING
DOOR FRAME

GLASS TYPE
HARDWARE

COMMENTS #OPENING/LEAF SIZE SINGLE DOUBLE TYPE ELEV. DETAIL HANGING LOCK/LATCH TRIM/PROTECTANT CLOSING STOP/HOLD SEALING
261B --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE ALTERNATE #1 261B
264A --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE ALTERNATE #1 264A
264B --- 3'-0" X 7'-0" X 1 3/4" X C HM-1 THROATED DRYWALL 08 80 00.03 STANDARD CLASROOM SECURITY --- --- WALL SMOKE ALTERNATE #1 264B



07 92 00.0107 92 00.01

EXISTING 
CMU WALL

2-HOUR FIRE 
WALL U415

1-HOUR BEARING 
WALL 
ASSEMBLY - U301

05 50 00.03

04 20 00.04

05 50 00.03
09 90 00.10

07 25 00.03

04 20 00.02

06 10 00.04

08 43 00.02

08 43 00.03

08 43 00.02
07 21 19.01

08 43 00.03

04 20 00.05

04 20 00.09

04 20 00.04

06 10 00.04

07 25 00.03

06 40 00.07

1'-
4"

8"

3"

07 21 19.01

8"

07 21 19.01

08 43 00.02

09 21 16.01
07 25 00.02

07 60 00.07

07 43 00.10
07 25 00.03
06 10 00.01

05 40 00.02

05 50 00.03

04 20 00.03

07 20 00.03
07 20 00.04
09 21 16.01

1'-
4"

8"
04 20 00.04
04 20 00.05

2"

07 43 00.10

06 10 00.04

07 25 00.03

07 21 19.01

08 43 00.02
08 43 00.03

08 43 00.02

08 43 00.02
08 43 00.03

08 43 00.02

07 25 00.03
04 20 00.02

06 10 00.04

08 43 00.02

08 43 00.02

07 21 19.01

2 
5/

8"

07 21 19.01

07 41 00.01
06 10 00.01
07 25 00.03
07 20 00.03

06 10 00.04

06 10 00.04

09 21 16.01 08 43 00.0208 43 00.0205 40 00.01

07 20 00.04

SILL BELOW

07 41 00.02

1'-4"

1'-
4"

07 41 00.01

07 21 19.01

07 21 19.01

06 10 00.01

07 43 00.10

04 20 00.03

07 25 00.03
07 60 00.06

07 25 00.03

04 20 00.04

07 25 00.03

1'-4"

06 10 00.04

08 43 00.02

07 25 00.03
06 10 00.01

07 43 00.10

05 40 00.02

8" 1'-4"

07 21 19.01
08 43 00.02

09 21 16.01
09 21 16.04

EXISTING WALL

07 20 00.04

03 30 00.01
03 30 00.02
03 30 00.03
31 23 00.02

THICKENED 
SLAB EDGE - 
SEE STRUCT.

06 10 00.04

08 43 00.02

07 25 00.03
06 10 00.01

07 43 00.10

05 40 00.02

SEE PLAN

EXISTING 
WINDOW

8"

07 21 19.01

1'-0"

08 43 00.02

07 92 00.01

07 92 00.01

EXISTING CMU WALL

2-HOUR FIRE 
WALL U415

1-HOUR BEARING 
WALL 
ASSEMBLY - U301

PATCH CUT EDGE OF CMU 
TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING 
WALL

03 30 00.01
03 30 00.02
03 30 00.03
31 23 00.02

2-HR FIRE 
WALL - U415

1-HR BEARING 
WALL - U301

04 20 00.05

04 20 00.04

07 25 00.03

04 20 00.09

07 95 00.01

09 21 16.02
09 21 16.05
07 20 00.04

03 30 00.01

03 30 00.02

07 20 00.02

31 23 00.01

07 20 00.03

07 25 00.02

09 21 16.04
09 21 16.02

07 53 00.01 8"07 53 00.02

EXISTING 
PARAPET

EXISTING 
ROOF

06 10 00.01

06 10 00.01
07 60 00.06

07 60 00.07

09 21 16.08
06 10 00.01
07 53 00.02

07 20 00.04

07 53 00.01

M
IN

IM
UM

 F
IR

EW
AL

L 
EX

TE
NS

IO
N

2'-
6"

FLASHING UNDER 
EXISTING METAL PANEL

09 21 16.02
09 21 16.04

EXISTING IS 
SHADED

WRAP GYP. 
AROUND EXIST. 

WALL AS NEEDED

07 20 00.04

NEW

RELOCATED 
CORNER GUARDS

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A002

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

WINDOW & DOOR DETAILS

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
G7 DOOR HEAD DETAL AT FIREWALL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
G10 ALUM. HEAD DETAIL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
A10 TYP. WINDOW SILL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
D14 CORNER WINDOW - HEAD

03 30 00.01 CONCRETE SLAB - SEE STRUCTURAL
03 30 00.02 6" UNDERSLAB CUSHION
03 30 00.03 VAPOR BARRIER
04 20 00.02 BRICK VENEER - STACKED BOND
04 20 00.03 BRICK VENEER - SEE A200 FOR PATTERN
04 20 00.04 THRU WALL FLASHING
04 20 00.05 MORTAR NET
04 20 00.09 GROUT SOLID BELOW THRU WALL FLASHING
05 40 00.01 6" STEEL STUDS AT 16"O.C.
05 40 00.02 3 5/8" STEEL STUD FRAMING
05 50 00.03 STEEL ANGLE - SEE STRUCTURAL
06 10 00.01 3/4" PLYWOOD
06 10 00.04 WOOD BLOCKING / NAILERS
06 40 00.07 PLASTIC LAMINATE SILL W/ P.V.C. EDGE
07 20 00.02 3" PERIMETER INSULATION
07 20 00.03 WALL BASE INSULATION
07 20 00.04 BATT INSULATION
07 21 19.01 FOAMED-IN PLACE INSULATION
07 25 00.02 VAPOR BARRIER
07 25 00.03 FLUID APPLIED AIR BARRIER
07 41 00.01 METAL WALL PANELS, TYPE-1 (MAPLE WOOD)
07 41 00.02 METAL WALL PANEL TRIM
07 43 00.10 COMPOSITE PANEL SEE ELEV. FOR COLORS
07 53 00.01 ADHERED EPDM OVER TAPERED INSULATION.

MIN. 6" AT ROOF DRAINS
07 53 00.02 EPDM FLASHING - WRAP OVER PARAPET

WHERE OCCURS
07 60 00.06 PRE-FINISHED METAL PARAPET FLASHING -

MATCH ADJACENT MATERIAL COLOR
07 60 00.07 PRE-FINISHED METAL FLASHING - MATCH

ADJACENT MATERIAL COLOR
07 92 00.01 SEALANT
07 95 00.01 FLOOR EXPANSION JOINT
08 43 00.02 SEALANT
08 43 00.03 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WITH SILL EXTENSION

AS NEEDED
09 21 16.01 5/8" PERIMETER WALL BOARD
09 21 16.02 5/8" GYSPSUM BOARD
09 21 16.04 3 5/8" STEEL STUDS
09 21 16.05 6" STEEL STUDS
09 21 16.08 2-HOUR SHAFT WALL
09 90 00.10 PAINT
31 23 00.01 ENGINEERED FILL
31 23 00.02 SUBSOIL BACKFILL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
G4 WINDOW HEAD - INT.

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
D4 WINDOW JAMB - INT.

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
D10 ALUM. JAMB DETAIL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
G14 CORNER DETAIL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
A13 WALL BASE DETAIL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
K14 DETAIL @ WINDOW

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
A1 FOUNDATION @ BRICK DEMO

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
K10 DETAIL @ JOINING WINDOW

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
D7 DOOR JAMB DETAIL AT FIREWALL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
A7 FOUNDATION @ GYM

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
A4 TYPICAL WALL BASE DETAIL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
D1 DECK CONNECTION @ DEMO

 1" = 1'-0"A002
G1 ROOF DETAIL @ FIREWALL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A002
K7 WALL - FURRING

NOTE 1 - SPRAY FOAM # 07 21 19.01 @ PERIMETER OF ALL 
EXTERIOR WINDOW AND DOOR SHIM SPACES.

NOTE 2 - SHADED AREAS REPRESENT THE EXISTING 
BUILDING.

No. Description Date



D11
A100

D5
A100

D3
A100

D1
A100

D7
A100

D9
A100

D9
A100

D7
A100

D7
A100

A100
A1

SE
E 

FL
OO

R 
PL

AN

D11
A100

02 40 00.13

02 40 00.10

02 40 00.10

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

02 40 00.01

02 40 00.01

13'-0"3'-4"

3'-
4"

1'-
10

"
8'-

0"

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

02 40 00.08
02 40 00.06

02 40 00.18

02 40 00.18

02 40 00.01

D7
A100

EXISTING GYM

02 40 00.03

SIM

02 40 00.01

02 40 00.01

SEE MECHANICAL 
FOR FLOOR DEMO 
DETAILS

02 40 00.16

02 40 00.16

02 40 00.17

A100 J12

02 40 00.11

02 40 00.11

02 40 00.21

02 40 00.21

02 40 00.21

02 40 00.21

02 40 00.22

02 40 00.22

02 40 00.22

02 40 00.22

02 40 00.2202 40 00.22

02 40 00.22

02 40 00.22

02 40 00.2202 40 00.22
02 40 00.22

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

02 40 00.12

T.O. STUD WALL
125'-9"

T.O. MASONRY
108'-0"

T.O. SLAB
100'-0"

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

T.O.P.
116'-0"

BEARING HT.
114'-0"

02 40 00.03

A100
J14

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

02 40 00.1602 40 00.16

T.O.P.
116'-0"

BEARING HT.
114'-0"

EXISTING 
FOUNDATION

EXISTING 
WALL

EXISTING 
ROOF

A100
J14

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

T.O.P.
116'-0"

BEARING HT.
114'-0"

T.O.P. @ CORNERS
117'-0"

T.O. WINDOW
110'-0"

02 40 00.10

02 40 00.08
02 40 00.06

A100
J14

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

02 40 00.11

T.O.P.
116'-0"

BEARING HT.
114'-0"

T.O.P. @ CORNERS
117'-0"

T.O. WINDOW
110'-0"

02 40 00.11

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

A100
J14

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

02 40 00.03

02 40 00.01

ADDITION

A100
A3

A100
A3

A100
A9

1'-6" 5'-
0"

NOTE 4

T.O.P.
116'-0"

BEARING HT.
114'-0"

EXISTING 
FOUNDATION

EXISTING 
WALL

EXISTING 
ROOF

DEMO TO 
ADD DOOR

A100
J14

02 40 00.06
02 40 00.08

02 40 00.08
02 40 00.06

02 40 00.07

EXISTINGNEW

DEMO AND SAVE MATERIALS 
SURROUNDING WINDOW TO 

REUSE ON ADDITION

02 40 00.1802 40 00.18

02 40 00.19

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A100

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DEMOLITION PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"A100
A11 NORTH ADDITION- DEMOLITION PLAN

NOTE 1 - REMOVE ALL ITEMS AS NEEDED FOR NEW 
CONSTRUCTION

NOTE 2 - DASHED LINES INDICATE DEMOLTION OF ITEM

NOTE 3 - SEE ROOF PLAN FOR ROOF DEMO

NOTE 4 - FLOORING, AT HIGHLIGHTED EWC, NEEDS TO BE 
DEMO'ED TO THE FIRST SEAM OF THE EXISTING CARPET TILE.

NOTE 5 - SHADED AREAS REPRESENT THE EXISTING 
BUILDING. 

02 40 00.01 REMOVE WALL(S)
02 40 00.03 REMOVE DOOR ASSEMBLY (INCLUDING

SIDELITES WHERE OCCURS)
02 40 00.06 REMOVE MASONRY VENEER
02 40 00.07 REMOVE PARAPET CAP
02 40 00.08 REMOVE SIDING AND RIGID INSULATION AS

NEEDED FOR NEW ROOF TIE-IN
02 40 00.10 REMOVE AND RELOCATE WINDOW ASSEMBLY
02 40 00.11 REMOVE HORIZONTAL BUILT OUT PANELS

ABOVE WINDOW
02 40 00.12 CUT PANELS AS NEEDED FOR NEW

CONSTRUCTION
02 40 00.13 REMOVE DOOR AND HARDWARE - REUSE

DOOR AND HARDWARE IN ADDITION
02 40 00.16 REMOVE STOOP & SUPPORTING FOUNDATION

WALL
02 40 00.17 REMOVE AND RELOCATE CORNER "MAPLE"

PANEL
02 40 00.18 REMOVE AND RELOCATE VERTICAL METAL

PANELS
02 40 00.19 REMOVE AND RELOCATE HORIZONTAL

METAL PANELS
02 40 00.21 REMOVE AND RELOCATE CORNER GUARD
02 40 00.22 REMOVE AND RELOCATE PLANTS

 1/2" = 1'-0"A100
D11 DEMO - WALL SECTION 3

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A100
A1 WALL DEMOLITION - DETAIL

 1/2" = 1'-0"A100
D5 DEMO - SECTION 2

 1/2" = 1'-0"A100
D3 DEMO - SECTION 1

 1/2" = 1'-0"A100
D9 DEMO - WALL SECTION 6

 1/2" = 1'-0"A100
D7 DEMO - SECTION 5

 1/8" = 1'-0"A100
A9 DEMO PLAN

 1" = 50'-0"A100
A5 OVERALL PLAN

 1/2" = 1'-0"A100
A3 EWC FLOOR - DEMO

 1/2" = 1'-0"A100
D1 DEMO - SECTION 7

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A100
J14 DEMO @ PARAPET

 1/4" = 1'-0"A100
J12 WINDOW BUILD OUT

No. Description Date



3'-0"4'-0"

5
'-0

"
5
'-0

"

MECH.

268

HALLWAY

H271

BREAK OUT

271
SMALL

GROUP

272 SMALL

GROUP

258

P.E. OFFICE

260

JAN.

259

11'-4"22'-0"14'-8"21'-11"12'-8"

1

1

2

2

4

4

5

5

A

C

E

F

3
1
'-1

0
"

1
0
'-1

0
"

1
0
'-1

0
"

2
2
'-2

"
2
2
'-2

"

FIELD VERIFY

O.F. OF EXISTING FDN TO O.F. OF FDN

O
.F

. O
F

 F
D

N
 T

O
 O

.F
. O

F
 F

D
N

4
2
'-8

"

O
.F

. O
F

 F
D

N
 T

O
 O

.F
. O

F
 F

D
N

5
7
'-0

"

32'-0"

3

3

VEST.

265

A200

K1

A200 G6

A200 G1

K14

A120

A3

A120

A3

A120

A3

3
1
'-5

"

A600

A4

A7

A270

A1

A270

A3

A270

A1

A270

A3

A2701'-2"11'-6"15'-0"16'-9"

A600

G3

A600

A600

267B

267A

268

266
260

259

272

258

A600

A600 G3 A600G3

A600 G3

A600

G3

A600

E4
A200

A9

A270

13'-0"

RELOCATED WINDOW

D

A11
A200

A600

G10

A600

K6

E1

A600H11

A600G7G7

G7

G7

G7

A4
A200

A200

G12

A002

K10

B

2.3

2.3

2.8

2.8

7'-0"

GRIDLINE BEGINS 6" FROM O.F. OF EXIST FDN WALL26'-6"33'-2"5'-11"9'-8"6'-4"25'-8"

27'-8"27'-8"27'-8"

263 262A 261A

5'-0"

3
'-0

"
4
'-0

"

5'-0"5'-0"

3
'-0

"
4
'-0

"

3
'-0

"
4
'-0

"

262B 261B

A2

A2A2A2

A2

B2
B3

A2

M1

FB1

FB2

FB2 FB1

B3

B2

A2

A2 A2

A2

2
7
'-7

"
2
7
'-7

"

5'-0"

SMALL

GROUP

273

273

O.F. OF FDN TO O.F. OF FDN

25'-8"

A2

TOILET

269

RESTROOM

270

CLASSROOM

267

CLASSROOM

266

CLASSROOM

263
CLASSROOM

262

CLASSROOM

261

E13

A200

C1

8" CMU INFILL -

MATCH EXISTING

A120

A1

O.F. OF EXISTING FDN TO O.F. OF FDN

83'-0"

1'-9"

20
 N

E
W

 L
O

C
K

E
R

S
26

 N
E

W
 L

O
C

K
E

R
S

21 LOCKERS

21 LOCKERS21 LOCKERS

9 LOCKERS

21
 L

O
C

K
E

R
S

3
'-4

"

A600 G1 A600K1

A600 H1

10 LOCKERS

RELOCATED WINDOW

W-1

265D

265C265A

265B

A600

A1

H 14

A271

1
2
'-8

"
3
1
'-1

0
"

1
2
'-8

"

3
0
'-1

"
1
2
'-8

"

13'-1"12'-8"

12'-8"

DEMO FLOOR AS NEEDED -

INFILL CONCRETE AND REPLACE 
CARPET TILES AS NEEDED 

A2

A1
SMALL

GROUP

251

SMALL

GROUP

250

HALLWAY

H252

A002

K7

A002

K7

C.U.H. SEE MECH

SEE MECHANICAL FOR 

NEW SLAB DETAILS

A2

08 11 16.01
08 11 16.0108 11 16.01

A120

K11

A120

K11

A120

K11

A120

K11

A120

K11

PAINT INFILL TO MATCH 

ADJACENT WALLS

INSTALL 6" WIDE 

ALUM. THRESHOLD

A120

K11
A120

K11

A120

K13

LIMITS OF EXIST. 

FLOOR RENOVATION

EXISTING

8
'-0

"

6
'-7

"

B1 B1TYP TYP 10 44 00.01

10 44 00.01

5'-0"

B1

A190

G1

A190

G1

A120

H3

A120

H1

MUSIC

181

MUSIC

182

ART

171

CLASSROOM

110

CLASSROOM

109

CLASSROOM

125

CLASSROOM

126

CLASSROOM

127

SPED

128

SG

136 RD

135

SE

134

BLUE : ADDITION

RED : REMODELING

GREEN : ALTERNATE #2 AREAS

ALTERNATE #1

A1

CONFERENCE

E200

NURSING

MOTHERS

211

A1

A1

NOTE 1

211

200

C
L

E
A

R

9
'-0

"

8'-0" TALL 

10'-0"

A2
TO ROOF DECK

2'-0"

09 90 00.01

09 90 00.01

09 90 00.01

2'-0"1'-4"8'-0"1'-4"

1
'-4

"
8
'-0

"
1
'-4

"
2
'-0

"

12'-8"

1
2
'-8

"

W-1

W-1

A 10

A271

A 14

A271

A 12

A271

A002

G14

MASONRY 

PROTRUDES 1"

MASONRY 

PROTRUDES 1"

A002

K14

A002

K14

A002

K14

A002

K14A 12

A271

A 12

A271

3'-4"8'-0"3'-4"

14'-8"

MASONRY PROTRUDES 1"

W-1

1-HOUR RATED 

COLUMN WRAP -
UL X526

09 21 16.02

09 21 16.03

09 21 16.13

(2) LAYERS

09 21 16.1309 21 16.1309 21 16.13

09 21 16.02

09 21 16.03

1-HOUR RATED 

COLUMN WRAP -
UL X526

09 21 16.0209 21 16.02

09 21 16.05
07 20 00.04

09 21 16.13

(2) LAYERS

09 21 16.1309 21 16.1309 21 16.13

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A120

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"A120

A8 NORTH ADDITION- FIRST FLOOR PLAN - BASE BID

07 20 00.04 BATT INSULATION

08 11 16.01 AUTOMATIC OPERATOR PUSH BUTTON

09 21 16.02 5/8" GYSPSUM BOARD

09 21 16.03 1 5/8" STEEL STUDS

09 21 16.05 6" STEEL STUDS

09 21 16.13 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD

09 90 00.01 PAINT-1 (FIELD AND SOFFITS)

10 44 00.01 FIRE EXTINGUISHER WITH CABINET

1" = 40'-0"A120

D1 OVERALL PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"A120

H3 REMODELING - PLAN
1/8" = 1'-0"A120

H1 REMODELING - STORAGE

NOTE 1 - ADD 1/2" PLYWOOD BACKING TO ALL WALLS WITH 

MONITORS.

NOTE 2 - ALL WALLS ARE TYPE A1 UNLESS OTHERWISE 

NOTED.

NOTE 3 - WALLS SURROUNDING CHASES ARE ALL TYPE B1 

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

NOTE 4 -       INDICATES 10 26 00.01 PLASTIC CORNER GUARD

1/4" = 1'-0"A120

A3 8 X 8 CORNER WINDOW - PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"A120

A1 8 X 8 WINDOW - PLAN

No. Description Date

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A120

K13 FIRE RATED COLUMN - PLAN
1 1/2" = 1'-0"A120

K11 FIRE RATED COLUMN - PLAN



D1
A002

RD

EXISTING GYM RUNOFF

07 53 00.01

RD + 0"

OD + 2"

RD + 0"

OD + 2"

RD + 0"

J13
A190

J13
A190

G1
A002

G1
A002

J11
A190

07 53 00.01

07 53 00.01

EXISTING DOWNSPOUT 
LOCATION

07 53 00.01

OD + 2"

A 14
A271

A 14
A271

A 14
A271

A12
A270

A12
A270

A12
A270

A 8
A271

A 8
A271

A 14
A271

A12
A270

A 8
A271

A 14
A271

A12
A270

A 14
A271

A12
A270

A 8
A271

A 14
A271

A12
A270

A 14
A271

A12
A270

A 8
A271

RTU - 
SEE 
MECH 08 60 00.01

EF - SEE 
MECH

EXHAUST 
HOOD - 
SEE MECH

10'-0" MINIMUM

10
'-0

" M
IN

IM
UM

OD + 2"

RD + 0"

OD + 2"

02 40 00.20

07 60 00.10

CH
AN

GE
 S

LO
PE

 O
F 

EX
IS

T 
GU

TT
ER

RD + 0"

05 40 00.01

07 53 00.02
06 10 00.01

07 53 00.01

07 60 00.06

07 20 00.04

07 53 00.01

08 60 00.01

06 10 00.08
06 10 00.01
07 53 00.02

07 53 00.01

8"

MECH.
268

TOILET
269

SMALL
GROUP

272

SMALL
GROUP

258

P.E. OFFICE
260 JAN.

259

VEST.
265

BREAK OUT
271

SMALL
GROUP

273

CLASSROOM
263

CLASSROOM
262

CLASSROOM
261

CLASSROOM
266

CLASSROOM
267

RESTROOM
270

09 68 13.07

09
 6

5 
00

.0
1

09
 6

5 
00

.0
1

09
 6

5 
00

.0
1

2'-0"

REPLACE 
CARPET TILES 

AS NEEDED 
WITHIN 

EXISTING 
BUILDING - 
ALIGN WITH 

EXISTING 
CARPET / GRID 

AND MATCH 
EXISTING 
COLOR & 
PATTERN 

09 65 00.01

09 65 00.01

09 65 00.01

09 65 00.01

07 95 00.01

07 95 00.01

6'-
0"

5'-
0"

 L
VP

1'-6" LVP

REMOVE 
CARPET TILE 
AND REPLACE 
WITH LVT 
UNDER THE 
EXISTING EWC.

02 40 00.04

09 65 00.01

CARPET TILE LEGEND

09 68 13.01 09 68 13.02 09 68 13.03

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A190

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ROOF PLAN / FLOORING PLAN
 1/8" = 1'-0"A190

A9 ROOF PLAN

02 40 00.04 REMOVE FLOORING AND BASE
02 40 00.20 REMOVE AND RELOCATE DOWNSPOUT
05 40 00.01 6" STEEL STUDS AT 16"O.C.
06 10 00.01 3/4" PLYWOOD
06 10 00.08 1/2" PLYWOOD
07 20 00.04 BATT INSULATION
07 53 00.01 ADHERED EPDM OVER TAPERED INSULATION.

MIN. 6" AT ROOF DRAINS
07 53 00.02 EPDM FLASHING - WRAP OVER PARAPET

WHERE OCCURS
07 60 00.06 PRE-FINISHED METAL PARAPET FLASHING -

MATCH ADJACENT MATERIAL COLOR
07 60 00.10 RELOCATED DOWNSPOUT
07 95 00.01 FLOOR EXPANSION JOINT
08 60 00.01 TUBULAR DAYLIGHTING DEVICE
09 65 00.01 LVT-1
09 68 13.01 CARPET TILE-1 (FIELD)
09 68 13.02 CARPET TILE-2 (ACCENT-BLUE)
09 68 13.03 CARPET TILE-3 (ACCENT-GREEN)
09 68 13.07 CARPET TILE-7 VESTIBULE 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A190

J13 ROOF CURB

RD = ROOF DRAIN

OD = OVERFLOW DRAIN

RS = ROOF SCUPPER

NOTE 1 - SEE MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR COMPLETE 
INFORMATION ON EXACT LOCATION AND NUMBER OF ITEMS

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A190
J11 DETAIL AT DAYLIGHT DEVICE

 1/8" = 1'-0"A190
A1 BASE BID - NORTH ADDITION - FLOORING PLAN

 1/2" = 1'-0"A190
G1 EXISTING EWC

No. Description Date



TOP OF PARAPET - LOW
116'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET - HIGH
117'-0"

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.02 07 60 00.06

04 20 00.01

EQEQ EQEQ

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.02

CJCJCJCJ

EXISTING ADDITION

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.02

07 43 00.0307 43 00.03 07 43 00.02

26 00 00.01 26 00 00.01

12
'-0

" T
YP

IC
AL

07 41 00.01

BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"

REUSED PANELS FROM 
DEMO'ED BUILD OUT ASSEMBLY

07 41 00.01

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.0207 60 00.06

04 20 00.01

CJ

07 43 00.02

BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"

TOP OF PARAPET - LOW
116'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET - HIGH
117'-0"

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.02 07 60 00.06

04 20 00.01

EQ EQ

CJCJ

04 20 00.02

07 43 00.02

26 00 00.01

BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"

07 41 00.01

TOP OF PARAPET - LOW
116'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET - HIGH
117'-0"

EQ EQ

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.01

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.02

07 41 00.01

CJ CJ

07 43 00.02 07 43 00.02

26 00 00.01

07 41 00.01

A 8
A271 TYPICAL

BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"

1 4 5

8'-
6"HALLWAY

H271
BREAK OUT

271

SMALL
GROUP

272

SMALL
GROUP

258

A271
A 14

A270
A7

A11
A200

2.3 2.8

SMALL
GROUP

273

A C

E4
A200

HALLWAY
H271

BREAK OUT
271

A190
J13

A271
A 12

A4
A200

B

A270
A9

2 5

A11
A200 A270

A5A271
A 1

TOP OF PARAPET - HIGH
117'-0"

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.02 07 60 00.06

04 20 00.01

EQEQ

07 41 00.01

CJ

23 00 00.01

07 43 00.02

26 00 00.01

A 5
A271 TYPICAL

BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"

1 2.3

A002
G1

A271
A 14

A270
A12

A002
A7

PROVIDE SOUND SEALANT AT TOP OF WALL

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A200

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BUILDING ELEVATIONS /
SECTIONS

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
K1 NORTH ELEVATION 1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
K14 NORTH ELEVATION 2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
G1 WEST ELEVATION 1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
G6 WEST ELEVATION 2

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
E4 BUILDING SECTION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
A11 BUILDING SECTION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
A4 BUILDING SECTION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
G12 SOUTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200
E13 BUILDING SECTION

04 20 00.01 BRICK VENEER - RUNNING BOND
04 20 00.02 BRICK VENEER - STACKED BOND
07 41 00.01 METAL WALL PANELS, TYPE-1 (MAPLE WOOD)
07 43 00.02 COMPOSITE PANEL COLOR-2 (SPRING GREEN)
07 43 00.03 COMPOSITE PANEL COLOR-3 (PACIFIC)
07 60 00.06 PRE-FINISHED METAL PARAPET FLASHING -

MATCH ADJACENT MATERIAL COLOR
23 00 00.01 LOUVRE - SEE MECHANICAL
26 00 00.01 EXTERIOR LIGHT - SEE ELECTRICAL

No. Description Date



T.O.P.
116'-0"

ADDITION EXISTING

A002
A1

SIM

A002
D1

T.O.P.
116'-0"

ADDITION EXISTING

11"

A002
A1

A002
D1

K7
A002

09 21 16.04

09 21 16.04
09 21 16.02

09 21 16.02

31 23 00.01

BEARING HT.
114'-0"

T.O.P. @ CORNERS
117'-0"

ADDITION EXISTING

A002
A1

A002
D1

2-HOUR FIRE 
WALL U415

A002
G1

1-HOUR CEILING 
ASSEMBLY - G501

1-HOUR BEARING WALL 
ASSEMBLY - U301

BEARING HT.
114'-0"

T.O. MASONRY
108'-0"

A002
A7

RESTROOM
270

A270
H4

8'-
0"

ADDITION EXISTING

03 30 00.01
03 30 00.02
03 30 00.03
31 23 00.01

2-HOUR FIRE 
WALL U415

A002
G1

1-HOUR CEILING 
ASSEMBLY - G501

09 21 16.02

05 40 00.02
07 20 00.04
09 21 16.08

1-HOUR BEARING WALL 
ASSEMBLY - U301

BEARING HT.
114'-0"

T.O. MASONRY
108'-0"

A002
A7

ADDITION EXISTING

BEARING HT.
125'-9"

MECH.
268

A270
H6

A270
H1

CLASSROOM
267

1-HOUR BEAM 
ASSEMBLY - UL L524

1-HOUR CEILING 
ASSEMBLY - G501

07 92 00.02 07 92 00.02

1-HOUR BEAM 
ASSEMBLY - UL L524

1-HOUR CEILING 
ASSEMBLY - G501

07 92 00.02 07 92 00.02

CLASSROOM MECHANICAL

09 21 16.12
09 21 16.02

07 95 00.01

09 21 16.05

03 30 00.01
07 20 00.04
09 21 16.02

03 30 00.02
03 30 00.03
31 23 00.01

09 21 16.12
09 21 16.02

CLASSROOM MECHANICAL

ALL SOUND CHANNELS 
"RESILIENT CHANNELS"  
@ 16" O.C.

T.O.P. @ CORNERS
117'-0"

ADDITION EXISTING

A002
A1

A002
D1

BEARING HT.
114'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A270

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

WALL SECTIONS

03 30 00.01 CONCRETE SLAB - SEE STRUCTURAL
03 30 00.02 6" UNDERSLAB CUSHION
03 30 00.03 VAPOR BARRIER
05 40 00.02 3 5/8" STEEL STUD FRAMING
07 20 00.04 BATT INSULATION
07 92 00.02 FIRE CAULK
07 95 00.01 FLOOR EXPANSION JOINT
09 21 16.02 5/8" GYSPSUM BOARD
09 21 16.04 3 5/8" STEEL STUDS
09 21 16.05 6" STEEL STUDS
09 21 16.08 2-HOUR SHAFT WALL
09 21 16.12 RESILIENT CHANNEL
31 23 00.01 ENGINEERED FILL

NOTE 1 - SHADING IN WALL SECTIONS INDICATES EXISTING

NOTE 2 - SEE ALSO DEMOLITION SECTIONS ON SHEET A100

 1/2" = 1'-0"A270
A7 WALL SECTION - DEMO 1

 1/2" = 1'-0"A270
A5 WALL SECTION - DEMO 2

 1/2" = 1'-0"A270
A3 WALL SECTION - DEMO 4

 1/2" = 1'-0"A270
A9 FIREWALL SECTION

 1/2" = 1'-0"A270
A12 FIREWALL SECTION @ MECH.

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A270
H4 BEAM - FIRE RATED

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A270
H6 BEAM - FIRE RATED

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A270
H1 ACOUSTIC WALL - BASE DETAIL

 1/2" = 1'-0"A270
A1 WALL SECTION - DEMO 3

No. Description Date



04 20 00.03

07 20 00.03
05 40 00.01

07 25 00.03

07 21 19.0107 21 19.01

07 20 00.04
07 25 00.02
09 21 16.01

07 21 19.01

A002
D14

A002
A10

G14
A002

T.O.P
116'-0"

BEARING HEIGHT
114'-0"

T.O.P @ CORNERS
117'-0"

T.O. WINDOW
110'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

A271
H8

07 21 19.01

07 20 00.02

1'-0"

07 25 00.03
06 10 00.01

07 43 00.10

05 40 00.01
07 20 00.03
05 40 00.01
07 20 00.04
07 25 00.02
09 21 16.01

07 60 00.07

A002
A13

T.O.P
116'-0"

BEARING HEIGHT
114'-0"

T.O.P @ CORNERS
117'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

A271
H8

04 20 00.03

07 20 00.03
05 40 00.01

07 25 00.03

07 21 19.01

07 20 00.04
07 25 00.02
09 21 16.01

1'-
4"

07 41 00.01

07 20 00.03
05 40 00.01

07 25 00.03

07 20 00.04

09 21 16.04
07 25 00.02

09 21 16.01

09 21 16.01

04 20 00.04

07 41 00.02
04 20 00.05

A002
D14

G14
A002

06 10 00.01
06 10 00.05

07 41 00.02

T.O.P
116'-0"

BEARING HEIGHT
114'-0"

T.O.P @ CORNERS
117'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

A271
H8

04 20 00.03

07 20 00.03
05 40 00.01
07 20 00.04

07 25 00.03

07 21 19.01

07 20 00.0231 23 00.02

31 22 00.01

07 25 00.02
09 21 16.01

07 21 19.01

T.O.P
116'-0"

BEARING HEIGHT
114'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

A002
A4

A271
H8

T.O.P
116'-0"

BEARING HEIGHT
114'-0"

9'-
8"

STOOP SEE 
STRUCTURAL

07 21 19.01

A002
G10

A002
G4

D4
A002

A271
H8

SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT

D10
A002

CUH - SEE 
MECH.

2'-
3"

 V
ER

IF
Y 

W
/ M

EC
H.

09 21 16.05
09 21 16.02

04 20 00.03

07 20 00.03
05 40 00.01
07 20 00.04

07 25 00.03

07 20 00.0231 23 00.02

31 22 00.01

07 25 00.02
09 21 16.01

T.O.P
116'-0"

BEARING HEIGHT
114'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
100'-0"

A002
A4

A271
H 10

23 00 00.01

ALIGN LOUVRE 
TO BRICK

04 20 00.04

05 50 00.03
09 90 00.10

07 25 00.03

04 20 00.02

06 10 00.04

08 43 00.02

07 20 00.03
07 21 19.01

1-HOUR BEAM 
ASSEMBLY - UL L524

1-HOUR CEILING 
ASSEMBLY - G501

07 92 00.02

LOUVRE - BY MECH.

05 40 00.01
07 20 00.04

07 21 19.01

07 20 00.03
07 25 00.03
04 20 00.03

07 53 00.01

07 53 00.02

07 60 00.06
06 10 00.02

06 10 00.01

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A271

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

WALL SECTIONS

04 20 00.02 BRICK VENEER - STACKED BOND
04 20 00.03 BRICK VENEER - SEE A200 FOR PATTERN
04 20 00.04 THRU WALL FLASHING
04 20 00.05 MORTAR NET
05 40 00.01 6" STEEL STUDS AT 16"O.C.
05 50 00.03 STEEL ANGLE - SEE STRUCTURAL
06 10 00.01 3/4" PLYWOOD
06 10 00.02 WOOD PARAPET CAP, SLOPED FOR DRAINAGE
06 10 00.04 WOOD BLOCKING / NAILERS
06 10 00.05 2 X 4
07 20 00.02 3" PERIMETER INSULATION
07 20 00.03 WALL BASE INSULATION
07 20 00.04 BATT INSULATION
07 21 19.01 FOAMED-IN PLACE INSULATION
07 25 00.02 VAPOR BARRIER
07 25 00.03 FLUID APPLIED AIR BARRIER
07 41 00.01 METAL WALL PANELS, TYPE-1 (MAPLE WOOD)
07 41 00.02 METAL WALL PANEL TRIM
07 43 00.10 COMPOSITE PANEL SEE ELEV. FOR COLORS
07 53 00.01 ADHERED EPDM OVER TAPERED INSULATION.

MIN. 6" AT ROOF DRAINS
07 53 00.02 EPDM FLASHING - WRAP OVER PARAPET

WHERE OCCURS
07 60 00.06 PRE-FINISHED METAL PARAPET FLASHING -

MATCH ADJACENT MATERIAL COLOR
07 60 00.07 PRE-FINISHED METAL FLASHING - MATCH

ADJACENT MATERIAL COLOR
07 92 00.02 FIRE CAULK
08 43 00.02 SEALANT
09 21 16.01 5/8" PERIMETER WALL BOARD
09 21 16.02 5/8" GYSPSUM BOARD
09 21 16.04 3 5/8" STEEL STUDS
09 21 16.05 6" STEEL STUDS
09 90 00.10 PAINT
23 00 00.01 LOUVRE - SEE MECHANICAL
31 22 00.01 TOPSOIL
31 23 00.02 SUBSOIL BACKFILL

 1/2" = 1'-0"A271
A 14 SECTION @ WINDOW

 1/2" = 1'-0"A271
A 12 WALL SECTION

 1/2" = 1'-0"A271
A 10 SECT. @  CORNER WINDOW

NOTE 1 - SHADING IN WALL SECTIONS INDICATES EXISTING

NOTE 2 - SEE ALSO DEMOLITION SECTIONS ON SHEET A100

 1/2" = 1'-0"A271
A 8 TYP. EXTERIOR WALL

 1/2" = 1'-0"A271
A 1 VESTIBULE - SECTION

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A271
H 14 VESTIBULE - MECH DETAIL

 1/2" = 1'-0"A271
A 5 EXTERIOR WALL @ LOUVRE

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A271
H 10 LOUVRE HEAD - DETAIL

No. Description Date

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A271
H8 TYPICAL PARAPET DETAIL



MECH.
268

VEST.
265

SMALL
GROUP

272

SMALL
GROUP

258

P.E. OFFICE
260

JAN.
259

TOILET
269

BREAK OUT
271

A400
A1

SMALL
GROUP

273
09 90 00.02

09 90 00.02

09 90 00.02

10'-0" 10'-0" 10'-0"

8'-8"8'-8"

8'-8"

RESTROOM
270

CLASSROOM
267

CLASSROOM
266

CLASSROOM
263

CLASSROOM
262

CLASSROOM
261

HALLWAY
H271

10'-0"

10'-0"

10'-0"
8'-8"

8'-8" 8'-8"

8'-8"

8'-8" 8'-8" 8'-8" 8'-8" 8'-8"

10'-0"

EXISTING

EXISTING

NOTE 4

NOTE 4

NOTE 4

LIGHT FIXTURE BY 
ELECTRICAL

GRILL/DIFFUSER BY 
MECHANICAL

PAINTED DRYWALL 
CEILING SYSTEM 

ACOUSTIC CEILING 
SYSTEM

PENDANT LIGHT FIXTURE BY 
ELECTRICAL

SPRINKLER HEAD BY 
MECHANICAL

SOLAR TUBE BY 08 60 00

8'-6"

14'-2 1/2"

3'-6"7'-2"

8'-6"

8'-0"

4'-
0"

2'-
9 

1/
2"

8'-0"

4'-
0"

2'-
9 

1/
2"

3'-6 3/8"

08 60 00.01LIGHTING - SEE ELEC. 

JOISTS - SEE STRUCTURAL

LIGHTING - SEE ELEC. 

09 90 00.07 09 90 00.07

BREAK OUT
271

BOTTOM OF TUBULAR 
DAYLIGHT SYSTEM ALIGNS 
FLUSH WITH BOTTOM OF 

JOISTS

SOFFIT MATCHES COLOR OF ACCENT WALL

SO
FF

IT
 M

AT
CH

ES
 C

OL
OR

 O
F 

AC
CE

NT
 W

AL
L

NURSING
MOTHERS

211

CONFERENCE
E200

8'-8"10'-0"

LEAVE CEILING AND 
LIGHTS AS EXISTING

02 40 00.05

12'-6"

7'-
6"

LEAVE CEILING AND 
LIGHTS AS EXISTING

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A400

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FIRST FLOOR RCP
 1/8" = 1'-0"A400

A8 CEILING PLAN

NOTE 1 - PAINT ALL EXPOSED DECKING, JOISTS, AND 
MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL ITEMS. SEE STRUCTURAL, 
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR THOSE 
ITEMS. DO NOT PAINT ABOVE ITEMS IN MECH ROOM 300.

NOTE 2 - ALL CEILINGS TYPE-1 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

NOTE 3 - ALL CEILINGS AT ROOMS WITH OUTSIDE WINDOWS 
10'-0" ALL OTHER CEILINGS 8'-8" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
SOFFIT 2" BELOW ADJACENT CEILING UNLESS OTHERWISE 
DETAILED

NOTE 4 - REMOVE AND REPLACE CEILING TILE AND LIGHTING 
IN LINE WITH EXISTING GRID AND LAYOUT. 

NOTE 5 - SEE MECHANICAL FOR DIFFUSER LOCATIONS

02 40 00.05 REMOVE CEILING ASSEMBLY
08 60 00.01 TUBULAR DAYLIGHTING DEVICE
09 90 00.02 PAINT-2 (BLUE)
09 90 00.07 PAINT-7 ACOUSTICAL DECK CEILINGS (BLUE)

 1/2" = 1'-0"A400
A1 BREAKOUT - CALLOUT

 1/4" = 1'-0"A400
D2 CEILING PLAN - REMODELED AREA

 1/4" = 1'-0"A400
D5 CEILING PLAN - REMODELED AREA - DEMO

No. Description Date



4"

6
'-0

"

2'-0"

06 40 00.12

4"

7
'-0

"

3
'-0

"

2'-6" CLEAR INSIDE

06 40 00.1206 40 00.12

2'-6" CLEAR INSIDE

7
'-0

"

4"

06 40 00.1206 40 00.12

2
'-6

"

2
'-6

"
4
'-6

"

4"

1'-0" CLEAR

06 40 00.02

06 40 00.10

06 40 00.11

2
"

5
'-2

"
4
"

1'-0"

06 40 00.08

06 10 00.05

10 51 00.01

09 72 00.01

10 11 00.01 10 11 00.01

4'-0" X 6'-0" ACTIVE BOARD BY 

OWNER
4'-0" X 6'-0" 

SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE FOR 

PAINT COLOR BELOW CHAIR RAIL2
'-1

0
" 06 20 00.01 09 90 00.10

CONTINUOUS AROUND 

ENTIRE ROOM

FIELD VERIFY MONITOR LOCATION 

W/ OWNER BEFORE MOUNTING 
WHITE BOARDS 

PROVIDE PLYWOOD 

BACKING FOR MOUNTING

09 30 00.05

09 30 00.06

09 30 00.03

09 30 00.0409 30 00.02

TILE LEGEND

09 30 00.01

09 30 00.10

2
'-1

0
"

SINK - BY MECHANICAL

ELEC. HAND DRYER - OFCI

09 30 00.10

EWC - SEE 

MECH

4'-0"

09 30 00.01

09 90 00.01

18"
42"

4
'-6

"

2
'-1

0
"

OFCI - T.P. & SANITARY 

NAPKING DISPOSAL

1
'-5

"

09 30 00.01

09 90 00.01

4
'-6

"

3
'-4

"

2
'-1

0
"

18"

36"

24"

36"

1
'-5

"2
'-1

0
"

PAPER TOWEL 

DISPENSER - OFCI

OPEN

3'-4" 2'-8" 1'-6" 1'-6" 1'-6" 1'-6"

12'-0"

7
'-0

"

2
'-6

"
2
'-0

"
2
'-6

"

A15

A600

A13

A600

06 40 00.01
06 40 00.02

A11

A600

CABINET LOCKS

A11

A200

09 72 00.0109 72 00.0109 72 00.0309 72 00.03 09 72 00.0209 72 00.02 09 72 00.0109 72 00.01 09 72 00.0309 72 00.03

06 40 00.08

10 51 00.0110 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.0210 51 00.02

TO INSIDE CORNERTO INSIDE CORNER
09 72 00.01

TO INSIDE CORNER

09 72 00.0309 72 00.0309 72 00.0109 72 00.01 09 72 00.01 09 72 00.01

06 40 00.08
10 51 00.0110 51 00.01 10 51 00.01

TO INSIDE CORNER

10 51 00.01

06 40 00.08

09 72 00.01
09 72 00.0109 72 00.0109 72 00.0209 72 00.02 09 72 00.0309 72 00.03

10 51 00.0210 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02

TO INSIDE CORNER TO INSIDE CORNER

A15

A600

A13

A600

OPEN

A10

A600

2
'-6

"
2
'-0

"
2
'-6

"

7
'-0

"

1'-6" 3'-0" 1'-6" 2'-8" 3'-4" 5'-6"

1'-6" 3'-0" 1'-6"

17'-6"

06 40 00.01

06 40 00.02

CABINET LOCKS

A4

A200

OPEN TO 

EXIST 
HALLWAY

09 72 00.0109 72 00.01

8X8 WINDOW INFILL OPENING TO 

ADDITION

09 72 00.0109 72 00.01

A3

A270

A5

A270

A7

A270

10 51 00.01 10 51 00.01

EXISTING HALLWAY

06 40 00.08

09 72 00.0109 72 00.01

06 40 00.08
10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02

FURR OUT WALLS TO ACCOMODATE LOCKERS

1'-6" 3'-0"

2
'-1

0
"

06 40 00.05
06 40 00.01

NURSING

MOTHERS

211

TOILET

269

2
6
9

270A 270B 270C 270D

SINKS - SEE MECHANICAL

TILECPT TILE

3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0"

TILECPT TILE

3'-6"

A600

E7

E8

A600 E11

A600

E13

G13

8
'-2

"

C
L

E
A

R
1
'-0

"

B3FB2FB1

5
'-6

"

CLEAR
1'-0"

4
'-0

"

FB1

B3

FB2

7'-7"

6
'-4

"

B3
A2

A2

A2

A2

10 44 00.01

A120

K11

A120

K11

7
'-9

"

RESTROOM

270

STALL

270A
STALL

270B

STALL

270C

STALL

270D

PAPER TOWEL 

DISPENSER - OFCI

A600

C1

E10
TYP.

270D 270C 270B 270A

09 30 00.01

BREAK OUT

271

09 72 00.0209 72 00.02

09 90 00.02

LIGHTING - SEE ELECTRICAL SOFFIT

TUBULAR DAYLIGHTING SYSTEM

1
'-5

"

09 30 00.01

3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0"

09 30 00.0109 30 00.01

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422

Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue

ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A600

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

3/4" = 1'-0"A600

A10 CUBBIE
3/4" = 1'-0"A600

A13 STACKED MILLWORK
3/4" = 1'-0"A600

A15 MILLWORK

06 10 00.05 2 X 4

06 20 00.01 1X4 HARDWOOD TRIM

06 40 00.01 PLASTIC LAMINATE #1 CHERRYWOOD

06 40 00.02 PLASTIC LAMINATE #2 STONE

06 40 00.05 PLASTIC LAMINATE COUNTERTOP

06 40 00.08 LOCKER TOP: LAMINATE-X WITH
HARDWOOD EDGE ON TOP OF LOCKER

06 40 00.10 PLASTIC LAMINATE UPPER CABINET W/
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

06 40 00.11 PLASTIC LAMINATE BASE CABINET W/
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

06 40 00.12 ADJUSTABLE PLASTIC LAMINATE SHELVES

09 30 00.01 TILE-1 (BISCUIT)

09 30 00.02 TILE-2 (BLUE)

09 30 00.03 TILE-3 (GREEN)

09 30 00.04 TILE-4 (BLUE-GREEN)

09 30 00.05 TILE-5 (RED)

09 30 00.06 TILE-6 (YELLOW)

09 30 00.10 TILE - SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

09 72 00.01 VINYL WALL COVERING-1 (FIELD)

09 72 00.02 VINYL WALL COVERING-2 (BLUE)

09 72 00.03 VINYL WALL COVERING-3 (GREEN)

09 90 00.01 PAINT-1 (FIELD AND SOFFITS)

09 90 00.02 PAINT-2 (BLUE)

09 90 00.10 PAINT

10 11 00.01 MARKER BOARD - 4'-0" X 8'-0" UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED

10 44 00.01 FIRE EXTINGUISHER WITH CABINET

10 51 00.01 CLASSROOM LOCKERS WITH WOOD BASE

10 51 00.02 1" FILLER PANEL

3/4" = 1'-0"A600

A11 MILLWORK
3/4" = 1'-0"A600

A8 LOCKER SECTION

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

G3 TYPICAL CLASSROOM WHITEBOARDS

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

E13 RESTROOM - NORTH ELEVATION
1/4" = 1'-0"A600

E11 EWC - ELEV.
1/4" = 1'-0"A600

E7 ELEV. A
1/4" = 1'-0"A600

E8 ELEV. B

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

G10 SMALL CASEWORK ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

K6 NORTH HALLWAY ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

H11 WEST HALLWAY ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

E1 SOUTH HALLWAY ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

G7 LARGE CASEWORK ELEVATION
1/4" = 1'-0"A600

G1 INTERIOR ELEV.

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

K1 INTERIOR ELEVATION - EXISTING WALL CONNECTION

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

H1 INTERIOR ELEVATION - EXISTING LOCKER BAYS - ADDED LOCKERS

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

G11 N.M. ELEV.

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

A4 ENLARGED RESTROOM PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

G13 RESTROOM ELEVATION - DOORS

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

A1 BREAK OUT SPACE - SOUTH ELEVATION

No. Description Date

NOTE 1 - SEE SHEET A000 FOR TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHTS.

NOTE 2 - ALL UPPER CABINETS HAVE MINIMUM 12" CLEAR 
INTERIOR DIMENSION.

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

E10 TYP. STALL ELEV.

1/4" = 1'-0"A600

C1 TOILETS - ELEVATION



1

1

2

2

4

4

5

5

A

C

E

F

3

3

A2

K2

A2 H5
3'-0"4'-0"

5'-
0"

5'-
0"

MECH.
268

HALLWAY
H271

BREAK OUT
271

SMALL
GROUP

272

SMALL
GROUP

258

P.E. OFFICE
260 JAN.

259

6'-7"

26'-6"33'-2"5'-11"9'-8"6'-4"25'-8"

31
'-1

0"
10

'-1
0"

10
'-1

0"
22

'-2
"

22
'-2

"

TOILET
269

A120
A3

A7
A270

A5
A270

A1
A270

A3
A270

A1
A270

A3
A2701'-2"11'-6"15'-0"16'-9"

A600

A600

A600A600

267B

267A

268

266 260

259

272

258

A600

G3

A600

G3

A600 G3

W-1 W-1W-1

W-1

A120
A3

CLASSROOM
264

264A

264B

4'-
0"

3'-
0"

A600
A4

E4
A200

D

A11
A200

A600

G10

A600

E1

A600G7

A2

H12

G7

G7

G7 G7

A600

G7
5'-0"

B

2.3

2.3

2.8

2.8

A1

A1

VESTIBULE
265

27'-2"27'-2"27'-2"27'-2"

263 262 261A

5'-0"

4'-
0"

3'-
0"

5'-0"5'-0"

3'-
0"

3'-
0"

7'-0"

A600G3A600 G3

A600 G3

261B

8'-
0"

5'-0"

273

SMALL
GROUP

273

5'-0"

FIELD VERIFY
O.F. OF EXISTING FDN TO O.F. OF FDN

O.
F.

 O
F 

FD
N 

TO
 O

.F
. O

F 
FD

N
57

'-0
"

9'-
0"

O.
F.

 O
F 

FD
N 

TO
 O

.F
. O

F 
FD

N
33

'-8
"

12
'-8

"
21

'-1
"

6"

RESTROOM
270

CLASSROOM
266

CLASSROOM
267

CLASSROOM
263

CLASSROOM
262

CLASSROOM
261

E13
A200

A120
A1

A120
A1

A120
A1

A1

A13

22 LOCKERS 20 LOCKERS 21 LOCKERS

18 LOCKERS

5 LOCKERS

9 LOCKERS 21 LOCKERS

21
 L

OC
KE

RS

20
 L

OC
KE

RS

A002
K10

A2

H2

H3
A600 G1 A600K1

A600 H1

265D265B

265A 265C

O.F. OF EXISTING FDN TO O.F. OF FDN
108'-8"

11'-4"20'-0"14'-8"14'-8"14'-8"20'-0"12'-8"

12
'-8

"
18

'-5
"

14
'-8

"
11

'-4
"

6"

FIELD VERIFY12'-8"

A600

A1

A002
K7

A002
K7

H 10
A3

C13'-
4"

31
'-5

"

K 10
A3

A2A2

A2

M1

B3

FB1

FB2

FB2FB1

A2

A2A2

A2

A2A2

B2

B3

10 44 00.01

10 44 00.01

H 14
A271

DEMO FLOOR AS NEEDED - INFILL 
CONCRETE AND REPLACE 
CARPET TILES AS NEEDED 

C.U.H. SEE MECH

SMALL
GROUP

251

SMALL
GROUP

250

HALLWAY
H252

A1

A2

A120
K11

A120
K11

A120
K11

A120
K11

A120
K11

A120
K11

5'-0"

8" CMU INFILL - 
MATCH EXISTING

PAINT INFILL TO MATCH 
ADJACENT WALLS

INSTALL 6" WIDE 
ALUM. THRESHOLD

LIMITS OF EXIST. 
FLOOR RENOVATION

SEE MECHANICAL FOR 
NEW SLAB DETAILS

A120
K13

6'-
7"

A9
A270

26
 L

OC
KE

RS

08 11 16.01

08 11 16.0108 11 16.01 A600H11

A600

C1

09 72 00.0309 72 00.0309 72 00.0209 72 00.0209 72 00.0309 72 00.0309 72 00.0209 72 00.02

09 72 00.01
09 72 00.0109 72 00.01 09 72 00.0109 72 00.01 09 72 00.0109 72 00.01

10 51 00.0210 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.02 10 51 00.0210 51 00.01
06 40 00.08

10 51 00.01
06 40 00.08

10 51 00.01
06 40 00.08

TO INSIDE CORNER TO INSIDE CORNER TO INSIDE CORNER TO INSIDE CORNER
09 72 00.0209 72 00.02

09 72 00.0109 72 00.01
10 51 00.02 10 51 00.0210 51 00.01

06 40 00.08
TO INSIDE CORNER

EXISTING 
BUILDING

ALTERNATE 1 - 
ADDITION

L100
A 1

32 92 00.02

32 92 00.01

32 92 00.01

32 92 00.01

L100
C 1

ALTERNATE LANDSCAPING

ALTERNATE LANDSCAPING

DASHED LINE "LIMITS 
OF CONSTRUCTION"

B.O.

B.O.

MAPLE

MAPLE

REMOVE AND REPLANTREMOVE AND REPLANT

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

SEE SHEET L100 FOR FULL LANDSCAPE PLAN

10-TY, IHD, HPB

2-TY, IHD AND 4 RELOCATED PLANTS

12-TY, IHD, HPB

6-TY, IHD

L100
C 1

1-HPB

1-HPB

32 93 00.0132 93 00.01

32 93 00.0132 93 00.01

32 93 00.01

32 93 00.0132 93 00.01

ALTERNATE ADDITION

7- RELOCATED PLANTS

PLANT UNIT COUNT - NORTH ADDITION

TOTAL SITE (WITHIN PROPERTY LINES) = 348,460 S.F.
348,460 / 43,560 = 7.99 ACRES

BUILDING AREA = 60,000 = 67,738
PAVED AREAS = 101,017
GREEN FIELDS = 12,745
PLAYGROUNDS = 12,200
TOTAL = 193,700

AREA NEEDING PLANTINGS:
 348,460 - 193,700 = 154, 760 X 4 / 1000 = 620 PLANT UNITS REQ'D

EXISTING PLANT UNITS ON SITE = 90 - 11 REMOVED FOR 
RELOCATION = 79 UNITS EXISTING
BOULEVARD TREES = 920 - 9 REMOVED FOR RELOCATION (90 
UNITS) = 830 UNITS EXISTING

NEW PLANT UNIT COUNT 
TREES = 40 UNITS + 9 RELOCATED (90 UNITS) = 130 UNITS
PLANTS = 65 UNITS  + 11 RELOCATED = 76 UNITS

TOTAL PLANT UNITS ON SITE = 1,115 UNITS

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A1

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ALTERNATE 1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A1
C7 NORTH ADDITION- FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ALTERNATE 1

 1/4" = 1'-0"A1
A1 NORTH HALLWAY ELEVATION - ALTERNATE 1

06 40 00.08 LOCKER TOP: LAMINATE-X WITH HARDWOOD
EDGE ON TOP OF LOCKER

08 11 16.01 AUTOMATIC OPERATOR PUSH BUTTON
09 72 00.01 VINYL WALL COVERING-1 (FIELD)
09 72 00.02 VINYL WALL COVERING-2 (BLUE)
09 72 00.03 VINYL WALL COVERING-3 (GREEN)
10 44 00.01 FIRE EXTINGUISHER WITH CABINET
10 51 00.01 CLASSROOM LOCKERS WITH WOOD BASE
10 51 00.02 1" FILLER PANEL
32 92 00.01 SOD
32 92 00.02 HYDROSEED
32 93 00.01 MULCH & EDGING (ROCK)

NOTE 1 - ALL WALLS ARE TYPE A1 UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED.

NOTE 2 - EXTERIOR WINDOW LOCATIONS DIFFER FROM 
ALTERNATE TO BASE BID.

NOTE 3 - HATCHED AREA REPRESENTS THE ALTERNATE 
ADDITION. DIVIDING WALLS BETWEEN CLASSROOMS 261-264 
HAVE DIFFERING DIMENSIONS FROM BASE BID WHEN THE 
ALTERNATE CLASSROOM 264 IS ADDED.

NOTE 4 - HALLWAY ELEVATIONS A1/A1 AND A13/A1 DIFFER 
FROM BASE BID HALLWAY ELEVATIONS. 

 1/4" = 1'-0"A1
A13 SOUTH ELEVATION - ALTERNATE 1

 1" = 30'-0"A1
D 1 ALTERNATE 1 - SITE PLAN

No. Description Date

NOTE 4 NOTE 4



CLASSROOM
264

VESTIBULE
265

MECH.
268

BREAK OUT
271

TOILET
269

SMALL
GROUP

272

SMALL
GROUP

258

P.E. OFFICE
260

JAN.
259

HALLWAY
H271CA

NO
PY

11
'-8

"

A400
A1

10'-0"

10'-0"

8'-8"

8'-8" 8'-8" 8'-8" 8'-8"

10'-0"

8'-8"

8'-8"

10'-0"

8'-8"

10'-0"10'-0"
10'-0"

1'-4"

1'-4"

CLASSROOM
263

CLASSROOM
262

CLASSROOM
261

CLASSROOM
266

CLASSROOM
267

8'-8"

10'-0"

NOTE 2

SMALL
GROUP

273

MECH.
268

TOILET
269

SMALL
GROUP

272

SMALL
GROUP

258

P.E. OFFICE
260 JAN.

259

BREAK OUT
271

SMALL
GROUP

273

CLASSROOM
267

CLASSROOM
266

CLASSROOM
264

CLASSROOM
263

CLASSROOM
262

CLASSROOM
261

VESTIBULE
265

07 95 00.01

07 95 00.01

09 65 00.01

09 65 00.01

09 65 00.01

09
 6

5 
00

.0
1

09
 6

5 
00

.0
1

09
 6

5 
00

.0
1

09 65 00.01

6'-0"

2'-
0"

09 68 13.07

NOTE 1

09 65 00.01

04 20 00.01 04 20 00.01

07 60 00.09

TOP OF PARAPET - LOW
116'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET - HIGH
117'-0"

EQ EQ EQEQ

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.02 07 60 00.06

04 20 00.0204 20 00.01 04 20 00.0204 20 00.01

07 60 00.06

04 20 00.01
04 20 00.02

07 41 00.01

EXISTING ADDITION

07 43 00.0307 43 00.03 07 43 00.0307 43 00.03 07 43 00.02

26 00 00.01 26 00 00.01

REUSED PANELS FROM 
DEMO'ED BUILD OUT ASSEMBLY

BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1" BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1" BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1" BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"

07 43 00.03

TOP OF PARAPET - HIGH
117'-0"

EQ EQ

04 20 00.02
04 20 00.01
07 60 00.06

26 00 00.01

07 60 00.06

07 41 00.01

CJ

07 43 00.02 23 00 00.01

A 5
A271

BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"

EQ EQ EQ EQ

07 60 00.06
04 20 00.02

04 20 00.0204 20 00.01 04 20 00.02
07 60 00.06

04 20 00.0104 20 00.01
04 20 00.02
07 60 00.06

07 41 00.01 07 41 00.01

CJ CJ CJ CJ

A 5
A3

A 1
A3

07 43 00.02 07 43 00.0207 43 00.0307 43 00.03

07 43 00.01

26 00 00.01 26 00 00.01

G 5
A3

BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1" BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1" BRICK OVERHANGS FDN WALL 1"

CARPET TILE LEGEND

09 68 13.01 09 68 13.02 09 68 13.03

LIGHT FIXTURE BY 
ELECTRICAL

GRILL/DIFFUSER BY 
MECHANICAL

PAINTED DRYWALL 
CEILING SYSTEM 

ACOUSTIC CEILING 
SYSTEM

PENDANT LIGHT FIXTURE BY 
ELECTRICAL

SPRINKLER HEAD BY 
MECHANICAL

SOLAR TUBE BY 08 60 00

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A2

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ALTERNATE 1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2
A1 ALTERNATE - CEILING PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2
A9 ALTERNATE - FLOORING PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2
H2 ALT 1 - ELEV.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2
H3 ALT 1 - ELEV.

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2
K2 ALTERNATE 1 - NORTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2
H12 ALTERNATE 1 - SOUTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2
H5 ALTERNATE 1 - WEST ELEVATION

04 20 00.01 BRICK VENEER - RUNNING BOND
04 20 00.02 BRICK VENEER - STACKED BOND
07 41 00.01 METAL WALL PANELS, TYPE-1 (MAPLE

WOOD)
07 43 00.01 COMPOSITE PANEL COLOR-1 (POWDER

BLUE)
07 43 00.02 COMPOSITE PANEL COLOR-2 (SPRING

GREEN)
07 43 00.03 COMPOSITE PANEL COLOR-3 (PACIFIC)
07 60 00.06 PRE-FINISHED METAL PARAPET FLASHING -

MATCH ADJACENT MATERIAL COLOR
07 60 00.09 SCUPPER, SCUPPER BOX AND DOWNSPOUT
07 95 00.01 FLOOR EXPANSION JOINT
09 65 00.01 LVT-1
09 68 13.01 CARPET TILE-1 (FIELD)
09 68 13.02 CARPET TILE-2 (ACCENT-BLUE)
09 68 13.03 CARPET TILE-3 (ACCENT-GREEN)
09 68 13.07 CARPET TILE-7 VESTIBULE
23 00 00.01 LOUVRE - SEE MECHANICAL
26 00 00.01 EXTERIOR LIGHT - SEE ELECTRICAL
26 00 00.01

ALTERNATE CLASSROOM ADDED

No. Description Date

NOTE 1 - SEE BASE BID FLOORING PLAN FOR CARPET TILE 
PLAN IN EXISTING BUILDING. 

NOTE 2 - SEE BASE BID RCP FOR CEILING PLAN IN EXISTING 
BUILDING. 

NOTE 3 - HATCHED AREA REPRESENTS THE ALTERNATE 
ADDITION. DIVIDING WALLS BETWEEN CLASSROOMS 261-264 
HAVE DIFFERING DIMENSIONS FROM BASE BID WHEN THE 
ALTERNATE CLASSROOM 264 IS ADDED.

NOTE 4 - SEE MECHANICAL FOR DIFFUSER LOCATIONS



1'-
4"

07 25 00.03

04 20 00.04
04 20 00.01

05 50 00.03

07 20 00.03

07 92 00.01
04 20 00.11

07 53 00.0407 53 00.048"

1'-0"

T.O.P
116'-0"

BEARING HEIGHT @ VEST
114'-2 1/2"

STOOP SEE 
STRUCTURAL

1'-4"

A271
H8

A3
J 3

A3
J 5

B.O. STEEL
109'-10"

07 21 19.01

1/4" PER FT. SLOPE

SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT

6'-0"

EXISTING GYM RUNOFF

07 53 00.01

OD + 2"

RD + 0"

J13
A190

J13
A190

G1
A002

G1
A002

07 53 00.01

07 53 00.01

A 1
A3

A 5
A3

A 14
A271

A 14
A271

A 14
A271

A 8
A271

A 8
A271

A 14
A271

A 8
A271

A 14
A271

A 8
A271

A 14
A271

A 14
A271

A 12
A271

A 12
A271

A 12
A271

A 12
A271

A 12
A271

A 12
A271

A 8
A271

A 12
A271

07 60 00.09
D 5
A3

D 5
A3

RTU - 
SEE 
MECH

EF - SEE 
MECH

EXHAUST 
HOOD - 
SEE MECH

10'-0" MINIMUM

10
'-0

" M
IN

IM
UM

TROUGH TO DOWNSPOUT

OD + 2"

RD + 0"

OD + 2"

RD + 0"

RD + 0"

OD + 2"

RD + 0"

OD + 2"

CH
AN

GE
 S

LO
PE

 O
F 

EX
IS

T 
GU

TT
ER

07 60 00.10

EXISTING DOWNSPOUT 
LOCATION

02 40 00.20

J11
A190

08 60 00.01

09 21 16.01

07 25 00.03

04 20 00.03

05 50 00.03

07 53 00.04

09 21 16.06
06 10 00.01
07 25 00.03
07 43 00.10 08 80 00.01

08 43 00.02

07 92 00.01

07 20 00.03

04 20 00.04

04 20 00.11

07 53 00.04

07 21 19.01

1'-
4"

06 10 00.05
07 53 00.02

07 53 00.01

07 60 00.06
06 10 00.02

07 43 00.04
07 25 00.03
06 10 00.01

09 21 16.03

09 21 16.06
06 10 00.01
07 25 00.03
07 43 00.10

1 4 5
A11
A200A271

A 10
A270
A3

1 5A11
A200

A3
A 1

A270
A5

07 60 00.09
1/4" PER FOOT SLOPE

07 53 00.04

07 25 00.03

04 20 00.04
04 20 00.01

07 53 00.04

04 20 00.01

07 20 00.03

07 53 00.04

04 20 00.11
07 92 00.01

8"

07 20 00.04
09 21 16.05
09 21 16.01

GENERAL NOTES

KEYNOTES:

2023 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.

L

PROJECT NUMBER:

C 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

L

K

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

Signed:

Dated: Regt. No.

I hereby certify that this drawing, specification or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly 
registered Architect under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

FEBRUARY 2023 1970

Telephone:  (218)233-4422
Moorhead, Minnesota  56560

420  Main Avenue
ARCHITECTURE | PLANNING

PARTNERS

A3

202210-04

NORTH ADDITION AND REMODELING
HORACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ALTERNATE 1

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A3
A 5 CANOPY CONNECTION TO WALL

 1/2" = 1'-0"A3
A 1 ALTERNATE - CANOPY SECTION

02 40 00.20 REMOVE AND RELOCATE DOWNSPOUT
04 20 00.01 BRICK VENEER - RUNNING BOND
04 20 00.03 BRICK VENEER - SEE A200 FOR PATTERN
04 20 00.04 THRU WALL FLASHING
04 20 00.11 TERMINATION BAR
05 50 00.03 STEEL ANGLE - SEE STRUCTURAL
06 10 00.01 3/4" PLYWOOD
06 10 00.02 WOOD PARAPET CAP, SLOPED FOR

DRAINAGE
06 10 00.05 2 X 4
07 20 00.03 WALL BASE INSULATION
07 20 00.04 BATT INSULATION
07 21 19.01 FOAMED-IN PLACE INSULATION
07 25 00.03 FLUID APPLIED AIR BARRIER
07 43 00.04 COMPOSITE PANEL COLOR-4 (XXX)
07 43 00.10 COMPOSITE PANEL SEE ELEV. FOR COLORS
07 53 00.01 ADHERED EPDM OVER TAPERED

INSULATION. MIN. 6" AT ROOF DRAINS
07 53 00.02 EPDM FLASHING - WRAP OVER PARAPET

WHERE OCCURS
07 53 00.04 ADHERED EPDM OVER TAPERED

INSULATION
07 60 00.06 PRE-FINISHED METAL PARAPET FLASHING -

MATCH ADJACENT MATERIAL COLOR
07 60 00.09 SCUPPER, SCUPPER BOX AND DOWNSPOUT
07 60 00.10 RELOCATED DOWNSPOUT
07 92 00.01 SEALANT
08 43 00.02 SEALANT
08 60 00.01 TUBULAR DAYLIGHTING DEVICE
08 80 00.01 1" INSULATED TEMPERED GLASS AT

VESTIBULES
09 21 16.01 5/8" PERIMETER WALL BOARD
09 21 16.03 1 5/8" STEEL STUDS
09 21 16.05 6" STEEL STUDS
09 21 16.06 7/8" HAT CHANNEL

 1/8" = 1'-0"A3
A9 ROOF PLAN - ALTERNATE

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A3
J 5 CANOPY - CONNECTION @ WINDOW

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A3
J 3 CANOPY - TYP. EDGE DETAIL

 1/8" = 1'-0"A3
H 10 BUILDING SECTION - ALTERNATE 1

 1/8" = 1'-0"A3
K 10 BUILDING SECTION - ALTERNATE 1

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A3
G 5 CANOPY - DOWNSPOUT SECTION

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A3
D 5 CANOPY - CONN. @ WALL

RD = ROOF DRAIN

OD = OVERFLOW DRAIN

RS = ROOF SCUPPER

NOTE 1 - SEE MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR COMPLETE 
INFORMATION ON EXACT LOCATION AND NUMBER OF ITEMS

No. Description Date















JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 6



916.21ME

916.16ME

916.00TP

916.00TP
915.10TP

915.10TP

915.89ME

914.82ME

913.42ME
915.77ME

916.00TP

1.0%

1.0%

1.0%

916.44ME

916.41ME

917.93ME3.02%

0.85%

0.88%

MBN JOB #: 22-294

2023 PAVEMENT
IMPROVEMENTS

WEST FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

DATE: 2-1-23

2/1/23

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION
REVISIONS:

1 02/17/23 ADDENDUM NO.1

PLAN NOTES:

BENCHMARKS:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF WEST
FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND
LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS
DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES
MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT
IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT
TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE
ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH
DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY SEVEN (7) DAYS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL
PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)
PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF WEST FARGO PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

BM: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT
ELEV: 921.21 (NAVD88)

SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET
30150 60

S

E

N

W

SYMBOL LEGEND:

C9.1H
O
R
A
C
E
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
-
 
G
R
A
D
I
N
G
 
P
L
A
N

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING GATE VALVE

EXISTING DOWNSPOUT

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE

EXISTING STORM INLET

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING PROPERTY PIN

EXISTING FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING PVC INLET

MATCH EXISTING ELEVATION

NEW SLOPE & DIRECTION OF FLOW
1.0%

916.21ME

NEW TOP OF PAVMENT ELEVATION916.00TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=919.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGN BASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRONIC SIGN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 917.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE INV 910.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET #1 (27")

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COORD. W/ MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST



SF SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF SF

SF

88.0'

1
0
4
.
0
'

NEW BASKETBALL STANDARDS

NEW BASKETBALL COURT
(TYP.) (SEE DETAIL 10/C8.1)

REINSTALL SALVAGED
BASKETBALL STANDARDS
(FIELD VERIFY & PROVIDE
NEW FOOTING/ANCHOR)

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE
LOCATION/INSTALLATION/REMOVAL OF THE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. CONTRACTOR SHALL
ALSO PROVIDE A CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT OR
DISPOSABLE BIN AS PART OF THE GENERAL
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND EROSION CONTROL.

MBN JOB #: 22-294

2023 PAVEMENT
IMPROVEMENTS

WEST FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

DATE: 2-1-23

2/1/23

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION
REVISIONS:

1 02/17/23 ADDENDUM NO.1

PLAN NOTES:

BENCHMARKS:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF WEST
FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND
LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS
DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES
MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT
IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT
TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE
ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH
DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY SEVEN (7) DAYS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL
PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)
PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF WEST FARGO PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

BM: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT
ELEV: 921.21 (NAVD88)

SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET
30150 60

S

E

N

W

SYMBOL LEGEND:

C9.2H
O
R
A
C
E
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
-
 
E
R
O
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
/
 
P
A
V
I
N
G
 
P
L
A
N

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING GATE VALVE

EXISTING DOWNSPOUT

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE

EXISTING STORM INLET

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING PROPERTY PIN

EXISTING FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING PVC INLET

NEW 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NEW 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE BASKETBALL COURT

NEW SEEDING / HYDROMULCH

NEW SILT FENCESF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=919.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGN BASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRONIC SIGN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 917.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE INV 910.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET #1 (27")

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COORD. W/ MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST



8@11.0'

1
0
@
1
0
.
4
'

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

C C C

MBN JOB #: 22-294

2023 PAVEMENT
IMPROVEMENTS

WEST FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

503 7TH ST. N , SUITE 200
FARGO, ND 58102

PHONE: 701.478.6336
FAX: 701.478.6340

MECHANICAL * ELECTRICAL * CIVIL

E N G I N E E R I N G

DATE: 2-1-23

2/1/23

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION
REVISIONS:

1 02/17/23 ADDENDUM NO.1

PLAN NOTES:

BENCHMARKS:

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST RECENT CITY OF WEST
FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR UNDERGROUND
LOCATIONS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
NORTH DAKOTA ONE CALL PHONE NUMBER: 1-800-795-0555.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY PINS. PROPERTY PINS
DESTROYED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

4. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES
MORE THAN ONE (1) ACRE OR IS LESS THAN ONE (1) ACRE, BUT
IS PART OF A LARGER DEVELOPMENT PLAN, A NOTICE OF INTENT
TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION PERMIT SHALL BE
ACQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH
DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY SEVEN (7) DAYS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL UNTIL
PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL IS ESTABLISHED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE AN EROSION SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC)
PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF WEST FARGO PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL GRASSED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
TOPSOILED (6" DEPTH), GRADED, SEEDED, AND HYDRO-MULCHED.

BM: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT
ELEV: 921.21 (NAVD88)

SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET
30150 60

S

E

N

W

SYMBOL LEGEND:

C9.3H
O
R
A
C
E
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
-
 
J
O
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
P
L
A
N

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING GATE VALVE

EXISTING DOWNSPOUT

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE

EXISTING STORM INLET

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING PROPERTY PIN

EXISTING FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING PVC INLET

NEW TIED CONSTRUCTION JOINTC

NEW CONSTRUCTION JOINTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 591383

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. R/W VACATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=919.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGN BASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRONIC SIGN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 917.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE INV 910.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST INLET #1 (27")

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 916.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CSP F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC ST W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COORD. W/ MECHANICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC INLET 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 918.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST



JaceHellman
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 7





Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Phase 1











17
0T

H 
AV

EN
U

E 
SE

N.T.S.

512 INVESTMENT CONDOS
9800 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, ND

CIVIL ENGINEER
LOWRY ENGINEERING
ANDREW THILL, P.E.

5306 51ST AVENUE SOUTH, SUITE A
FARGO, ND 58104
PH: 701-235-0199

EMAIL: athill@lowryeng.com

INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

HORACE, ND

BENCHMARK 1: TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT SOUTH OF SE PROPERTY CORNER
ELEVATION=913.71'

BENCHMARK 2: TOP NOT OF EXISTING HYDRANT SOUTH AND EAST OF SW
PROPERTY CORNER ELEVATION=913.77'

BASIS OF BEARING: CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

        OWNER       
TOBY DIFFERTING
PH: 701-730-1490

EMAIL: BUILD@SIGNATUREHOMESFARGO.COM

SITE

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

C-1

DCN

COVER
SHEET

N

VICINITY MAP
SITE INFORMATION

SITE COVERAGE
ITEM AREA (SF) AREA (%)

BUILDING 28,800 32.9

PARKING & DRIVES 32,100 36.7

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS 60,900 69.6

GREEN SPACE 26,575 30.4

TOTAL AREA 87,475 100

PARKING
STALL TYPE NUMBER

9X20 STALLS 62

ADA STALLS 3

TOTAL PROVIDED 65

TOTAL REQUIRED (PER CODE SECTION 17.6.5.1.f) 36

ZONING INFORMATION

CURRENT ZONE: I-1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS
BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT YARD 20 FEET

INTERIOR SIDE YARD 10 FEET

REAR YARD 20 FEET

SURVEY INFORMATION
DATE OF SURVEY 4/14/22

COORDINATE SYSTEM NAD83/NAVD88 - US SURVEY FOOT

DATUM NAVD88

LOWRY
ENGINEERINGe

5306 51ST AVENUE SOUTH - SUITE A
FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58104

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

C-2 GENERAL NOTES & LEGEND

C-3 SURVEY OVERLAY & DEMOLITION PLAN

C-4 OVERALL SITE PLAN

C-5 UTILITY PLAN

C-6 GRADING PLAN

C-7 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

C-8 TYPICAL DETAILS

C-9 TYPICAL DETAILS

L-1 LANDSCAPING PLAN

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:2

8A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

100TH AVENUE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22



EX. LIGHT POLE

EX. SANITARY MANHOLE
NEW SANITARY MANHOLE
EX. STORM MANHOLE
NEW STORM MANHOLE
EX. STORM CATCH BASIN

NEW GATE VALVE
EX. GATE VALVE

EX. WATERLINE FITTINGS
NEW WATERLINE FITTINGS
NEW TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE
EX. HYDRANT
NEW HYDRANT & VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

BORING LOCATION 

EX. ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

NEW STORM CATCH BASIN

NEW CLEAN OUT

EX. CULVERT FLARED END

EX. GUY-LINE

NEW CULVERT FLARED END

EX. CONIFEROUS TREE

EX. DECIDUOUS TREE

EX. SHRUB

EX. POWER POLE

EX. STUMP

BOLLARD
EX. FENCE

SET BACK
EX. EASEMENT

NEW ROW/PROPERTY LINE

EX. CURB
NEW CURB(INFLOW)

EX. SANITARY SEWER
NEW SANITARY SEWER

EX. WATER
NEW WATER

EX. SANITARY FORCE MAIN

EX. FIBER OPTIC

EX. STORM SEWER
NEW STORM SEWER

EX. GAS LINE

EX. CONTOUR
NEW CONTOUR

EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

EX. TELEPHONE
EX. CABLE TV

NEW SANITARY FORCE MAIN

EX. PROPERTY LINE
NEW EASEMENT

NEW FENCE

EX. ELECTRIC

EX. GUARDRAIL

EX. RETAINING WALL

EX. DRAIN TILE
NEW DRAIN TILE

CENTER LINE/SECTION LINE

ELEC MANHOLE EXIST

NEW TRACKS

EX. STORM FORCE MAIN
NEW STORM FORCE MAIN

EX. TRACKS

LEGEND

EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

NEW RETAINING WALL

NEW CURB(OUTFLOW)

EX. UTILITY PEDISTAL

NEW LIGHT POLE

NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EX. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT

EX. GRAVEL SURFACE

NEW GRAVEL SURFACE

EX. SIDEWALK/FLATWORK

NEW SIDEWALK/FLATWORK

STRIPING CROSSWALK

STRIPING ADA ACCESSIBLE 

STRIPING TURN ARROWS

PARKING COUNT

HIGH WATER LINE

RIGHT OF WAY MARKER
EX. PROPERTY PIN FOUND
NEW PROPERTY PIN SET

NEW SIGN
EX. SIGN

SEEDING & HYDROMULCH

ABBREVIATIONS

ADJ ADJACENT
ALT ALTERNATE
ARCH ARCHITECT
ACP ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE
BIT BITUMINOUS
BLDG BUILDING
BM BENCHMARK
B.O. BY OWNER/BY OTHERS
B.O.P. BEGINNING OF PROJECT
BV BUTTERFLY VALVE
BVCE BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE

ELEVATION
BVCS BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE

STATION
C CIVIL
B.P. CAST IRON
CIP CAST IRON PIPE
CU COPPER
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CONC CONCRETE
CF CUBIC FEET
CS CURB STOP
C.O. CLEAN OUT
CNTR CENTER
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONTR CONTRACTOR
CY CUBIC YARD
DIA DIAMETER
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
DEMO DEMOLITION
DTL DETAIL
DIM DIMENSION
DOM DOMESTIC
D.S. DOWN SPOUT
DWG DRAWING
DWL DOWEL
EA EACH
ELEC ELECTRIC

ELEV ELEVATION
ENCL ENCLOSURE
E.O.P. END OF PROJECT
E.J. EXPANSION JOINT
EX. EXISTING
EX.A. EACH WAY
EVCE END VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION
EVCS END VERTICAL CURVE STATION
FD FIRE DEPARTMENT
FFE FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION
FO FIBER OPTICS
FTG FOOTING
G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GALV GALVANIZED
GAL GALLON
GRAN GRANULAR
GV GATE VALVE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HB HOSE BIB
HDCP HANDICAPPED
HYD HYDRANT
I INLET
K CURVATURE VALUE
M MECHANICAL
MH MANHOLE
MAX MAXIMUM
MIN MINIMUM
M.J. MECHANICAL JOINT
MISC. MISCELLANEOUS
NC NON-CORROSIVE
NOM NOMINAL
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NTS NOT TO SCALE
OD OUTSIDE DIMENSION
OCEW ON CENTER EACH WAY
OC ON CENTER
OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
P.C. PRECAST CONCRETE

PVIE POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
ELEVATION

PVIS POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
STATION

PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
PP POWER POLE
R RADIUS
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RD ROOF DRAIN
REQ'D REQUIRED
RIM RIM OF INLET OR CASTING
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
SAN SANITARY
SS SANITARY SEWER
ST STORM
STD STANDARD
SB SOIL BORING
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
SF SQUARE FEET
SCH SCHEDULE
SW SIDEWALK
T TELEPHONE
TYP TYPICAL
UNEX UN-EXCAVATED
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
VERT VERTICAL
V VERIFY
VCL VERTICAL CURVE LENGTH
VOL VOLUME
VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
W/ WITH
W/O WITH OUT
WTH WIDTH
W WATER C-2

DCN

GENERAL
NOTES & LEGEND

#

CO

E

EX. CLEAN OUTCO

#

DS

T T

OHE

FO FO

CATV

W W

W W

UGE
UGE

ST ST

ST ST

DT DT

DT DT

S S

S S

SFM

SFM

GAS

GAS

RW

RW

X X

X X 1111

1111

STFM

STFM

DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION

PIPE INSULATION

PROJECT BENCHMARK

NEW GAS LINE

NEW ELECTRIC

SF SF SILT FENCE
SEEDING & EROSION
CONTROL BLANKET

EX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT
NEW BUILDING FOOTPRINT

GRADE BREAK/FLOW PATH

ACCESSIBLE (ADA) RAMP WITH
TRUNCATED DOME PANEL

GENERAL NOTES:
1. SHOULD THE CONTRACTOR FIND ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE DRAWINGS, OR IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO

BEGINNING WORK OR DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE
OWNER & ENGINEER.

2. A COMPLETE SET OF APPROVED DRAWINGS MUST BE MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS.

3. CHANGES TO APPROVED PLANS SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE OWNER
AND ENGINEER.

4. CHANGES TO APPROVED PLANS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN
APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF HORACE.

5. ALL SITE AND RIGHT-OF-WAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET CITY OF FARGO STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS LATEST REVISION. IN THE CASE OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS, THE PLANS SHALL GOVERN.

6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING & VERIFYING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION & IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THEM DURING CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE LOCAL ONE-CALL SYSTEM AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

7. ANY WORK ON EXISTING CITY OWNED UTILITIES SHALL REQUIRE NOTIFICATION TO THE CITY OF
HORACE BY THE CONTRACTOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL RULES & REGULATIONS OF FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, &
LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO MEET ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, OSHA, STATE, AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS CONCERNING PROJECT SAFETY AND ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY ON
THE PROJECT.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED, ALL BONDS ARE POSTED, ALL FEES ARE PAID AND PROOF OF INSURANCE IS PROVIDED
PRIOR TO THE START OF THE PROJECT.

11. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROLS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SURVEY AND RELATED COSTS.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIS/HER OWN MEASUREMENTS AND QUANTITIES.
ENGINEER QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY.

13. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING INSTALLATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY ENTITY. PROPER COORDINATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
ENTITIES SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT ALL UTILITY ENTITY
STANDARDS FOR MATERIAL AND METHODS ARE MET. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OVERSEE
INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES AND COORDINATE WITH ALL SUBCONTRACTORS TO AVOID CONFLICTS.

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILT RECORDS OF ALL CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES) TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TESTING, INSPECTIONS, AS-BUILT DRAWINGS, CERTIFICATIONS
AND ANY OTHER PROCEDURES OR DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING AGENCIES TO
CLOSE OUT THE PROJECT.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ANY STRUCTURES, PIPE, UTILITY, PAVEMENT, CURBS SIDEWALKS,
LANDSCAPED ARES, ETC. WITHIN THE SITE OR ADJOINING PROPERTIES DISTURBED DURING
DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER, AND TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER/JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.

17. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL STRIPPING, RUBBISH,
TRASH, DEBRIS, ORGANIC, AND EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN A LAWFUL MANNER.

18. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFERENCE THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AVAILABLE IN THE PROJECT
MANUAL AND COMPLY WITH ALL REPORT REQUIREMENTS. IF A CONFLICT ARISES BETWEEN THE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND CIVIL DOCUMENTS, THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT SHALL GOVERN.

19. FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION SURVEY, ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED
WITH STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

20. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER FOR
REVIEW OF ALL APPLICABLE PRODUCTS AND MATERIALS BEING USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.

GRADING NOTES:
1. LOCATION AND TOP ELEVATIONS OF INLETS AND STRUCTURES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED IN THE

FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR WHERE NECESSARY AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY CHANGES IN AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

2. IF UNSUITABLE SUBGRADE MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT (FROM OFF-SITE BORROW MATERIAL) OF ALL UNSUITABLE MATERIAL
TO CLASSIFIED AS MH, CH, OH, OL AND PEAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL
CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM, UNLESS APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER. THE SITE ENGINEER AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED  IMMEDIATELY
UPON ENCOUNTERING UNSUITABLE SUBGRADE MATERIAL.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EXCAVATIONS AND GRADING INCLUDING FURNISHING
OFF-SITE BORROW AND DISPOSING OF EXCESS MATERIAL AS REQUIRED TO MEET PLAN GRADES. OFF
SITE BORROW SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL REPORT (IF
AVAILABLE) OR PER CITY OF FARGO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

4. COMPACTION LIFTS AND TESTING SHALL BE PER CITY OF FARGO REQUIREMENTS IN TRENCHING,
SUB-BASE, BASE, AND PAVING MATERIALS. SUB-BASE LIFTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12". BASE LIFTS SHALL
NOT EXCEED 6".

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNIFORMLY GRADE BEHIND CURBS TO MATCH EXISTING GRADES AT PROPERTY
LINES.

6. GRADE TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. ALL FINISHED SURFACES SHALL BE FREE FROM SURFACE
IRREGULARITIES.

PAVING NOTES:
1. ALL PAVEMENT SECTION MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY

OF FARGO.
2. AGGREGATE BASE COURSE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF FARGO.
3. CONCRETE FOR FLAT WORK SHALL BE A BATCH PLANT MIX MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

CITY OF HORACE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. (MINIMUM 4,000 PSI)
4. PAINTED PARKING STRIPING SHALL BE WATER BASED 4" IN WIDTH YELLOW STRIPES AND BE LOCATED

AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. ACCESSIBLE PARKING STRIPING SHALL BE BLUE AND PER ADA
REQUIREMENTS. GORE AREA LINES SHALL BE PAINTED AT 45 DEGREES AND SHALL HAVE A SPACING
OF 3'. CURE COMPOUND SHALL BE REMOVED BY SANDBLASTING, GRINDING, OR OTHER APPROVED
METHOD BEFORE INSTALLATION OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS ON CONCRETE TO ENSURE PROPER
ADHESION OF THE PAINT. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NDDOT REQUIREMENTS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A JOINTING PLAN FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO THE ENGINEER
FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IF NO JOINTING PLAN IS SUBMITTED, THE
CONTRACTOR ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOINTING LAYOUT.

STORM SEWER & DRAINAGE NOTES:
1. CMP PIPE SHALL BE SPIRAL RIB 16 GA POLYMERIC COATED OR 12 GA ALUMINIZED.
2. INVERTS SHOWN ON PLAN DRAWINGS ARE PIPE INVERTS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
3. ANY SUBSTITUTION FOR MATERIALS OR PROCEDURES MUST HAVE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF 

THE CITY AND THE PROJECT ENGINEER.

SANITARY SEWER NOTES:
1. LOCATIONS AND TOP ELEVATIONS OF STRUCTURES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED IN THE FIELD BY THE

CONTRACTOR WHERE NECESSARY AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTE ALL CHANGES ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

2. CONSTRUCTION OF THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING SEWER
SYSTEM SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AND SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF
THE CITY OF HORACE.

3. PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D3034, LATEST REVISION IN
SIZES SPECIFIED.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM LOCATION AND INVERT ELEVATION OF SEWER TIE-IN POINT PRIOR TO
ANY SITE OR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.

5. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS OR OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY
SEWER SYSTEM ARE PROHIBITED.

6. SANITARY SEWER MAINS SHALL HAVE A 95% DIAMETER MANDREL PULLED TO CHECK FOR CRUSH.
7. PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER MAINS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED PER ASTM F-1417 (OR APPROVED

EQUAL) IN THE PRESENCE OF THE ENGINEER.

WATER NOTES:
1. CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER SYSTEM AND CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM SHALL

MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AND SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE CITY OF
HORACE.

2. INSTALLATION OF THE PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE MAINS AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 24 AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF HORACE.

3. PVC WATER PIPE AND FITTINGS 4" AND LARGER SHALL MEET AWWA C-900.
4. ALL WATER LINES SHALL BE BELOW THE FROST LINE 7.5' FROM FINISH GRADE TO TOP OF PIPE.
5. WATER METERS, BOXES, VAULTS AND BFP'S SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UTILITY

COMPANY. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM ALL ITEMS AGAINST CURRENT LIST OF APPROVED DEVICES
PRIOR TO ORDERING.

6. A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET HORIZONTAL SEPARATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN UTILITY
CONDUIT CROSSOVER AND WATER LINE APPURTENANCES, I.E., HYDRANTS, VALVES, TEES, ETC.

7. WATER LINE CROSSING ANY AND ALL SEWERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF
18" BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN PIPE AND THE SEWER PIPE. ONE FULL LENGTH OF
WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED AT THE POINT OF CROSSING SUCH THAT BOTH JOINTS WILL
BE EQUAL DISTANCE AND AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE, IF WATER CROSSES BELOW
SANITARY SEWERS, THE SEWER MUST BE WATER MAIN MATERIAL FOR THE SPAN.

8. SITE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING TIE-IN TO WATER AND SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTIONS AT BUILDING. SEE ARCHITECTURAL AND MECHANICAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS
FOR BUILDING STUB OUTS AND FLOOR DRAINS.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST THE WATER MAIN IN THE PRESENCE OF THE ENGINEER USING AWWA C605
CRITERIA. PIPE SHALL BE BE PRESSURIZED TO 150 PSI FOR TWO HOURS WITH 0 PSI ALLOWABLE
PRESSURE LOSS. ALL WATER SERVICE CURB STOPS ALONG THE MAIN BEING TESTED SHALL BE OPEN
DURING THE TEST. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CAPPING THE END OF WATER SERVICES WITH
A SUITABLE PRESSURE RATED PLUG.

10. ALL WATER MAINS, FITTINGS, AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE CHLORINATED AND TESTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C651, AWWA 652, AND AS SET FORTH BY THE LATEST REVISION OF THE
CITY OF FARGO SPECIFICATIONS. CHLORINATED WATER SHALL REMAIN IN THE PIPE LINE FOR AT
LEAST 24 HOURS AND SHALL HAVE A RESIDUAL CHLORINE CONTENT OF AT LEAST 25 PARTS PER
MILLION AT THAT TIME. A WATER SAMPLE WILL BE TAKEN AFTER THE MAIN IS FLUSHED AND SHALL
SHOW THE ABSENCE OF BACTERIA BEFORE CONNECTIONS ARE ALLOWED TO THE WATERMAIN.
CHLORINE DISINFECTION SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT BID PRICE FOR THE PIPE.

11. ALL PRODUCTS (TREATMENT CHEMICALS AND MATERIALS) THAT MAY COME INTO CONTACT WITH
WATER INTENDED FOR USE IN A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM SHALL MEET ANSI/NSF INTERNATIONAL
STANDARDS 60 & 61, AS APPROPRIATE.

12. FOR BACTERIOLOGICAL TEST, TWO (2) SETS OF SAMPLES SHALL BE COLLECTED AT LEAST 16 HOURS
APART, OR TWO (2) SETS SHALL BE COLLECTED 15 MINUTES APART AFTER AT LEAST A 16-HOUR REST
SETS SHALL BE COLLECTED EVERY 1,200 FT. OF NEW MAIN, PLUS ONE SET FROM THE END OF THE
WATER MAIN AND AT LEAST ONE FROM EACH BRANCH GREATER THAN ONE (1) PIPE LENGTH.
BACTERIOLOGICAL TEST MUST BE ANALYZED BY A NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY CERTIFIED LAB.

DEMOLITION NOTES
1. LIMITS OF STREET PATCHING AND PATCHING REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH THE CITY OF

HORACE.

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL / SWPPP NOTES
1. IF THE LAND BOUNDARY DENOTED ON THE PLANS ENCOMPASSES MORE THAN 1 ACRE, A NOTICE OF

INTENT TO OBTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT SHALL BE ACQUIRED BY THE
CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FROM THE NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
7 DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THIS NOTICE OF INTENT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE BUILDING
PERMIT APPLICATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR NOI SUBMITTAL.

2. COPY OF NOI, COVERAGE LETTER FROM THE DOH AS WELL AS ALL MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION
RECORDS TO BE KEPT ON SITE AND AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY CITY,  STATE OR FEDERAL OFFICIALS
UPON REQUEST.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AN UPDATED SWPPP AVAILABLE ON SITE ANYTIME WORK IS BEING DONE. 
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW BY CITY, STATE OR FEDERAL OFFICIALS UPON
REQUEST.  THE SWPPP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NORTH DAKOTA GENERAL PERMIT NO.
NDR-11-0000 AND THE PLANS.  THE ESC PLAN IS THE ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BASED ON THE DESIGN OF THE PROPOSED SITE.  THIS DESIGN DOES NOT
TAKE INTO EFFECT CONTRACTOR MEANS AND METHODS, CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE, OR ORDER OF
OPERATIONS.  CONTRACTOR IS EXPECTED TO ADJUST DESIGN AS IS NECESSARY TO MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE GENERAL PERMIT.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ON THE SITE.  THIS
INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO STORM WATER EROSION, EROSION FROM PUMPING OPERATIONS,
OFF SITE TRACKING, DUST CONTROL AND CONTROL OF ANY CONCRETE GRINDINGS OR SAW CUT
DUST.  CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL OTHER ITEMS AS REQUIRED IN THE GENERAL
PERMIT.

5. INSPECTIONS SHALL BE COMPLETED AND DOCUMENTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT LEAST ONCE EVERY
14 DAYS DURING ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER
THAN ¼” IN 24 HOURS. A RAIN GAUGE SHALL BE ONSITE AND USED TO MAKE THIS DETERMINATION.

6. SITE SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF COMPLETION OF WORK OR WITHIN 14 DAYS OF
SUSPENSION OF WORK PER THE GENERAL PERMIT.

7. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT RELATED CONTROL AND ITEMS NEED TO BE INSTALLED AND
MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE
DICTATED IN THE PLANS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL EXCESS TOPSOIL,
EXCAVATED MATERIAL, RUBBISH, TRASH, DEBRIS, AND ORGANIC MATERIAL CONSISTENT WITH LOCAL
LAW AND WITH THE GENERAL PERMIT.

9. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DE-WATERING AS NECESSARY TO MEET REQUIRED
EXCAVATIONS AND GRADES. MUDDY WATER TO BE PUMPED FROM EXCAVATION AND WORK AREAS
MUST BE HELD IN SETTLING BASINS OR FILTERED PRIOR TO ITS DISCHARGE INTO SURFACE WATERS
OR STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED THROUGH A PIPE, WELL GRASSED OR
LINED CHANNEL, OR OTHER EQUIVALENT MEANS SUCH THAT DISCHARGE DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION
OR SEDIMENTATION. THIS INCLUDES DE-WATERING OF RAINWATER, GROUND WATER, OR ANY
OTHER WATER ON SITE CAUSING IMPACTS TO SITE CONSTRUCTION.

10. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED AND HYDROMULCHED UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE IN THE
PLANS.

11. TOP SOIL OR OTHER SOIL/CLAY STOCKPILES ARE NOT TO BE LOCATED WITHIN FLOW PATHS, BASES OF
ALL STOCKPILES SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH SILT FENCE.

12. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, SEDIMENT
REMOVAL/CLEANING, AND REPLACEMENT AS REQUIRED FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
ITEMS.

13. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SWEEPING AND CLEANING ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO
ADJACENT ROADWAYS DURING CONSTRUCTION AS NEEDED TO KEEP STREETS CLEAR OF SEDIMENT.

14. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LAYDOWN PATTERN, REQUIRED OVERLAP WIDTH, TRENCHING, STAPLE PATTERN, ETC.

15. CHEMICAL STORAGE ONSITE SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PERMIT.
16. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF INLET PROTECTION

THROUGHOUT THE DIFFERENT PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION REGARDLESS OF THE TYPE OF
PROTECTION. THE QUANTITY FOR ONE (1) INLET PROTECTION SHALL COVER INSTALLATION,
CLEANING, REPLACEMENT, ETC. FROM THE TIME THE MANHOLE IS SET UNTIL FINAL STABILIZATION
OF THE ENTIRE AREA DRAINING TO THE INLET. FOR EXAMPLE: ONE (1) INLET PROTECTION QUANTITY
MAY COVER BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO: SILT FENCE AROUND MANHOLE PRIOR TO LID AND CASTING
BEING INSTALLED, REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE AROUND MANHOLE AFTER CASTING HAS BEEN
INSTALLED, INSTALLATION OF DEVICE SUCH AS DANDY SACK INSIDE CASTING, REMOVAL OF
SEDIMENT FROM DANDY SACK, REMOVAL OF DANDY SACK FROM CASTING AFTER ALL UPSTREAM
AREAS ARE STABILIZED.

17. OWNER SHALL REFER TO THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MAINTENANCE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER QUANTITY/QUALITY CONTROL MEASURES.

18. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW NDDEQ STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION STANDARDS FOR ALL
EROSION CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION.

19. A FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL MAT MAY BE USED AS AN APPROVED EQUAL TO THE VEHICLE
TRACKING PAD. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSED MAT LAYOUT TO ENGINEER FOR REVIEW
PRIOR TO INSTALLING.

SEEDING NOTES:
1. ALL SEEDING MIX SHALL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

-KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS = 60% BY WEIGHT, 90% PURITY, 85% GERMINATION
-CREEPING RED FESCUE = 10% BY WEIGHT, 90% PURITY, 85% GERMINATION
-FINE LEAF PERENNIAL RYEGRASS = 30% BY WEIGHT, 95% PURITY, 90% GERMINATION
-PERCENT BY WEIGHT SHALL BE ± 5% ON ALL SEED TYPES.
-RATE OF SEEDING SHALL BE 220 POUNDS PER ACRE (5 POUNDS PER 1,000 SF)

2. CULTIVATE OR DISK TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF APPROXIMATELY 3".
3. REMOVE MATERIALS GREATER THAN 1" IN DIAMETER THAT CANNOT BE BROKEN UP.
4. PLANT SEEDS TO A DEPTH BETWEEN 14" AND 34".
5. SEED ONLY WHEN WIND IS LESS THAN 15 MPH WHEN NOT USING A GRASS DRILL.
6. MULCHING SHALL BE USED IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING TO PREVENT EROSION AND PROMOTE

EARLIER VEGETATION COVER.
7. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING TO ESTABLISH GRASS GROWTH TO A HEIGHT OF 3".
8. FERTILIZER SHALL BE 12-24-12 AT AN APPLICATION RATE OF 220 POUNDS PER ACRE (5 POUNDS PER

1,000 SF)
9. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW STATE AND LOCAL LAWS REGARDING THE USE OF PHOSPHORUS

FERTILIZER.

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES:
1. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN ATSSA

CERTIFIED TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPERVISOR (TCS) AND ANY NECESSARY TEMPORARY TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES ON AND OFF-SITE INCLUDING OBTAINING ANY APPLICABLE PERMITS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY THE TCS AND PROVIDE PROOF OF CERTIFICATION AT A
PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING.

2. UNLESS A TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS INCLUDED WITH THE DESIGN DOCUMENTS,
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A COPY OF THE APPROVED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TO THE ENGINEER
FOR REVIEW.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL, INSPECT, MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE MUTCD,
STANDARD HIGHWAY SIGNS AND MARKINGS BOOK PUBLISHED BY THE FHWA, AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS.

4. CHANGES TO THE TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN
APPROVAL OF THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND PERMITTING AUTHORITY IF APPLICABLE.

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:2

8A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22



UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

FO FO FO

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

EX SS MH
RIM=911.64'
INV (W)=898.10'
INV (E)=898.02'

910

910

908
908

909

909

911

910

909

911

912

913

91
4

910

N87°46'26"E - 360.00'

N
01

°3
6'

29
"W

 - 
24

3.
00

'

S87°46'26"W - 360.00'

S0
1°

36
'2

9"
E 

- 2
43

.0
0'

S S S S S
W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

EX 6" PVC WM PER A.B.

EX 8" PVC SS @ .040%

PROJECT BENCHMARK
TOP NUT OF EX HYDRANT
ELEV=913.71'

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

910

908

909

911

911

910

910

908
908

909

909

911

911

910

910

PROJECT BENCHMARK
TOP NUT OF EX HYDRANT
ELEV=913.77'

910

- REMOVAL AREAS

BENCHMARK 1: TOP NUT OF EXISTING HYDRANT SOUTH OF SE PROPERTY CORNER
ELEVATION=913.71'

BENCHMARK 2: TOP NOT OF EXISTING HYDRANT SOUTH AND EAST OF SW PROPERTY
CORNER ELEVATION=913.77'

BASIS OF BEARING: CITY OF FARGO COORDINATE SYSTEM

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

DEMOLITION CALLOUTS
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

REMOVE AND REPLACE EX GRAVEL SURFACE 105 SY

C-3

DCN

SURVEY OVERLAY
&

DEMOLITION PLAN
0 20 40

N

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:3

0A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

EX TREE GROVE

REMOVE AND REPLACE
EX GRAVEL SURFACE

105 SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22



X
X

X
X

N87°46'26"E - 360.00'

N
01

°3
6'

29
"W

 - 
24

3.
00

'

S87°46'26"W - 360.00'

S0
1°

36
'2

9"
E 

- 2
43

.0
0'

20' REAR
SETBACK

10' SIDE
SETBACK

20' FRO
N

T
SETBACK

10' SIDE
SETBACK

N
EW

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

N
EW

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

N
EW

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

52.99' TYP.

14.16'

15.89'

30' TYP.

30' TYP.

14.11'

15.83'

52.99' TYP.

75'

75'
60'

60'

60'

160'

160'

160'

25'

25'

20'

20'

20'

N
EW

 C
O

N
CR

ET
E

PA
VE

M
EN

T

N
EW

 C
O

N
CR

ET
E

PA
VE

M
EN

T

14' GARAGE
DOOR (TYP.)

PROJECT BENCHMARK
TOP NUT OF EX HYDRANT
ELEV=913.71'

25' 20' TYP. 5'
20' TYP.5'

20' TYP. 30' 20' TYP. 5'

16
16

16
17

9' TYP.

9' TYP.

9' TYP.

9' TYP.

50'

12'

BUILDING MOUNTED
ADA SIGN

BUILDING MOUNTED
ADA SIGN

BUILDING MOUNTED
ADA SIGN

OFF STREET
LOADING ZONE

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

PROJECT BENCHMARK
TOP NUT OF EX HYDRANT
ELEV=913.77'

NOTES:
1. DRIVEWAY APPROACHES WILL BE POURED IN FUTURE CITY PAVING PROJECT.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

ESTIMATED SITE QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

NEW 6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT 3,567 SY

CLASS 5 616 CY

STRIPPING TOPSOIL 6" ASSUMED 1,754 CY

SCARIFY AND RECOMPACT SUBGRADE 3,567 SY

IMPORT 4,221 CY

PAVEMENT MARKINGS - PARKING 2,262 LF

PAVEMENT MARKINGS - ADA MESSAGE 3 EA

ADA PARKING SIGN 3 EA

C-4

DCN

OVERALL
SITE
PLAN

N

0 20 40

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:3

2A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Phase 2

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Existing (Phase 1)



UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

FO FO FO

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

EX SS MH
RIM=911.64'
INV (W)=898.10'
INV (E)=898.02'

X
X

X
X

S S S S S
W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

EX 6" PVC WM PER A.B.

EX 8" PVC SS @ .040%

ST ST ST
ST ST ST

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

CO

COCO

CO
CO

S
S

S

S S

S

S S

S
S S

W

W

WW

W

W

W W

NEW CLEANOUT
INV (W) 905.40
INV (E) 905.40

NEW CLEANOUT
INV (W) 905.40
INV (E) 905.40

NEW CLEANOUT
INV (S) 901.76
INV (N) 901.76

56'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

2'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%
5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%
5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

50'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

28'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00% 33'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

27'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

31'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

48'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%
5'-6" SCHD 40 SS @ 2.00%

LIVE TAP EX. WATER MAIN
W/TAPPING SLEEVELIVE TAP EX. WATER MAIN

W/TAPPING SLEEVE
LIVE TAP EX. WATER MAIN

W/TAPPING SLEEVE

5'-1.5" POLY CL 200

5'-1.5" POLY CL 200

25'-1.5" POLY CL 200

28'-1.5" POLY CL 200

53'-1.5" POLY CL 200

5'-1.5" POLY CL 200

24'-1.5" POLY CL 200

31'-1.5" POLY CL 200

51'-1.5" POLY CL 200

68'-18" CMP ST

68'-18" CMP ST

W
W

50'-1.5" POLY CL 200

W

33'-1.5" POLY CL 200

W

35'-1.5" POLY CL 200

1.5" CURB STOP
1.5" CURB STOP

1.5" CURB STOP

CONNECT TO EX. SANITARY
MAIN WITH SERVICE SADDLE

NEW WYE
INV (S) 901.62
INV (N) 901.62
INV (E) 903.28

NEW WYE
INV (S) 901.66
INV (N) 901.66

INV (W) 903.17

INV @ BLDG 905.50'

INV @ BLDG 901.86'

INV @ BLDG 905.50'

INV @ BLDG 905.50'INV @ BLDG 905.50'INV @ BLDG 905.50'

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO LOWER WATER SERVICES AT DITCH TO MAINTAIN 7.5' OF COVER.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

ESTIMATED WATER QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

1.5" POLY CL 200 334 LF

CONNECT TO EXISTING 3 EA

ESTIMATED SANITARY QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

6" SCHD 40 315 LF

6" CLEANOUT 5 EA

CONNECT TO EXISTING 1 EA

ESTIMATED STORM QUANTITIES
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT

18" CMP 136 LF

18" FES 4 EA

RIP-RAP 18 CY

C-5

DCN

UTILITY
PLAN

N

0 20 40

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:3

3A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
LOCATION AND DEPTH OF

EX WATER MAIN PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

MATCH EXISTING
DITCH GRADE

MATCH EXISTING
DITCH GRADE

- LOWER WATER SERVICE PER DETAIL

45 DEGREE BEND
INV 903.83

INV 904.40

INV 904.44

45 DEGREE BEND
INV 903.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Phase 2

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Existing (Phase 1)



910

910

908
908

909

909

911

910

909

911

912

913

91
4

910

X
X

X
X

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

910

908

909

911

911

910

910

908
908

909

909

911

911

910

910

910

911.42HP 911.42HP

911.02FL 911.02FL

910.62FL

910.62FL

909.06FL

908.97FL

908.30FL

908.15FL

907.67FL

907.84FL

908.71FL

908.82FL

908.90FL
908.98FL

911.98FG
911.98FG

911.98FG

911.98FG
911.98FG

911.98FG
911.36FG

911.36FG

911.98FG

911.34FG

911.98FG

911.36FG

911.98FG

910.98FG

910.98FG

911.98FG

910.58FG

911.58FG

911.58FG

911.58FG
911.58FG

911.58FG

910.58FG

910.98FG

910.98FG 911.02FL 911.02FL

910.96FG
910.71FL

910.96FG
910.71FL

911.98FG 911.98FG

910.23ME

91
0

91
0

90
9

90
9

910

908

909

911
910

908

909

911
910

908

909

911

910

910

911

910

910

911

91
0

90
9

90
9

91
1

91
2

-1.98%

-1.98%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-1.61%

-3.26%

-2.20%

-2.23%

-2.33%
-2.47%

-1.55%

-3.26%

-2
.60

%

-2
.0

0%

-3.25%

-3.40%

-3.40%

-3.40%

-2.60%

907.66FL

907.73FL

907.81FL

907.85FL

FFE = 912.00
FFE = 912.00

FFE = 912.00

909.51FL

909.88HP

909.59FL

909.17FL

909.11FL

910.13ME 909.91ME

909.52ME

910.34ME

912.00FG
910.51FG

911.90ME

911.12ME

910.47ME

909.84ME

-0
.5

0%

-0
.5

0%
-0

.5
0% -0

.5
0%

-2.57%

-2.73%

-2.73%

-2.73%

-2
.0

0%

-0.43%
-0.54%

-0
.5

4%

-0
.5

4%

-0
.4

1%
-0

.4
1%

909.45ME

909.35ME

909.51ME

910.33ME

-1.50%

911.98FG
911.90FG

911.90FG

911.98FG911.60FG

911.60FG

911.37FL

911.38FL

911.90FG

911.90FG

911.98FG

911.98FG

911.90FG

911.90FG

911.90FG
911.98FG

911.98FG 911.90FG

911.61FG

911.60FG

911.60FG

911.60FG

911.37FL

911.38FL

911.90FG

-2
.0

0%

911.90FG

911.85FG

911.90FG

911.90FG

911.90FG
911.90FG

911.85FG
911.90FG

-2.23%
-2.18%

-1.00%

-1.00%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-1.50%

909.50ME

GRADE BREAK: HIGH POINT

MATCH EXISTING GROUND

TOP OF WALK

ME

TW
TOP OF CONCRETETOC

HIGH POINTHP

LOW POINTLP

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

FINISH GROUNDFG

MIDPOINT OF CURVEMC

POINT OF CURVATUREPC

FLOWLINEFL

STRUCTURE INVERT ELEVATIONINV

STRUCTURE RIM ELEVATIONRIM
TOP OF CURB/THICKENED EDGETC

C-6

DCN

GRADING
PLAN

N

0 20 40

BOTTOM OF WALLBOW
TOP OF WALLTOW

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:3

5A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

MATCH EXISTING
DITCH GRADE

MATCH EXISTING
DITCH GRADE

ADA PATH

MATCH EXISTING
DITCH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Phase 2

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Existing (Phase 1)



910

910

908
908

909

909

911

910

909

911

912

913

91
4

910

X
X

X
X

N87°46'26"E - 360.00'

N
01

°3
6'

29
"W

 - 
24

3.
00

'

S87°46'26"W - 360.00'

S0
1°

36
'2

9"
E 

- 2
43

.0
0'

SF

SF

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

910

908

909

911

911

910

910

908
908

909

909

911

911

910

910

910

91
0

91
0

90
9

90
9

910

908

909

911
910

908

909

911
910

908

909

911

910

910

911

910

910

911

91
0

90
9

90
9

91
1

91
2

SF

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

C-7

DCN

EROSION
&

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN

0 20 40

N

SEEDING & HYDROMULCH

FIBER ROLL PROTECTION
(STRAW WATTLE)

SEEDING WITH NDDOT EROSION
CONTROL BLANKET

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD

SILT FENCE LF30

LF

SY

SY

EA

118

1,502

2,762

1

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:3

8A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

CONCRETE WASHOUT EA1

CONCRETE WASHOUT
LOCATION

RIP-RAP CY18

RIP-RAP 9 CY

RIP-RAP 9 CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Phase 2

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Existing (Phase 1)



C-8

DCN

DETAILS

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:3

8A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

RADIUS AS
REQUIRED

EXISTING PAVED ROAD

NOTES:
1. A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT ENTER OR EXIT THE CONSTRUCTION SITES.
2. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE THE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, AND THE SITE SHALL BE RESTORED TO ITS PREVIOUS CONDITION.
3. ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A MANNER TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PAVED

SURFACES.
4. TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER SHOULD BE LOCATED AT HIGH POINTS IN THE

STREET IF POSSIBLE TO MAINTAIN STREET DRAINAGE.
5. REMOVE TOPSOIL BEFORE CONSTRUCTION OF STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS.

CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY RAMP USING
CRUSHED CONCRETE OR AGGREGATE.
CLAY SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

TEMPORARY ACCESS OVER CURB
& GUTTER

TEMPORARY ROCK
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TO BE
6" (MIN. DEPTH) OF 2" TO 4" AGGREGATE

ON TOP OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

VEHICLE TRACKING PAD

50' MIN.

24' MIN.

6"
 M

IN

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING CURB
REPLACEMENT SHALL BE AT CONTRACTOR'S
EXPENSE IF DAMAGED

GUTTER

STREET

15' TYP

8'
 - 

10
' T

YP

2' DEEP

A

1' - 2' DEEP

A

1' DEEP

CLEAN OUT 
@ 80% OF
CAPACITY

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

EXISTING
 GROUND

BARRIER
FENCE

MAY BE UP
TO 4' DEEP

9" FIBER ROLL BACK OF CURB

BARRIER FENCE
(NEED NOT BE
SILT FENCE)

BACK OF CURB

9" FIBER ROLLS
MAX 4.0' SPACING
FOR STAKES

NOTE:
1. CONCRETE WASH OUT IS NOT REQUIRED IF CONTRACTOR IS PERFORMING

WASHOUT ACTIVITIES OFF-SITE IN A LEGAL AND APPROPRIATE MANNER.

3' - 4' DEEP

CONCRETE WASHOUT

12
"

1"x2"x24"
WOOD STAKE

FLOW

POINT "1"

POINT "2"

NOTES:
1. 9" DIAM. WATTLE WITH MINIMUM 1"x2"x24" WOOD STAKES @ 2'

O.C. SPACING ALONG WATTLE.
2. POINT "1" MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 12" HIGHER THAN POINT "2" TO

ENSURE THAT WATER FLOWS OVER THE WATTLE.E
3. ENDS OF WATTLES MUST BE OVERLAPPED 12" AND TIED TOGETHER

OR STAKED TO HOLD THEM TOGETHER.
4. WATTLE SHALL BE INSTALLED MINIMUM 2" BELOW GRADE.
5. FIBER ROLLS SHALL BE COMPOSED OF DEGRADABLE NETTING THAT

CONTAINS COMPRESSED HAY OR STRAW THAT IS FREE OF SEEDS AND
NOXIOUS WEEDS, OR WOOD EXCELSIOR.

6. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM FIBER ROLL WHEN IT REACHES 13 OF THE
EXPOSED HEIGHT OF ANY SECTION, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF A
SECOND FIBER ROLL IF REMOVING THE SEDIMENT DEPOSIT IS NOT
FEASIBLE.

PLAN VIEW FOR SLOPE APPLICATION

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FOR STAKE INSTALLATION
SEE DETAIL

STAKE AT EACH END
AND 4' MAX. O.C.
ALONG ENTIRE LENGTH

FOR STAKE INSTALLATIONS
SEE STAKING DETAIL

STAGGER JOINTS BETWEEN
ROWS OF FIBER ROLLS

FIBER ROLL PROTECTION
DITCH APPLICATION

TOE

PIPE

1
2 D1

2 D

6'

FIBER ROLLWOOD STAKES
SEE DETAIL

12
"

1"x2"x24"
WOOD STAKE

ENDS OVERLAPPED
12" MIN

NOTES:
1. D = DIAMETER OF PIPE
2. FIBER ROLLS SHALL BE COMPOSED OF DEGRADABLE NETTING THAT CONTAINS COMPRESSED HAY OR STRAW

THAT IS FREE OF SEEDS AND NOXIOIUS WEEDS, OR WOOD EXCELSIOR.
3. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM FIBER ROLL WHEN IT REACHES 13 OF THE EXPOSED HEIGHT OF ANY SECTION, OR

AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF A SECOND FIBER ROLL IF
REMOVING THE SEDIMENT DEPOSIT IS NOT FEASIBLE.

FIBER ROLL PROTECTION
FLARED END SECTION

4'

1
4 D 1

4 D

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

12

FES DIAMETER (IN) FIBER ROLL (LF)

15

18

21

24

27

30

36

27

28

29

30

31

32

34

33

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

NOTES:
1. IF A SINGLE NET BLANKET IS USED THE SIDE WITH THE NETTING

SHOULD BE ON THE TOP ONCE THE BLANKET IS INSTALLED.

FLOW

FLOW

FL
OW

4"

4" 6"
 O

VE
RL

AP

DETAIL A

DETAIL A

DETAIL A

STAPLE PATTERN

3.8 STAPLES PER SQUARE YARD
USING 8-INCH 11 GAUGE WIRE
"U" STAPLES.

20"
10"

20"

4'

SEE
DETAIL A

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

EX. GROUND6"

PIPE OUTLETS

BLANKET LAYOUT
CHANNEL OR SLOPE INSTALLATION

6"

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

SEE
DETAIL A

EX. GROUND

6"

6"6"

PIPE INLETS

INSTALLATION AT PIPE ENDS

DETAIL A
ANCHOR TRENCH & BLANKET INSTALLATION

SINGLE NET BLANKET DOUBLE NET BLANKET
COMPACTED
BACKFILL SOIL

COMPACTED
BACKFILL SOILSTAPLE

1' ON
CENTER

STAPLE
1' ON
CENTER

6" 6"

REINFORCED CONCRETE CROSS SECTION

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AGGREGATE BASE

6"
6"

12
"

NDDOT R1 GEOFABRIC

1 12" DEPTH SAW CUT
CONTROL JOINT

#4 REBAR @ 24" O.C.E.W.

SCARIFIED AND RECOMPACTED
SUBGRADE

NOTES:
1. PROVIDE SAWCUT CONTROL JOINTS AT 12' MAXIMUM SPACING EACH WAY.
2. PROVIDE 18" EPOXY COATED #4 REBAR @ 24" O.C. AT CONNECTION TO CURB & GUTTER, THICKENED

EDGE SIDEWALK, EXISTING CONCRETE, AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS.
3. WHITE CONCRETE CURING COMPOUND SHALL BE APPLIED PER MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS ON ALL

EXTERIOR CONCRETE SURFACES.
4. PROVIDE 12" EXPANSION MATERIAL ADJACENT TO BUILDINGS AND ANY OTHER FIXED OBJECTS SUCH AS

LIGHT POLE BASES, SIGN FOUNDATIONS, ETC. AND AT CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING CONCRETE.
5. NDDOT TYPE R1 FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED UNDER AGGREGATE BASE PER NDDOT SPECIFICATIONS.
6. REBAR SHALL BE SUPPORTED BY CHAIRS.

1
3 THICKNESS

WOOD BRACES

STOP
CURB CONCRETE

BLOCK

NOTE:
1. STOP BOX TO BE INSTALLED ALONG SIDE OF TRENCH AND SUPPORTED TO THE

TRENCH WALL WITH TWO WOODEN BRACES TO PROVIDE SUPPORT DURING BACKFILL.
2. CURB STOP SHALL BE TYPICAL 6104 A.Y. MCDONALD OR APPROVED EQUAL.
3. CORP. STOP SHALL BE TYPICAL 4701 A.Y. MCDONALD OR APPROVED EQUAL.
4. TAPPING SADDLE SHALL BE ROMAC 306 STAINLESS STEEL WITH DOUBLE BOLT OR

APPROVED EQUAL. BOLTS SHALL BE TIGHTENED TO MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS WITH TORQUE WRENCH.

WATER SERVICE FOR NEW INSTALLATIONS

M
IN

. 7
.5

' O
F 

CO
VE

R

THREADED
COUPLER &
EXTENSION

WATER
MAIN

SERVICE SIZE &
MATERIAL PER PLAN

CONCRETE
BLOCK ON
UNDISTURBED
GROUND

CURB BOX LID WITH
CAST IRON PLUG SET

FLUSH W/ FINISH GRADE

TAPPING SADDLE

CURB
STOP

TELESCOPE PULLED OUT 6"
RAISED TO FINAL GRADE BY
THREADED EXTENSION

SERVICE SIZE AND
MATERIAL PER
PLAN

TAPPING SADDLE

WATER
MAIN

CONNECT TO BUILDING
PER MECHANICAL

CORPORATION
STOP

GOOSENECK
SUPPORTED
WITH GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



C-9

DCN

DETAILS

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:4

0A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

3"

3"

COMPACT IN 1' MAX LIFTS TO
95% PER AASHTO T-99 AND
USE SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL.
MOISTURE SHALL BE -3% TO
+5% OF OPTIMUM.

PIPE BEDDING AND
ENCASEMENT SHALL
BE NDDOT CLASS 3 OR
CLASS 5 INSTALLED IN
MAX. 6" LIFTS TO 95%
PER AASHTO T-99.

SANITARY SEWER TRENCH

SLOPE AS
PER OSHA SAFETY

SPECIFICATIONS

O.D.+24" (MAX)

SANITARY SEWER
CLEANOUT AT BEND

FLO
W

PROFILE VIEW A-A

PIPE

A

A

45° BEND

45° BEND

RISER PIPE

WYE

WYE

CLEANOUT

PLAN VIEW

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT
(GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREA)

WYE

FULL STICK OF PIPE

FLOW

PIPE SIZE & MATERIAL
PER PLAN

45° BEND

BELL FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION

CONNECT HERE WHEN
EXTENDING PIPE RUN

FINISH GROUND

4' OF SANITARY MAIN
BETWEEN BELL & WYE

6"

PVC SCREW CAP

PIPE SIZE & MATERIAL
PER PLAN

WATER SERVICE/SANITARY CROSSING

SANITARY PIPE

NOTES:
1. LOWERING WILL BE REQUIRED ANYTIME WATER SERVICE CROSSING IS 18" OR CLOSER TO A

SANITARY PIPE.

WATER SERVICE

18" M
IN

.

WATER MAIN TAPPING SADDLE

BOLTS TO BE TIGHTENED TO
MANUFACTURER'S SPECS.

WITH TORQUE WRENCH

ROMAC 306 OR
APPROVED EQUAL
STAINLESS STEEL
DOUBLE BOLT
SADDLE CLAMP

 1.5" POLY WATER
SERVICE

PVC WATER MAIN

CMP CULVERT TRENCH

COMPACT IN 1' MAX LIFTS TO
95% AASHTO T-99 AND USE
SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL.
MOISTURE SHALL BE -3% TO
+6% OF OPTIMUM.

NOTES:
1. MAXIMUM TRENCH WIDTH FOR 60", 66" & 72" NOT TO EXCEED OUTSIDE

DIAMETER OF PIPE + 12" FROM BOTTOM OF TRENCH TO A POINT 2' ABOVE
PIPE.

2. IN CLAY SOILS, LAST 3' OF PIPE MEASURED FROM BACK OF FLARED END
SECTION TO BE BEDDED IN CLAY AND NOT CLASS 5 OR CLASS 3 TO PREVENT
SCOUR.

SLOPE PER OSHA
SAFETY SPECIFICATIONS

3"

NDDOT CL 3 OR CL 5 PIPE BEDDING
INSTALLED IN 6" LIFTS AND
COMPACTED TO 95% PER
AASHTO T-99

O.D. + 24" (MAX.)

PIPE BEDDING UP TO TOP OF PIPE

CMP STORM
SEWER PIPE

SANITARY MAIN SADDLE WYE

ATTACH TO EX.
SANITARY SEWER WITH

STAINLESS STEEL STRAPS

FERNCO OR
APPROVED EQUAL
FLEXIBLE TAP SADDLECONNECT TO NEW 6" SCHD

40 SANITARY SERVICE

EX. PVC
SANITARY MAIN

NOTE:
1. BEDDING BENEATH TAPPING WYE AND NEXT 5' OF SANITARY

SERVICE TO BE NDDOT CLASS 3 OR CLASS 5 AND COMPACTED
TO 95% PER AASHTO T-99

SLOPE AS PER
OSHA SAFETY
SPECIFICATIONS

PIPE BEDDING AND
ENCASEMENT SHALL
BE NDDOT/MnDOT CLASS 3 OR
CLASS 5 INSTALLED
IN MAX. 6" LIFTS AND
COMPACTED TO 95% PER
AASHTO T-99.

COMPACT IN 1' MAX LIFTS
TO 95% PER AASHTO
T-99 AND USE SUITABLE
EX. MATERIAL. MOISTURE SHALL
BE -3% TO +6% OF OPTIMUM

COMMON TRENCH DETAIL

NOTE:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL RIBBON 18" ABOVE TOP OF CENTER OF

WATER PIPE.

PVC SCHEDULE 40
SANITARY SEWER

18
"

3"
O.D. + 24" (MIN.)

1.
5"

WATER SERVICE

O.D. + 24" (MIN.)

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT(PAVEMENT)
CONCRETE BASE

RISER PIPE SIZE &
MATERIAL PER PLANS

WYE BRANCH

SEWER MAIN

FLOW

SQUARE CONCRETE BLOCK

3'

3'

3-#4 BARS PLACED
BOTH WAYS 3" FROM
TOP SURFACE

2'

NEENAH R-1973
OR APPROVED EQUAL
LABELED "SEWER"

THREADED PVC CAP

3"-5"
MAX

CLAY SUBGRADE

NDDOT CLASS 5

CONCRETE

45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER



X
X

X
X

N87°46'26"E - 360.00'

N
01

°3
6'

29
"W

 - 
24

3.
00

'

S87°46'26"W - 360.00'

S0
1°

36
'2

9"
E 

- 2
43

.0
0'

EX. GRAVEL ROAD

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
NORTH DAKOTA

UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION SERVICE
1-800-795-0555

L-1

DCN

LANDSCAPING
PLAN

N

0 20 40

LANDSCAPING LEGEND

SYMBOL TYPE OF PLANT
MATERIAL PLANTING SIZE

PLANT
UNITS PER

EACH

#PLANTS
EACH

LARGE DECIDUOUS TREE
1.5 TO 3-INCH CALIPER -

>30 FOOT MATURE
HEIGHT

10 11

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS
STREET TREE REQUIREMENTS

CITY REQUIREMENTS SITE REQUIREMENTS PROVIDED

1 TREE PER 35 LF 360'/35 = 11 TREES 11 STREET TREES

22039

APPROVED BY:

LE JOB #

PROJECT DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
AJT

AJT

51
2 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S

98
00

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E
H

O
R

A
C

E,
 N

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

LO
W

R
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

e

53
06

 5
1S

T 
AV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

A
FA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

TH
 D

AK
O

TA
 5

81
04

05
/1

8/
22

 0
9:

01
:4

0A
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\D
EV

IN
~1

.N
EU

\A
pp

D
at

a\
Lo

ca
l\T

em
p\

Ac
Pu

bl
is

h_
12

11
2\

22
03

9_
C

.d
w

g

04/21/2022

LANDSCAPING NOTES:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL CITY OF HORACE LANDSCAPING STANDARDS.
2. ALL STREET TREES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 3' RADIUS MULCH RINGS INSTALLED AT THE TIME

OF PLANTING. THIS SHALL NOT APPLY TO TREES WITHIN THE SITE.
3. THE LOWEST BRANCH OF ALL STREET TREES MUST BE 9.5' FROM GROUND.
4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A 1 YEAR WARRANTY ON ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIAL TO

INCLUDE WORKMANSHIP FOR INSTALLATION FROM DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.
5. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL REGARDING LANDSCAPING IN AND AROUND

AIR INTAKE OR EXHAUST UNITS.
6. CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW 5' CLEARANCE FROM UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPING TO PLANTINGS.
7. ALL OTHER PLANTING/LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS PER FRANCHISE REQUIREMENTS.
8. ALL TREES SHALL BE APPROVED BY CITY FORESTER.

2,800 SF PARKING
LOT LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW  THILL PE-9148

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/22

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Phase 2

Keith Asheim
Cloud+

Keith Asheim
Cloud+
Existing (Phase 1)


	March 14 2023 Planning and Zoning Meeting Agenda
	Horace Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes_02.28.2023
	856 Harvest Circle - Variance Request PZ Staff Report - 3.14.2023
	Elementary School Expansion DR Packet
	Horace Elementary Playground Modification Site Plan DR Packet
	22-294 C9.0 Horace Demolition
	22-294 C9.1 Horace Grading
	22-294 C9.1 Horace Grading-C9.1

	22-294 C9.2 Horace EC_Paving
	22-294 C9.2 Horace EC_Paving-C9.2

	22-294 C9.3 Horace Jointing
	22-294 C9.3 Horace Jointing-C9.3


	9800 Industrial Drive - Phase 2 - DR Packet
	512 INVESTMENTS FOR CONST 3-2-22
	LIGHT MAPLE +BOARD AND BATTEN- IMAGE 1
	22039_Final Civil_22-05-18
	22039_C-C-1
	22039_C-C-2
	22039_C-C-3
	22039_C-C-4
	22039_C-C-5
	22039_C-C-6
	22039_C-C-7
	22039_C-C-8
	22039_C-C-9
	22039_C-L-1



